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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Regd, Office: - 06'"Floor, H.K. House, Opp. Bata Showroom,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009
Mail Id: infoatgsil@gmail.com CIN. U64990()19885GC0O10307

Notice is hereby given that the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Gujarat State
Investments Limited (GSIL) will be held at the registered office of GSIL situated at the 06% Floor, H.K.
House, Opp. Bata Showroom, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 on, 16” Day of December 2020 at
02.30 P.M. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

. To receive, consider and adopt

a. the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 31% March
2020 and the Reports of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’

and the Directors’ Reports thereon.

b. the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 31* March
2020 and the Reports of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’

and the Directors” Reports thereon

2. To authorize the Managing Director of the Company to fix the remuneration Statutory Auditor, as
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, of the Company for F.Y. 2020-21,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution
as Ordinary Resolution.

3. To approve the appointment of Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN: 01532892] as Director and
Chairman of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 161 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force) read with Article 79 of the Articles of Association of the Company, The Finance
Department, Government of Gujarat vide G.R. No. JNV 10-2011-720764-A dated 21st December
2019, Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN: 01532892), who was appointed as an Additional Director and
Chairman by the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 27.12.2019 and who holds office as such
up to the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director and

Chairman of the Company.”

4. Appointment of Shri Yamal Vyas [DIN 01308440] as an Independent Director of the
Company



To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or reenactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule I'V to the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Government of Gujarat letter No. JNV/10/2009/149857/A dated
20th June 2020 Shri Yamal Vyas (IDIN 01308440) as Independent Director, w.e.f. 20.06.2020, be
and are hereby appointed on the Board of the Company to hold the office for a period of two year
upto the conclusion of 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company in the Calendar Year 2022

AND THAT who shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Company Secretary be and is hereby authotized to take steps
as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect of aforesaid Resolution.”

5. Appointment of Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225] as a Woman Independent Director
of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or reenactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Government of Gujarat letter No. JNV/10/2009/149857/A
dated 20" June 2020, and subject to approval of members, Smt. Shridevi Shukla, (DIN 02028225)
as 2 Woman Independent Directors, w.e.f. 20.06.2020, be and are hereby appointed on the Board
of the Company to hold the office for a period of two year upto the conclusion of 34" Annual
General Meeting of the Company in the Calendar Year 2022 AND THAT who shall not be liable

to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to take steps
as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect of aforesaid Resolution.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board

06% Floor, HK. House, For Gujarat State Investments Limited
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 W

Date : 13.11.2020 Sandip shah

Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary



Notes for Member’s attention:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and such a proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

2. 'The meeting is called for Shorter notice

3. The instrument appointing proxy should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. The proxy form is attached herewith.

4. As per the provisions of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representative of the Company,
authorized by the resolution, is entitled to excrcise the same rights and powers on behalf of the
Company which he represents as that Company would exercise if it were an individual member.

5. An explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to this
notice.

3. Documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement attached hereto are available for
inspection by the sharcholders at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies act, 2013 (“the act”) relating to special

business:
Items No.3,4 &5

'The Board of Directors of the Company considering The Finance Department, Government of Gujarat vide
G.R. No. JNV 10-2011-720764-A dated 21* December 2019 read with provisions of the Articles of
Associations of the Company read with statutory provisions has appointed Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN:
01532892] as an Additional Director and Chairman

Except for Shri Joshi, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at

Item No. 5.

Your Company in terms of the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
has upon the Government of Gujarat letter JNV/10/2009/149857/A dated 20th June 2020, appointed Shri
Yamal Vyas as an Additional Ditector (Independent Category) w.e.f. 20t June 2020 on the Board of the
Company for one term which concludes on 34™ Annual General Meeting of the Company in the Calendar
Year 2022, Pursuant Government of Gujarat letter No. NV/10/2009/149857/A dated 20th June 2020,
the Board has also recommended their appointment to the Members as an Independent Director, as term

decided by your Board.

The Company has received from Shri Yamal Vyas (i) consent in writing to act as a Director pursuant to
Section 152(5} of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014, (ii) intimation in terms of Section 164(2) read with Rule 14(1) of Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to effect that ke is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors
and (iii) a declaration to the effect that he meet with the criteria of Independent Director provided in Section

149(6) of the Act.

Shri Vyas is a Chartered Accountant and Company Secretary with wide experience of working in the media 25
years of experience of handling media relations.



Except for Shri Mehta, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial ot otherwise, in the resolution set out at

Item No. 4.

Your Company in terms of the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
has upon the Government of Gujarat letter JNV/10/2009/149857/A dated 20th June 2020, appointed Smt.
Shridevi Shukla as an Additional Director {Independent Category) w.e.f. 20t June 2020 on the Board of the
Company for one term which concludes on 34® Annual General Meeting of the Company in the Calendar
Year 2022, Pursuant Government of Gujarat letter No. JNV/10/2009/149857/A dated 20th June 2020,
the Board has also recommended their appointment to the Members as an Independent Director, as term

decided by your Board.

The Company has received from Smt. Shukla (i) consent in writing to act as a Director pursuant to Section
152(5) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014,
(i) intimation in terms of Section 164(2) read with Rule 14(1) of Companies {Appointment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, to effect that he is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors and (ifi) a
declaration to the effect that he meet with the criteria of Independent Director provided in Section 149(6) of

the Act.

Smt. Shukla is B.A in Economics and has vide administrative and corporate experience. Prior to her
retirement. She held various senior positions in various departments of Government of Gujarat Smt. Shukla
was also appointed as State Information Commissioner, Gujarat Information Commission from May 2014 to

February 2015,

Except for Smt. Shukla, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managetial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at

Item No. 5.

Details of Directors, secking appointment/re-appointment, in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, In
pursuance of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings [SS-2]

Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS Smt. Shridevi Shukla Shri Yamal Vyas
Director 01532892 02028225 01308440
Identification
Number [DIN]
Category Non-Executive Chairman | Woman Independent | Independent Director
Director
Date of Birth 19/10/1965 28/08/1952 19/09/1958
Date  of  First | 27% December 2019 20 fune 2020 20th June 2020
Appointment  on
the Board
Expertise in | Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS is | Smt. Shridevi Shukla has | Shri Vyas is a Chartered
specific functional | Non- Executive Director | done B.A in Economics. | Accountant and
area, and Chairman on the | She has wide | Company Secretary with
Board of Directors of the | administrative and | wide  experience  of
Company. He has done B. | corporate experience. | working in the media 25
Tech in Civil Engineering, | Prior to her retirement, | years of experience of
M. Tech in  Water | she held various senior | handling media relations.
Resource Engineering, | level positions in
HIIT, New Delhi and M. | Government of Gujarat
Phil in Defense & | Departments viz.
Strategic Studies. He has | Industries and Mines,




very rich knowledge and | Finance, Science aad
wide experience. He has | Technology and General
held distinguished | Administration ete.
positions in the | Subsequent  to  her
Government of Gujarat in | retitement, she  was
various departments like | appointed as an Officer
Land revenue, Personnel | on Special Duty
and General | (Industries and Mines)
Administration, Urban | and Appellate Authority
Development and | {(Mines), Industries and
Education  Department, | Mines Department from

Energy & Petrochemicals ; September 2010 to

Department. He has also | February 2014.

worked with the Union | Thereafter, she  was

Government in  various | appointed as State

Departments like Urban | Information

Development, Social | Commissioner, Gujarat

Justice and | Information Commission

Empowerment, Public | from May 2014 to

Transport, etc. He has | February 2015.

wide experience at senior

level in the public

administration and policy

in various areas, He has

also served as Director on

the Board of various

Companies and has wide

Corporate Experience.

Presently he is Additional

Chief Secretary, (Finance

Department),

Government of Gujarat.
Remuneration last | NLA. N.A. N.A.
drawn
No. of Meetings of | NLA. N.A N.A
the Board attended
during the year
Terms and | Appointed as per GoG’s | Appointed as Woman | Appointed as
Conditions of | Resolution. He will be | Independent  Director. | Independent  Director.
reappointment entitled to Sitting Fees, if | She wiil be entitled to | He will be entitled to
along with | any, as per the | Sitting Fees, if any, as per { Sitting Fees, as per the
rernuneration Government of Gujarat’s | the  Government  of | Government of Gujarat’s

norms, for attending the | Gujarat’s norms, for | norms, for attending the

Meetings of Board and
Committees thereof.

attending the Meetings of
Board and Committees
thereof.

Meetings of Board and
Committees thetcof

Shareholding in | NIL NIL NIL
GSIL.
Board Membership | 1. Gujarat State | 1. Gujarat State | 1. Gujarat State
of Companies Fertilizers & Petronet Limited. Investments Limited
Chemicals Limited 2. GSPL India Gasnet
2. Gujarat State Limited




Petroleum 3. GSPL India Transco

Corporation Limited Limited

3. Sardar Sarovar | 4. Gujarat State
Narmada Nigam Investments Limited
Limited

4. Gujarat International
Finance Tec-City
Company Limited

5. Guijarat State Financial
Services Limited

6. Gujarat State
Investments Limited

7. Gujarat State Petronet
Limited

8. Gujarat Alkalies and
Chemicals Limited

9. Gujarat Metro Rail
Corporation Limited

10. Gujarat Narmada
Valley Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited

11, The Fertilizer
Association of India

Registered Office: By Order of the Board

06t Floor, H.K. House, For Gujarat State Investments Limited
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 ﬂé »ﬁ%

Date : 13.11.2020 Sandip shah

Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary
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Form No. MGT-11

FORM OF PROXY

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name and Address of Shareholder Ledger Folio Number No. of shares held

1/We being a member/
members of Gujarat State Investments Limited holding Equity Shares hereby appoint
of

or failing him/her

of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/ us on my/our behaif at the 32* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
of the Company to be held on 16" Day of the December 2020 at 02.30 P.M. at the registered office of the
Company situated at 06 Floor, FLK. House, Opp. Bata Showroom, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 009 and at
any adjournment(s) thereof in respect of such followings resolutions,

Resolution | Resolutions
No.

For Against

Ordinary Business

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for Financial Year
ended on 31 March 2020 and the reports of Comptroller and Auditor
Genera! of India, statutory auditors’ and the Directors’ Reports thereon.

2 Authorize Managing Ditector to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor
SPECIAL BUSINESS
3 To approve the appointment of Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN: 01532892] as
Dircctor and Chairman of the Company.
4 Appointment of Shri Yamal Vyas [DIN 01308440] as an Independent
Director of the Company
5 Appointment of Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225] as a Woman
Independent Director of the Company
Signed this day of 20.
Affix Re
1/- Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder(s)

Note: The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for commencement of the aforesaid meeting,

The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
Gujarat State Investments Limited

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the 32*¢ Annual Report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended on 31.03.2020. The Consolidated performance of the Company and

its associates has been referred to wherever required.

THE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Standalone Performance as per Ind AS

During the year under review, there is Profit Before Tax (PBT) of Rs.4312.55 Lakhs
(Previous year is Rs. 26554.18 Lakhs}, Net Profit After Tax is Rs.4170.59 Lakhs (Previous
year is Rs. 26378.52 Lakhs), Your Company during the year earned Dividend income of R,
6888.79/-lakh (Previous Year Rs. 9184.94/-lakh). Interest Income is of Rs. 399.24/-lakh
(Previous Year Rs. 484.18/-lakh), operating Expenses are of Rs. 2858.91/-Iakh including
depreciation of Rs.6.06 /- lakh (Previous year Rs. 289.22/-lakh including depreciation of Rs.
5.38/- lakh). The total investment made as Inter Corporate Deposit with GSFS is Rs. 1026.36
Lakh (previous year Rs 9192 45 Lakh).

Income Tax liability is of Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. 950.26 Lakh)

Consolidated Performance as per Ind AS

Financial performance on a consolidated basis, during the year under review there is a Profit
of Rs. 248820.76 Lakhs (Previous year is Rs. 222100.88 Lakhs).

OPERATIONS

The Standalone Operating Income of the Company is derived from a mix of dividend, interest
income, and other income. The standalone profit before tax for the year under review is Rs
4312.55 Lakhs as against Rs (26554.1 8) for the FY 2018-19, whereas the profit after tax for
the year under review stands at Rs 4170.59 Lakhs as against Rs 26378.52 for the FY 2018-
I9. The Consolidated profit after tax for the year amounted to Rs 248820.76 Lakhs as
compared to Rs 222100.88 Lakhs for the FY 2018-19. The total number of companies held
in the equity portfolio of the Company stands at twelve companies as on 31% March 2020,
out of which six are Listed and six are Unlisted compantes.



DIVIDEND

Keeping in view of the present profit-sharing policy, your Directors have not recommended
any dividend for the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 300000 Lakh (285,00,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each and 1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each) and Paid-up Equity
Capital of the company is Rs. 104276.90 Lakh, as on 31* March 2020 which has remained

the same against the previous year.

Brief Highlights of the year

During the year under review, your company has repaid loans amounting to Rs. 120.00
Crore, i.e. Rs. 60.00 Crore provided for equity participation in GSPCL and Rs. 60.00 Crore
provided for equity participation in BECL, to the State Government. The Company also
repaid Rs. 141.42 Crore, being unutilized grant amount towards GSPC NCDs serving, to

State Government during the year under review.

Your Company has implemented the Government of Gujarat’s Directions and filed Scheme
of arrangement to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). During the year under review,
your company has received an order dated 25 April 2019 from MCA with respect to the
Scheme of Arrangement. Your Company has implemented the instructions issued by GoG
read with the Order issued by MCA during the year under review and has also discharged

it’s obligation towards NCDs interest payout,

The state of the Company’s affairs

The Company has been registered with the Reserve Bank of India as a Core Investment
Company (CIC-ND-SI). In terms of provisions of Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended, the Company is categorized as a ‘Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Core Investment Company’ a specified NBFC. The Company

has not accepted public deposits during the year under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.



ASSOCIATES AND SUBSIDIARY

Under the year of review, your Company has four associate companies and one subsidiary.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS
ADEQUACY

Under the Risk Management, various risks relating to operations & maintenance, financial
and other organizational risks are assessed, evaluated and continuously monitored for taking
effective mitigation steps. Risk, inter alia containing major anxiety areas and action plans for
their mitigation and noteworthy risk management activities carried out by the Company, is
periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors. The Company
has adequate internal controls commensurate with the nature of its business and size.

Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company for the year ended on 315 March 2020 have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 in light of Division I1I of scheduled IH of the Companies Act, 2013.

COVID-19 IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The novel coronavirus (Covid-19) pandemic continues to spread rapidly across the globe
including India. The outbreak was identified in China and on March 1 1, 2020, the Covid-19
outbreak was declared a global pandemic by the World Health Organization. Covid-19 has
taken its toll on not just human life, but business and financial markets too. Various
governments have introduced a variety of measures to contain the spread of the virus. The
Indian government had announced a countrywide lockdown and subsequently declared an

uniock which is continued at present.

In this nation-wide lock-down and unlock period, though all the services across the nation
were suspended (except the specified essential services), some establishments including
Banks, NBFCs, etc. could operate and were exempted from the lock-down. In line with the
complete lockdown announced by the Central Government, the office of the Company was
closed from 25 March 2020 and employees were working from home to ensure continuity of

operations of the Company.

The management has, at the time of approving the financial statements, have assessed the
potential impact of the Covid-19 on the Company. Barring any future Covid-19 related
escalations, based on the current assessment, the management is of the view that the impact



of Covid-19 on the operations of the Company and the carrying value of its assets and
liabilities are not likely to be material.

Consolidated financial statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company form part of the Annual Report. The
annual accounts of the subsidiary company and related detailed information are available on
the website of the Company and at Registered office.

The consolidated financial results reflect the operations of Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited (“GSPCL”) (Subsidiary), and the following Associate Companies
namely “Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited”, “Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited”, “Gujarat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited” And “Guyjarat

State Financial Services Ltd”

A statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary
company and associate companies is annexed to the Financial Statements in Form AOC-1

“Annexure A”.

CREDIT RATING

Brickwork Ratings assigned and have maintained the ratings of ‘AA (SO)’ and Acuite
Ratings & Research Limited assigned and have maintained the ratings of ‘AA (CE)’ for the
Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) of the Company for an amount of Rs.6000 Crore.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

Pursuant to the approval given on 10™ April 2015 by the Central Government on Secretarial
Standards specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial
Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2), as
amended from time to time, came into effect from 01 July 2015. The Company is in

compliance with the same.
AUDITORS,

Statutory Auditor

Your Company is a Government Company within the meaning of Section 2 (45) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi had
appointed M/s Chandulal M. Shah & Co. Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad [Firm
Registration No. 0101698W] Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of your
Company for the Financial Year 2019-20.



Your Company has received comments from C&AG mentioning that nothing significant has
come to knowledge during C&AG Supplementary audit on Consolidatate financial
statements, i.e. “NIL Comments” however, on Standalone Auditor's report the C&AG has
issued comments. Said comments along with the reply placed at ANNEXURE

Secretarial Audit

M/s Harish P Jain & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, was appointed to conduct
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2019-20, as required under section
204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The Secretarial Audit Report
for F.Y. 2019-20 forms part of the Annual Report as an annexure to this report. The
Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations, or adverse

remarks.
Cost Records and Cost Auditors:

The provisions of Cost Audit and Records as prescribed under Section 148 of the Act, are
not applicable to the Company.

Reporting Fraud:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not
reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees, to
the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the Act details of which needs to be

mentioned in this Report.

Extracts of Annual Return and other disclosures under Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014

The Extract of Annual Return in the prescribed format, Form No. MGT-9, as per Section
134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies Act (Accounts) Rules
2014 and Rule 12 of Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed

hereto and forms part of this report.
Declaration on Independent Directors

The independent directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as required
pursuant to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6).

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The report on CSR Activities, as required pursuant to Section 135(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is

annexed hereto.
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Your company’s investment in CSR activities for the year 2019-20 was Rs. 131.67 Lakhs
which is 2% of the average profits of the Company for the last three years.

The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as “Annexure B”.

Directors & Key Managerial Personnel- Changes

As on the date of the Report, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises five Directors
including one Managing Director and two Independent Directors.

Appointment:

Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN 01532892] vide Government of Gujarat G.R. No. JNV
10-2011-720764-A dated 21* December 2019 has been appointed as Chairman of

your Company w.e.f. 27.12.2019.

Shri Milind Torawane, IAS [DIN 03632394] vide Government of Gujarat GR. No.
INV/10/2011/720764/A dated 01 October 2019 has been appointed as Managing
Director of your Company w.e.f, 04.10.2019.

Shri Yamal Vyas [DIN 01308440] in light of notification no G.S.R. 464 (E) dated
05™ June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs read with Government of
Gujarat’s letter No. INV/10/2009/149857/A dated 20 June 2020 has been appointed
as Independent Director of your Company w.e.f. 20.06.2020.

Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225] in light of notification no G.S.R. 464 (E)
dated 05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs read with
Government of Gujarat’s letter No. JNV/10/2009/ 149857/A dated 20™ June 2020 has
been appointed as Woman Independent Director of your Company w.e.f. 20.06.2020.

Cessation

Shri Arvind Agarwal, IAS [DIN 00122921 1, being transferred from Additional Chief
Secretary (Finance) to Chairman and Managing Director, GSFC, and the Government
of Gujarat vide G.R. No. NV 10-2011-720764-A dated 21% December 2019 ceases

to be Chairman of your Company w.e.f. 27.12.2019.

Shri Sanjeev Kumar, IAS [DIN 03600655], being transferred from Secretary (EA) to
Managing Director, GSPC, and the Government of Gujarat GR. No.
INV/10/2011/720764/A dated 01 October 2019, ceases to be Managing Director of
your Company w.e.f. 04.10.2019.

Shri Vasantkumar Raval [DIN 03097981] in light of terms of appointment due to
completion of term ceases to be Independent Director of your Company w.e.f.

20.06.2020.
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Ms. Mamta Verma, IAS [DIN 01854315] in light of terms of appointment due to
completion of term ceases to be Independent Director of your Company w.e.f.

20.06.2020.
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

The Company has Shri Milind Torawane, IAS [DIN 03632394], Managing Director
and Shri Snadip Shah, Company Secretary and Shri G. S. Pathak, Chief Financial
Officer designated as KMP as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

REMUNERATION POLICY UNDER SECTION 178:

Your Company paying sitting fess to the Independent Directors as per the G.R. issued by the
Government of Gujarat. Your company for Senior Management and their remuneration
following the Government of Gujarat’s service rules.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY

a. None of the employees throughout the financial year received remuneration for that
year which, in the aggregate, was not less than one crore and two lakh rupees;

b. None of the employees for a part of the financial year, received remuneration for any part
of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than eight lakh and fifty

thousand rupees per month;

¢. None of the employee throughout the financial year or part thereof received remuneration
in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the
aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or
manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less
than two percent of the equity shares of the company.,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS.

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals, which may impact the going concern status of the Company
and its operation,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’) pertaining to investment,
guarantee, and lending activities are not applicable to the Company since your Company is
specified NBFC. During the year under review, your Company has not granted any Loan or
given any Guarantees or made any investments that are covered under the provisions of

section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.



RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Your Company is a Government Company, hence as
2013 read with notification no G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05
Corporate Affairs (MCA) said provisions shall not appl
company being Core Investment Company,
year under review, were at arm’s length an
Company did not enter into any material tran

AOC-2 does not form part of this report.

BOARD MEETINGS AND Com

directors for 2019-20

During the financial year under review, 05 meetin

following dates,

per Section 188 of

the Companies Act,
July 2015 issued by the Ministry of
y to your Company. However, your
all the Related Party Transactions during the
d in the ordinary course of business and the
saction with any related party and hence, Form

position of the Board and attendance record of

gs of the Board of Directors were held on

| 10" May 2019

28" August 2019

| 27" September 2019 |

| 07" November 2019

28" February 2020

|

The maximum interval between an
in the Companies Act, 2013 read

y two meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed
with Secretarial Standard-1.

Table 1: Composition of the Board and attendance record of directors for 2019-20

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings | Whether
with attended | attended
other last AGM
directors

[Shri Arvind Agarwal, IAS | Chairman- Nome | — 04/04 | No

[DIN 00122921] Executive

LShri Pankaj Joshi, IAS Chairman- Non- | - 01/01 ) N.A
[DIN 015328921 Executive
| Shri Vasantkumar Raval Independent — 04/05 No

[DIN 03097981] Director

Ms. Mamta Verma, IAS Independent -— 03/05 No

[DIN 01854315] Woman Director

Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS Director- Non- —— 01/05 No

[DIN 03535973} Executive,

Promoter
Shri Sanjeev Kumar, IAS Managing - 03/03 No
[DIN 03600655] Director- Non-
Executive,
Promoter
Shri Milind Torawane, IAS Managing - 02/02 Neo
[DIN 03632394] Director- Non-
Executive,
L Promoter
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Meetings and Membership the Committee

1. Audit Committee
During the financial year 2019-20, the Audit Committee met 03 times as following dates,

| 07" November 2019 ]

[ 10" May 2019 | 27" September 2019

Table 2: Composition of the attendance record of members of the Audit Committee
for 2019-20

Name of director Category Relationship Meetings
with attended
other
directors

Shri Arvind Agarwal, IAS | Chairman- Non- ' — i 03/03

DIN 00122921] Executive

Shri Vasantkumar Raval Independent { — I 03/03 ]

[DIN 03097981] Director

Ms. Mamta Verma, IAS Independent l 02/03

[DIN 01854315] Woman Director

The present composition of the Audit Committee is as follow,

I. Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN 01532892] Chairman of the Committee
2. Shri Yamal Vyas [DIN 01308440], Member (Independent Director)
3. Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225], Member (Independent Woman Director)

2. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

During the year CSR Committee met on 28% February 2020 and all members of the
Committee were present.

Table 3: Composition of the attendance record of members of the CSR Committee for
2019-20

Shri Milind Torawane, IAS

[DIN 03632394]

Managing Director
and Member of the

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings
with attended
other
directors

Shri Arvind Agarwal, IAS | Chairman- Non- ( [ 01/01 ]

[DIN 00122921] Executive

Ms. Mamta Verma, IAS Independent -— / 01/01 —(

[DIN 01854315] Woman Director
01/01 I

Committee




The present composition of the CSR Committee is as follow,

1. Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN 01532892] Chairman of the Committee
2. Shri Milind Torawane, IAS [DIN 03632394], Member
3. Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 020282257, Member (Independent Woman Director)

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (N&R Committee)

Considering the requirement during the year under review, the N&R Committee meeting was
not held.

The present composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follow,

1. Smt. Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225] Chairman of the Committee {Independent
Woman Director)

2. Shri Milind Torawane, TAS [(DIN 03632394] Member

3. Shri Yamal Vyas [DIN 013084401, Member (Independent Director)

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the business model of the Company and framework of internal financial controls
and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, work performed by
the internal, statutory, and secretarial auditors including the audit of interna! financial
controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by
Management and the relevant Board Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board
is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective

during the financial year 2019-20.

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
foliowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

(¢) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such Systems were adequate and operating effectively.



Compliance of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has only 6 employees, including employees on deputation and outsourced, as
on 31 March 2020. There is no female employee in the Company, hence the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is

not applicable.
WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a vigil mechanism for Directors and

Employees to report concems.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company, being a Non-Deposit taking Systemically Important Core Investment
Company, has not accepted any deposits from the public during the financial year under
review in accordance with Section 73 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of

Deposits) Rules, 2014

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.

The particulars with respect to the conservation of energy & technology absorption as
required to be disclosed pursuant to the provision of Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with
Rule §(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

During the year under review, the Company did not have any foreign exchange earnings or
foreign exchange outgo.
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Institutions and Banks, other business associates, promoters and shareholders’ and
employees of the Company for their continued support.

For, and on behalf of the Board

s}
Chairman

Date:
Place: Gandhinagar



Comments of  the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Standalone financial statements of Gujarat State
Investment Limited, Ahmedabad for the year ended 31 March 2020

Comments Management’s Reply

The preparation of Standalone financial statements of the | Statement of Fact
Gujarat State Investments Limited for the year ended 31
March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
(Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on
the financial statements under Section 143 of the act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This
is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 30 July 2020.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
standalone  financial statements of Gujarat State
Investments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of
the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight
the following significant matters under Section 143(6)(b)
of the Act which have come to my attention and which in
my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding

of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comments on Auditors Report The Management has received the
response from the Statutory Auditor,

1. Independent auditor’s report which is as under,

Paragraph 7 (iii) of Annexure ‘A’ As per Ind AS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent

N




“A reference is invited to Note 29 of the Notes to
Standalone financial statements relating to Income Tax
matter for Assessment Year 2013-14. CARO Rules 2016
require that in case tax dues are not deposited on account
of dispute then the amount involved and the forum where
the dispute is pending shall be disclosed. However, the
Independent Auditor has not disclosed the disputed amount
in its Report. Therefore, the disclosure given in paragraph
7(iit) of Annexure ‘A’ of the independent auditor report is
deficient to that extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptrotiler and Auditor General Of India

Sd/-

(H. K. Dharmadarshi)

Principal Accountant General (Audit- I1),
Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 12.10.2020

Liabilities and Contingent Assets’,

A contingent liability is:

(a) a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity; or

{(b) a present obligation that arises from
past events but is not recognised
because:

(i) it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle
the obligation; or

(ii) the amount of the obligation
cannot be  measured  with
sufficient reliability.

In the above referred tax dispute matter of
company, the matter is already decided in the
favour of company at the Income Tax
Appellate Tribunal level. Income Tax
department has preferred an appeal against
the same in High court. However, there is no
obligation in relation to tax demand which
needs to be adhered by the company and at
present there is no contingent liability in case
of company.

Moreover, as a matter of good practise, the
company has disclosed the above matter with
a specific reference that there is no
contingent liability at present.

Further, as per para 3 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, the auditor's
report on the accounts of a company to which
this Order applies shall include a statement
on the following matters, namely:-

“(vii} (b) where dues of income tax or
sales tax or service tax or duty of customs
or duty of excise or value added tax have
not been deposited on account of any
dispute, then the amounts involved and
the forum where dispute is pending shall
be mentioned. (4 mere representation to
the concerned Department shall not be
treated as a dispute).”

It 1s to be noted that reporting under the
above clause requires the reporting of all
dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax
or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
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added tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

The important aspect of the above clause is
the word ‘Dues’. In normal parlance, the
word “Dues” would mean an amount which
is due and payable i.e. required to be paid
either by law or under a contract.

In the above referred case, the matter was
already decided in favour of company by the
Hon’ble Income Tax Appellate Tribunal by
rejecting the appeal filed by revenue against
the order of the CIT Appeals. Consequently,
there is no present due which needs to be
deposited by the company as apparently there
is no demand as such at present.

Accordingly, it can be construed that there is
no dues outstanding which needs to be
deposited by the company and consequently
not required to be reported under clause
(vii)(b) of the para 3 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016.

For and on behalf of the

Gujarat State Investments Limited
4~

Authorized Signatory

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 :

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of Gujarat State Investments
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10)
of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30

July 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the consolidated financial statements of Gujarat State
Investments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under Section 143 (6) (a) read
with Section 129 (4) of the Act. We conducted a supplementary audit of the financial
statements of Gujarat State Investments Limited, Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited and Gujarat State Financial Services Limited for the year
ended on that date, Further, section 139(5) and 143(6) (a)} of the Act are not applicabic
to Gujarat State Fertilizers and Chemicals Limited , Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilisers Company Limited, Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Limited being private
entities for appointment of their Statutory Auditor and for conduct of supplementary
audit. Accordingly, Comptroller and Auditor General of India has neither appointed the
Statutory Auditors nor conducted the supplementary audit of these companies. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting

records,

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors’
report under Section 143 (6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

werhp ™
/”‘i @
{H. K. I)‘f?a'rr%a arshi)

Principal Accountant General (Audit-11j, Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:
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GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
6t Floor, H.K. House, Ashram Road,
AHMEDABAD-380 009
(CIN:-U64990G]J19885GC010307)

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1.

2.

CSR Policy of the Company as annexed hereto

The present composition of CSR Committee is as follow,

I. Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS [DIN 01532892}, Chairman of the Committee

2. Shri Milind Torawane, IAS [DIN 03632394], Member

3. Smt, Shridevi Shukla, [DIN 02028225] Member (Independent Director)

The Average Net Profit of the Company for last three financial year is ¥ 65,83,44,358/-
Prescribed CSR expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above) is
¥ 1,31,66,888/-

The details of CSR spend during the financial year 2019-20 is

Total amount spend for financial year: ¥ 1,31,66,888/-

a. Amount unspent : NIL

b. The Company being a Government Company has contributed the amount
31,31,66,888/- to “Mukhyamantri Shri Swachchhata Nidhi Gujarat” towards

1ts CSR contribution

The Committee declares that the amount which has been spent by the Company for CSR
Contribution is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

34l

: Scj / | 4

Managing Director Chairman
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Harish P, Jain & Associates

Practising Company Secretaries

Harish P._Jain

(B.Sc., LL.B., FCS)

99/,

304 Shilp-Il, Between Ayakar Bhavan
and Sales India, Ashram Road,

Ahmedabad - 380 009, ‘
Phone : (O) (079) 27545524 (R) 26731067 -

Fax : (079} 27545524, (M) 98253 55626
Email : CS.harishjain@gmail.com

1o,

D Member s,

GUIARAT STATE IN VESTMENTS 117 TED
CIN: UG4y 206]19885¢C01 a307
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3 ’??/z |

304 Shilp-1l, Belween Ayakar Bhavan

Harish P. Jain & Associates and Sales India, Ashram Road,

Practising Company Secretaries Ahmedabad - 380 o9,
Phone : (0) (079) 27545524 (R) 26731067

Harish P. Jain Fax : (079) 27545524, (M) 98253 55626
(B.Sc, LL.B., FCS) Email : C8.harishjain@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTUHE FINANCIAL YiiAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
[Pursuant to secrion 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnet) Rules, 207 4/

To,

The Members,

GUIARAT STATE IN VESTMENTS LIMITED
{CIN: 6499061 9885CGCO1030 7}
OTELOOR 1T K HOUSE, ASHRAM RoA b,
AMEDABAD, GUIARAT - 360009, 1 NDIA,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable SLAUtory provisions
and the adherence 1o good corporate pructices by GUIARAT STATE INVES TMENTS LIMITED
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a mentner (g
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory complivnces
arel CXPressing our opinion thereon.

Hewed on our verification of the company’s hocks, pupers, minute hooks, forms and requr s
filed and other records maintained by the cotmpany and also the information brovided by ¢he
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
arudit, we hereby report thar in our opinion, the company has, during the audir period
covering the financial yearended on March 31 2620 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and afso that the Compuany hus proper Board-processes and compliance
techanism in place o the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting  mado

hereinafier:

The Non-Convertible I)eberztru‘e.‘;(’f\"(}l)} isswed by the Company are listed on Wholesale Dot
Market of the National Stock Ixchange (NSC)

We have examined the hoolks, papers, minute haoks, forms and retarns filed and other reco, s
maintained hy the Company for the ftnancial vear ended on Maiel 31, 23726 according to the

Provisions of:

t. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rufes muade thereunder;
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i,

v,

{a)

()

{c]

()

(/)

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made

thereunder;
the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regutations and Bye-faws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct {nvestment and
Ixternal Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable as the Company has not entered i
to any transaction falling within the purview of the aforesaid faw.}

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Ixchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI A ct'):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares ond
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; {(Not applicable as the Company has not entered in (o
any such transaction during the year under review. ]

The Securities and Ixchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading]
Regulations, 2015; (Not applicable as the Company has not entered in to any such
transaction during the year under review,)

The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (up to 10t November, 2008) and Securities and
Ixchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 (with effect from 11% November, 2018) - (Not applicable as the Company has not
issued any shares / securities during the year under review )

The Securities and [xchange Board of India (Share Buased Imployee Bepefits),
Regyulations, 2014 - (Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any Shares/
options to the Directors /Employees under the said Regulations during the year under

review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securitivs)
Regulations, 2008 ~ (The Company has issued Rated & Listed Non-Convertible Un-
Secured Redeemable Debenture (NCD) during the year under review and has Jully
complied with all the Applicable Regulations issued there under).

The Seeurities and txchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (The
Company has fully complied with all the Applicable Regulations issued there under

during the year under review.)
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(g) The Securities und Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations,
2009 - (Company’s has got its Debenture issued during the year listed at The National
Stock Exchange (NSC). The Company has not De-listed its Shares/ Securities during
the year under review As there is no other Shares/Securities was listed at any of the

Stock Exchange since Incorporation of the Company.,

(k) The Securities and ixchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998
~(Not Applicable as the Company has not bought-hack any of its securities during the

year under review);

iv.  The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Listing Obligutions and Disclosure
Reguirements){(LODR) Requlations, 2015; (The Company has fully complied with the

Rules and Regulations as enshrined under LODR during the year under review to the

extent applicable with respect {o Debt listing,

Based on our observations, we express that the Company has duly complied with the aforesaid
provisions of law, wherever applicable during the year under review.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Standards / Clauses /
Regulations of the following:

i Fallowing Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of the Company Secretaries of

India (1€S1) and made effective from time to time viz.

_Secretarial Standard (1) For Convening of the Meeting of the Board of Directors of tie
Company and

Secretarial Standard (1) For Convening of the General Meeting of the Sharcholders ofthe

fompany.

ii. The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with National Stock
ixchange (NSE) and listing obligations and disclosure requirements issued by Stock

xchange from time to time.
We further report that-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exccutive
Directors, Non-Fxecutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
Composition of the Board that took place during the year under review were carried out in

compliance of the provisions of the Act.

n to all directors to schedule Board Meetings, agenda and detailed

Adequate notice is give
Il in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining

notes on agenda were sent we
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further information and clorifications on the agenda ftems before the meeting and for

meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the meetings of Board of Directors / Various Committees { Viz. Audit Commitiee
of the Board of Directors, Remuneration Committee and The Corporate  Sociol
Responsibility(CSR)}Committee)  of the Company were carried unanimously. We were
informed that there were no dissenting views of the members on any of the matters during tic
year that were required Lo be captured and recorded as part of the minules.

We further report that

Based on the review of compliance mechanism established by the Compuny, the information

provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of

the audit and compliance certificate(s) placed before the Board Meeting. there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operutions of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general laws, rules, regulations

und guidelines.

We further report that:

The Company is o Non-Banking Finance Company(NBFC) Registered with Reserve Bank of

India (RBI)as a Category B Non-Deposit Acceting Core Investment Company ({CIC-ND-
St).company has Complied with all the Applicale Provisions of Law and Rules/Regulations
made thereunderthrough out the year.Compoany has also filed Various Return and Formswith

the RBI.

During the audit period under review, the following mujor activities were carried out by the

Company in full Compliance of law viz.

The Company has executed Scheme of Arrangement amongst Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited(GSPC) AND Gujrat State Investment Limited(GSIL] and GSPC NCD
Holders  under  Section 230 of the Companies  Act2013 and  Companies
{Campromisedrrangement and A malgumation)Rules 20106.The said Scheme was approved by

the Central Government through Ministry of

Corporate Affairs(MCA) and duly executed by the Compuny.
FOR HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES

PRACTICING COMI y\qwa"mnufs
N
H?{OR/M)IUN
PROPRIETOR

FCS : 4203 C. P. No.: 4100

UDIN™ ool 203360033 757]

Place: Ahmedabad

Lierden
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FORM NO.MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN t164990G]1988SGC010307
2.1 Registration Date 29/01/1988
3.| Name of the Company GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
4.1 Category/Sub-category | Company Limited by Shares/ Government Company
of the Company
5.1 Address of the 6t Floor, H. K. House, Ashram Road,
Registered office & Ahmedabad-380 009
contact details (P}079-26586636, 26579731
Mail:- infoatgsil@gmail.com
6. Whether listed company | NO
7.| Name, Address & N.A.

contact detatils of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (Al the business activities contributing 10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

IM.

% to total turnover of the

S.No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the
products / services Product/service | company
Investment Company 6430 100%
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN ; NAME AND ADDRESS CIN/GLN HOLDING/ | % of Applicable
OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIA | shares | Section
, RY / held
1 GUJARAT STATE U23209GJ19795GC003281 | Subsidiary | 69.85% | Section 2(87)
PETROLEUM
CORPORATION LIMITED
2 GUJARAT STATE L99999G]1962PLC0O01121 Associate 38.63% | Section 2(6)
FERTILIZERS &
CHEMICALS LIMITED
3 GUJARAT NARMADA L24110G)1976PLCO02903 Associate | 28.87% | Section 2(6)
VALLEY FERTILIZERS &
CHEMICALS LIMITED
4 GUJARAT ALKALIES AND | L24110G]1973PLC002247 Associate | 22.24% | section 2{6)
CHEMICALS LIMITED
5 GUJARAT sTATE | U65910G)19925GC018602 Associate | 22.98% | section 2{6)
FINANCIAL SERVICES
LTD B

ON



IV. VL. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year[As on 31-March-2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2017]

De
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shar
€s

De
ma

Physical

Total

0% of
Total
Shar
es

%
Change
during

the
year

A. Promoters

{1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

1042769000

1042769000

100

1042769000

1042769000

100

NIL

d] Bodies Corp.

e} Banks / F1

f) Any other

70

70

70

70

Total
shareholding

of Promoter

(4)

1042769070

1042769070

160

1042769070

1042769070

100

NIL

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / Fi

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture

Capital Funds

f} Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital

Funds

i} Others
(specify)
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Sub-total

(B}(1):-

2.Non-
Institutions

a} Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b} Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share

capital upto Rs.

1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others
{specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies
-DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
{B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

1042769070

1042769070 | 100

1042769070

1042769070

100

NIL

SN
;o




(it} Shareholding of Promoter-

Shareholder's

Shareholding at the beginning of the

Shareholding at the end of the year

%

N Name year change
No. of Shares % of total | %of No. of Shares % of tatal | %of in
Shares of | Shares Shares of | Shares shareho
the Pledged / the Pledged / | lding
company : encumber company | encumber | during
ed to total edtototal | theyear
shares shares
1 | Hon’ble NIL
Governor of
Gujarat 1042769070 100 | Nil 1042769070 100 | Nil
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
No Change
(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharehelders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Not Applicable
{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and | Shareholding at the Cumulative
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NiL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in i NIL NIL NIL NiL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
NIL NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year
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V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment.

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

N.A.

5,05,00,00,000.00

N.A.

5,05,00,00,000.00

i} Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iit) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

1,20,0,00,00,000.00

1,20,0,00,00,000.00

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

it) Interest due but not paid

iii} Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

3,85,00,00,000.00

3,85,00,00,000.00

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

The Managing Director of the Company is non-executive MD hence, remuneration to MD is not

applicable
B. Remuneration to Directors

a. Note: Till the last financial year all directors of the Company has nominated by Government
of Gujarat, i.e Promoter of the Company, as Non-Executive Directors, therefore sitting fees

has not been paid by the Company

b. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

A Independent Directors

Amount in I

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Independent Director
Shri Vasantkumar | Ms. Mamta Varma | Total
Raval
) Fees for attending 10500.00 NIL 10500.00
Board/Committee Meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL
3 Other NIL NIL NIL
Total Payment 10500.00 NIL 10500.00
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Amount in<%

Key Managerial Personnel

SN | Particulars of Remuneration
CEO cs CFO Total
1 Gross salary N.A. 9,40,692.00 12,16,104.60 ;| 21,56,796.00
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s NIL NIL NIL
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961
2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NiL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL
Total 9,40,692.00 12,16,104.00 | 21,56,796.00

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

During the year 2019-20, there were no penalties/punishment/compounding of offences under the
Companies Act, 2013.

25




Chandulal M. Shah & Co. ' :

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A/6, 6th Floor, Wing-A, safal Profitaire, Opp. Auda Garden, Corporate Road, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad-380052,

Tel. : 079-2960 1085 » (M) 90330 34430 » E-mail : cmshah@cmshah.com e Website : www.cmshah.com

o)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Gujarat State Investments Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financiai Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Gujarat State Investments Limited {“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS”} and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.




Litigations & Uncertain Tax Positions

The Company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters for income tax,
which involves significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
matters,

The identification of risks and litigations, the
valuation of provisions / disclosure of
contingent liabilities for such risks and
litigations constitute a key audit matter
given the amounts involved and the high
degree of estimate and judgment required

Principal Adit Pocedﬁres

Our procedures included the following:

* Obtained understanding of key uncertain tax positions;
* Obtained understanding of opinion on certain tax
matters;

*» Obtained details of completed tax assessments and
demands for the year ended March 31, 2020 from the
management;

* We along with our internal tax experts —

. Discussed with appropriate senior management and
evaluated the Management’s underlying  key
assumptions in estimating the tax provision;

ii. Assessed management’s estimate of the pbssible

outcome of the disputed cases; and

ili. Considered legal precedence and other rulings in
evaluating management’s position on these uncertain
tax positions.

by management.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is information included in the Board of Directors’ report, but
does not include the Standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The above
referred information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this audit report.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

fn connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent’
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated,
When we read the information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to communicate the matter those charged with governance and take
appropriate actions necessitated by the circumstances and applicable laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and Sigl-jnplementation and maintenance of adequate
noui . S :
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internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or efrror.

in preparing the Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also respansible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionaf
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resuiting from error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going congern,

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India through sub directions issued under the
provisions of section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give Annexure ‘B’ containing the rglevant

paragraph with our comments.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. :

(a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

{b}) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(c}) Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(d} As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5 june 2015, the provisions of Section 164(2) Is not
applicable to a company where the share capital held by the Central or State Government is more
than 51%, therefore, we have not commented on receipt of representation from the directors and
status of their qualification for directorship on the date of financial report.
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{e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin An'nexure
‘C.

{f} The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2020;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending fitigations in Note 29 on the financial
position of its standalone financial statements.

ii. TheCompany did not have any fong-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investar Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For, Chandutal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 1016938W

(Arpit D. Shah)

Partner

M. No. 135188

UDIN:- 20135188AAAABT1811

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30-07-2020
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent éuditors report
Refer to the Paragraph 7 of the independent auditors’ report of even date to the members of Gujarat State
Investment Limited on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020.

1. Fixed Assets

i. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
detaifs and situation of fixed assets.

ii. The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals;
Material discrepancies noticed on such verification have been properly dealt with in the books
of accounts.

iii. According to the records of the company, the company does not own any immovable property
and therefore reporting under clause {1)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

2. Inventory
The company does not hold inventory, and it is not engaged in the business of trading of securities
and therefore, this clause is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

3. Unsecured Loan
According to the information and explanation given to us the company is not required to maintain
the register under the provisions of Section 189 in view of the exemptions given to Government
company vide notification No. GSR 463(F) dated 5™ June 2015.

4. Compliance of Sec 185 and 186
In our opinion and according to the information provided to us the company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of ioans, investments,
guarantees and security to the extent applicable to the company. '

5. Acceptance of Deposits
The company has not accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of section 73 to
section 76 of the act and the rules made there under during the period under audit and therefore,
provisions of the clause 3(V) of the order is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

6. Costing Records
The company is an investment company and therefore this para is not applicable and hence not

commented upon.

7. Statutory dues
i. The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident

fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

ii. According to the information and explanationr. provided to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax and any other statutory dues were
outstanding at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the dates they become
payable. A

iii. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs and any other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8. Default in Repayments
In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not

defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank or to debenture holders. The company has not obtained
any loan from financiafl institutions.




9,

10.

11.

12.

13

14.

15.

16.

Utilization of Fund

As per information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised fund through initial or
further public offer or through debt instruments during the year. The company has also not raised funds
through a term loan and therefore, clause (1X) of the order is not applicable and hence not commented

upon.

Fraud

During the course of our examination of the books of the company carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given
to us we have neither come across to any material fraud by the company or on the Company by its
officers or employees nor we are informed of any such cases by the management of the company.

Managerial Remuneration

The provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable to the company and therefore clause (X} is not applicable and hence not
commented upon,

Nidhi Company
fn our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi, therefore the provisions of clause 3{xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. '

Related Party Transactions
According to the information and explanation given to us, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, subject to notification No. 463(E)

dated 5™ june 2015.

New allotments
According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential

allotment or private placement of share or partly or fully convertible debenture during the year,
therefore reporting under clause 3(xiv) is not applicable.

Non Cash Transactions with Directors

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the records
of the company, we report that the company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with
directors or persons connected with them as referred to in section 192 of the Companies Act 2013.

Sec. 45-1A of RBI Act

According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company is required to get registered

with the RBI as NBFC under the provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act 1934. The
]

company has obtained registration as Core investment Non-Banking Company.

For, Chanduial M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101698wW

T GOLAL M. SHa

_ AL, 5
(Arpit D. Shah) Qﬁ% ﬂq -
Parther 'a‘*;:‘ éHMﬁQABAD/;F
M. No. 135188 [’-’7?;5:*-~.--jj-’-’*f‘ ;

UDIN:- 20135188AAAABT1811

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30-07-2020
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“Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent auditors report

Comments of the auditors on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India through
sub directions issued under the provisions of section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013.

Directions under section 143(5} of the Companies Act 2013, Applicable for the year 2019-20

1. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated,

Auditors’ Comment

The company processes its accounting transactions through Tally.ERP 9 accounting system. There is
no implication of processing of accounting transactions as the same is processed through IT system.

2. Whether there has been any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to repay
the loan? if yes, the financial impact may be stated.

Auditors’ Comment

As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the company, there is no restructuring of any existing loans and there are no cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan. There are no financial implications of the same during the period under audit,

3. Whether funds received/receivable for specific scheme from central/state agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.
Auditors’ Comment

The company has received funds from the Government of Gujarat in the form of revenue gfant for
servicing the interest on the Non-Convertible debentures of the company. The same funds are
accounted for and utilized as per its terms and conditions. There are no other funds received except

mentioned ahove,

Sector Specific sub-directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013 - Finance Sector

1. Whether the company has complied with the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for, Non-
Banking Financial Company, Classification of Non-performing assets and capital adequacy norms.
Auditors’ Comment

The company has complied with directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for, Non-Banking
Financial Company, Classification of Non-performing assets and capital adeguacy norms,

2. Whether the company has a system to ensure that the loans were secured by adeguate security free
from encumbrance and have first charge on the mortgaged assets. Further, instances of undue delay
in disposal of seized units may be reported.

Auditors’ Comment .

The company has not given any ioan during the period under audit. From the existing accounts, one
loan of Rs. 25 takh given to Gujarat Tractor Limited is not secured against any security/ property.




' 3. Whether introduction of any scheme of éettlement of dues and extension of their complied with
policy guidelines of the company government.

Auditors’ Comment
No such scheme has been introduced by the company.

4. Comment on the confirmation of balance of trade receivables, trade payable, term deposit and bank
account and cash obtained.

Auditors’ Comment

The company has not carried out any trading activities and therefore not applicable. Although,
confirmation of term deposit, bank balance and cash has been obtained. The same has been
reconciled.

5. Whether the bank guarantee is revalidated in time.

Auditors’ Comment

The company has neither obtained nor provided any bank guarantee and therefore not applitable.

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101698w

ka,

{Arpit D. Shah)

Partner

M. No. 135188

UDIN:- 20135188AAAABT1811
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30-07-2020
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Annexure ‘C’ to the Independent auditors report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i} of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013 (“The Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gujarat State Investments Limited
{“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.,

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAf and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appiicable to an audit of internal financial centrols,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone financia! statements were established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone financial
statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial
statements is a process desigied to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financiat control over financial reporting with reference
to these Standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company;

“s




prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financia! controls with reference to Standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaiuation of
the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls with referénce to
Standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For, Chandulai M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101698W

{Arpit D. Shah) e m——
Partner

M. Ng. 135188

UDIN:- 20135188AAAABT2811
Piace: Ahmedabad

Date: 30-07-2020
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
CiN : U64990G119885GC010307

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2020 ]Standalone[

1 [Financial Assets

a.]Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 44.97

b.;Bank Balance other than (a) above 5 1,026.36

c.|Loans 6 -

d.fInvestments 7 8,00,856.08 8,0

e.[Other Financial assets 8 59.74 1
2 [Non-Financiai Assets

a.]Current tax assets (Net) 9 541.34

b.]Deferred tax Assets (Net) 10 779.63

c.|Property, Plant and Equipment 11 10.40

d 0.26

.|Other non -financial assets

o

£ = i : s
LIABILITIES AND

LIABILITIES
1 |Financial Liabilities

b AT

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

9
Q/( * Director Z
\

For Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Firm's Registration Number : 101698W
Chartered Accountants

Managing Director

e

“RNOULAL M, SHF7 Ny,

213.96
9,192.46

0,931.15
4,354.10

782.17
11.52

a.|Debt Securities 13 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.C0
b.|Borrowings {Other than bebt Securities) 14 38,500.00 50,500.00
c.|Other financial liahiiities 15 18.66 14,107.91
2 |Non-Financial Liabiiities
a.|Current tax liabilities {Net) 8 - 237.93
b.|Provisions 16 ) 5.30 16,17
c.{Other non-financial liabilities 17 0.89 0.47
EQUITY

a.{Equity Share capitai 18 1,04,276.91 1,04,276.91
b.]Other Equity 19 60,517.01

_ =Y

& Co y ‘.‘t‘
Arpit D. Shah *O@MEDABAD ‘ij /Ogjfﬁ\)ﬁ% s O
Partner % ¢
Membership No. : 135188 Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
Place : Ahmedabad Place ; Gandhinagar
Date: rep N 111 72070 Date: = )
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990G19885GC010307

(Amount in !akhs )

1 STATENVIENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIQD ENDED 31st March, 2020 {Standalone]

Revenue From Operatlons

i.]Interest Income 20 399.24 484.18
ii.[Dividend Income 6,883.79 9,184.95
(1}{ Total Revenue from operations 7,288.02 9,669.13

Other 1ncome

i.|Finance Costs

0.28

17,208.44

iifNet loss on fair value changes 22 75.07 107.50
iit.| Employee Benefits Expenses 23 41.77 34.29
iv.|Depreciation , amortization and impairment 11 6.06 5.38

8 Others expenses
SRR

_ Profrt / (ioss) before exceptlnal items and tax (Ilt IV)
(V)| Exceptional items

2,852.85

4,312.55

"~ 26,554.18

{viI}) Profit/{lass) before tax (V -V1 ) 4,312.55 26,554.18
{VIl)| Tax Expense
(i) Current Tax 25 - 950.26:
(it} Deferred Tax 25 2.46 -774.60
(iii} Earlier Year Tax 24 139.50 -
{IX)| Profit / {loss) for the period from continuing operations{ (Vil} -{Vill} ) 4,170.59 26,378.52

{(X)|Profit/{ioss) from discontinued operations ' -
(X1} Tax Expensa of discontinued operations -

Profi t/(loss} from dlscontlnued operatmns(After tax} (X -X1)
e 5

(XIV) Other Comprehenswe Income
(A} {i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
{it) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.07) 0.03
Subtotal {A) 0.18 {0.09)
{B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
(ii} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
Subtotal (B)

) (’ TotalCoprehenswe Incame for the penod (XIIE+)(IV) (Comprusmg Proht/{Loss} and
ather Comprehensive Income for the period}

(XVi)|Earnings per equity share

Basic & Diluted 26 0.40
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

4,170.77 26,378.43

2.53

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

t

For Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Firm's Registration Number : 101698W
Chartered Accountants

Director

porls A | ;

Arpit D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. : 135188 Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar

Date: Date ;
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Gujarat State Investments Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020 (Standalene)

{Amount in lakhs.]

- Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
Net Profit Before Tax 4,312.55 26,554,138
Adjustments for :
Net loss on fair value changes 75.07 107.50
Depreciation 6.06 5.38
{Profit}/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset 0.04 -
Other Comprehensive Income 0.26 -0.12
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Investment - -17,208.44
Operating profit before working capital changes 4,393.98 9,458.50
Movments in working Capital
Decreasefincrease in other financial assets 14,294.36 -14,157.28
Other Non Financial Assets 0.02 0.02
Other Non Financial Liabilities -10.44 2,60
Other Financial Liabilities -14,089.25 14,099.42
Direct Tax Paid { Net of Refunds } -918.77 -354.39

F) Net Cash from Operating Activities 3,669.89 9,048.87
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Proceeds from sale of Investment 0.07 1,42,720.21
Inter Corporate Deposit 8,166.10 -3,377.27
Purchase of Fixed Asset -5.05 -0.27
Purchase of Investments - -1,42,722.22
Net Cash from Investing Activities 8,161.12 -3,379.53
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceeds from/ {Payment of) borrowings -12,000.00 -5,500.00
Net Cash from Financing Activities -12,000.00 -5,500.00
Net Increase / { Decrease } in Cash And Cash Equivaients (A + B +C) -168.99 169.32
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 213.96 44.63
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 44.97 213.96

)

Notes :

Sinte Company is a lnvestment Company, Purchase & sale of investments have been considered as part of " Cash flow from Investing
activites & interest / dividend earned from said investments during the year have been considered as part of " Cash flow from

Operating activties",

Cash and cash equivalents represents cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet, intercorporate deposits placed for three

months or lower tenure.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

As per our report attached
For Chandulal M. Shah & Co.

Firm’'s Registeration Number : 101698W
Chartered Accountants’

peotA_

aging Director

For and on hehalf of board of directors of

Gujarat State Investments Limited

Director

Arpit D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. : 135188
Place : Ahmedabad

Date:

—

“Dui CSULAL M, § Sn,q,‘;-\

'4\ @*lﬂn FDA BD; y

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place : Gandhinagar
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1 Reporting Entlty s

. 2 Basrs of preparatlon

CompanyO ey

i& Sigmﬁcant Accountmg Pollcws G

- Gujarat State Investments Llrmted (the ‘Cempany’) isa Company domrcrled in Indla, w1th 1ts*
- registered office situated at 6™ Floor; HK House, Ashram Road, Ahinedabad, 380009 Gu_; arat,

' India:; The Company has been incorporated under the provrslons of Compames Act, 1956. The:._ e
.. Company is primarily involved in Investments actlvrty ‘The company has been registeredasa -
. Cote Investments Company (CIC) Specified NBFC with the Reserve Bank of Indla in 'terms' PR
of the regulatzon govermng Non-Bankmg Fmancral Compames R EaTs

“These finaricial statements have been prepared in accordance w1th the Indlan Accountmg -

Statement of compliance Wrth Ind AS

Standards (heremaﬁer referred to as the ‘Ind AS*) as notified by Ministry of Corporate _
‘Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the -
Compames (Indlan Accountmg Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

Functional and presentation currency

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest lakh as per the requlrement of Schedule 111, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Measurement . ‘
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the :
fol!owmg items: : :

1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

2) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

3) Quoted Investments other than Investments i in Subsidiary and Associates — measured |

..at fair value ..
Use of Estimates and Judgments‘

In preparing these financial statements, management has made _]udgments estlmates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses. Aetual results may differ ﬁ:om these estlmates

Estimates:

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. They are based
on historical experience and other factors including expectations of future events that
may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable

- under the circumstances. Revisions to the accounting estimates are recogmzed

prospectlvely

Judgments.

" Information about Judgments made in applying accountmg policies that have the
o most 51gmﬁcant effects on ‘the amounts recogmzed in the ﬁnanc1a1 statements is mcluded"\ ‘

in the respectwe note -




\ otes to

e Assumptlons and Esttmatmn Uncertamtles. DRI

e the respectlve note

e

Measurement of Fair Values.. LA

R _:The Company has estabhshed control ﬁramework W1th respect to the measurement of fatr-' R
. values. The Company regularly reviews sngmﬁcant unobservable mputs and valuatlon RENERE
L ad_]ustments If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used o

to ineasure fair values, ‘then the Company assesses the ewdence obtained from the thlrd' _
‘parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the. requu'ements of Ind AS o
1ncludmg the level in fair value hierarchy in which the' valuatlons should be cIasmﬁed

o Stgmﬁcant valuatlon issues are reported to the Company s Board of Dtrectors

Fair values are categonzed into different evels in a fair value Inerarchy based on the inputs
used in the financial statements, E

Level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. , ,

Level 2 - mputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs). :
When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable
market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a

Ilablhty fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement
is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hxerarchy as the 1owest level

. input that is significant to the enttre measurement.

Further information about the assumptions made in measurmg fazr values is mcluded in the :
respective note.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
A._ Financial Instruments

a. Financial Assets:
i) Classification:
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
 Those measured at amortized cost and
- Those measured at fair value through profit or loss. _
The cla531ﬁcatxon depends on the Company’s business model for managing the ﬁnancxal
' assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. -
A ﬁnancxal asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the followmg COlldlthIlS
and is not des1gnated as at FVTPL : - _
e _-'the asset is held within a business model whose objectlve is to hold assets to coilect_ N
- contractual cash flows; and o S :
‘s the contraotual terms of a financial asset give rise on spe01ﬁed dates to cash flows
.~ that are solely payments of Pnnmpal and mterest on the pnnc1pal amount -
outstandmg : o : S '

rZTOULAL A sy,,'”\'\ -
S R
n:.ammb_;.

the Standalone Fmancial Statements for the vear en ed 1“ March, 2020

_ '.'-.-_Informatmn about assumptlons and estimation uncertamttes :-that“have a mgmﬁcant"‘»_-“' S
- tisk ‘of resultmg m a matenal adjustment w:thm the next ﬁnanc1al year are mcluded m'. [RIR



B Gu j arat State Investments Limited -

Notes to the Standalone Fmanclal Statements for the xear ended 31"t -March 2020

'. F manmal assets are not reclass1ﬁed subsequent to thelr 1mt1al recogmtmn except 1f and in
- the penod the Company changes 1ts busmess model for managmg ﬁnancml assets. '

- 11) Measurement - _ . _ c . _
At initial recogmhon, the Company measures a ﬁnancml asset when it becomes a party' N
SERIEE IS (') the contractual provisions of the instruments and measures at 1ts fau- value. Transaction Con
- costs are incremental Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial
- asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carned at fa1r value through proﬁt or loss are' -
_ _expensed in profit or loss ' e S o

Subsequent Measurement and Gams and Losses L :
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value
Financial as'sets at FVTPL . Net gains including any interest or dividend income, are -
recoguized in profit or loss.

) These assets are subsequently measured at amortized
: cost using the effective interest method. The amortized
Financial assets at  |cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income,
amortized cost foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-
recognition is recognized in profit or loss.

The company has elected to Fair Value Investment in equity shares of subsidiary at
transitional date and carry the same as deemed cost thereafier.

iii,) De-recogmtlon
The Company derecogmzes a financial asset when the contractual nghts to the cash ﬂows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
) financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains
) substantially ali of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the
financial asset. :

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its
balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets, the transferred assets are not dereco gnized.

b. Financial Liabilities:

(l) Classification, Subsequeut Measurement and Gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at Historical cost. Government of Gujarat,

‘in capacity of the Promoter of the company, provides investment funds in form of

interest free loans having specific directions to invest in equity shares of Group Entities
“of the company in terins of CIC directions. Investment funds, released as loan by

GoG, when received for investment in’ equity are recognized as financial
liabilities. There exist an obligation, however, the terms and cond1t1ons do not specify
‘that whether the loan i is repayable on demand and also fixed. repayment schedule is not- -
- specified. Cons:denng the sa1d fact 1t is not poss:ble to value such ﬁnanc1al llablllty at-

L 'amortlzed cost _




' Gujarat State Investments Limited = .. .

ii.

ii.

-, Notes to the Standalone Financial Statemeénts for the year ended 31° March. 2020

if) De-recognition | S L _
The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire. :

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the
cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new

financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference
“between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial

liability with modified terms is recognised in the profit or loss.

¢.. Offsetting . .

Financial assets and financial liabilities are off set and the net amount presented in the
Balance Sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable
right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement _
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

- Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including

import duties and non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and

rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its

intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the

site on which it is located. ,

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, ‘
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and

equipment. ‘ '

Useful lives have been determined in accordance with Schedule II to the Companies Act,

2013. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in

‘profit or loss,

Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation :
Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their
estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives using the written down value
method and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
year-end and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent
advice, the management believes that its estimates of usefullives best represent the period
over which rmanage gcts to use these assets, 7 WYE: : :
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for the vear ended 31% March, 2020

" Depreciation _on_éd&iﬁb}ié_(:di'sﬁo's‘é‘l's)' iglprdiridéd"oﬁ apto—ratabams i.e. from (upto) the e

. date on which asset is ready for use (disposedof). .. -

v,

Derecogmtlon A T T
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no - -

+ future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of assets, VI TR

Lease ... -

: '.{‘He'_ company’s Ié;iSe '”ar'réhgéniénté primarily 3"cénéi.st_?:,6f‘zléé‘t_sé. for ofﬁ_cé building, The -
. Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease at inception of a contract. A contract

is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract

“conveys the right to control the use of an identified assets, the company assesses whether:

(i) the control involves the use of an identified assets (ii) the company has substantially all
the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the
company has right to direct the use of the asset. :

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU)
asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases.
For these short-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the leasc payments as
an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. L

Impairment _
The Company’s assets other than those measured at fair value are reviewed at .each

- reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If any such
indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An’ impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds_ its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. ' : -

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the
Company reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, Such a reversal is made only
to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss

had been recognised. '

Employee Benefits =
.. Short Term Employee Benefits - : _ G
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis ‘and

‘are expensed as the related service is provided.

PZROUAL M S




Gu;ara :'State Investments Lumted EORE

Notes to the Standalone Fmancml Statements for the vear ended 31"t March 2020 ‘ R

_ _"_Deﬁned Contributlon Plan o RTINS AP LRI TER R S S
'_ A defined eontrlbutlon plan isa post-employment benefit plan under Whlch an ent1ty :
" pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and w111 have no legal or constructive

‘obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions
towards Government admmzstered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions

to. deﬁned contribution plans are recogmsed as an empioyee benefit expense in proﬁt or B

B loss 1n the penods dunng whlch the related serv1ces are rendered by employees e

Def'med Benefit Plan e .. v

" A defined benefit plan is a post—employment beneﬁt plan other than a deﬁned
‘contribution plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is
‘calculated separately for cach plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have eamed in the current and prior periods, discounting that arnount using
market yields at the end of reporting period on government bonds.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for
the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan (‘the Asset Ceiling’). In order to calculate the present value of
economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding requirements. '
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change
in benefit that relates to past service (‘past service cost’ or “past service gain’) or the gain
or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes
gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to
the Other Comprehensive Income

Provisions (other than Employee Benefits), Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

- obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined

based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed if inflow of economic

benefit i is probable.
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Gu jarat State Investments Limited .

' Notes to the Standalone Fmancial Statements for‘the vear ended 31”t March 2020.

G

Revenue Recogmtron

'_‘Incorne from d1v1dend 1s accounted as and when such drvrdend has been declared and' =
' company s rrght to recelve payment is estabhshed el mEEL S

Triterest i 1ncome from a financial asset is recogmzed when 1t is probable that the economic

. benefit will flow to the company and the amiount of income can be measured reliably. .
-Income is accrued on a timely basis, by reference o the principal outstanding and the .-
' effectlve interest apphcable which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated ﬁ1ture cash.
~flows through the expected-life of the financial -asset fo that asset’s £ross carrying amount

on initial recognrtlon Interest mcome in respect of ncn-performmg assets is recogmzed

‘upon actual reahzatlon
‘Income Tax . '

Income tax compnses current and deferred tax It 1s recogmsed in proﬁt or loss 1n'
respective year.
Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected -tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or
loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of

- previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount

expected to be paid or reccived after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income
taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by
the reporting date. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is
a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realize
the asset and settle the liability on a net bams or simultaneously.

(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reportmg purposes and the correspondmg

~ amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future- taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or

: substanhvely enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow frcm '
the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the -

- carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax asset for all deductible temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and associates will be recognized only to the extent that, it is probable that:

e the tempcrary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future; and
. taxable - profit will be avallable agamst which the tempcrary difference can be utilised.

 Deferred tax assets and habrlrtres are offset only if there is a iegally enforceable right to

offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authorlty on the same taxable entlty, or on different taxable entities, but they

- 1ntend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on ba51s or. thelr tax assrsts and -




Gujarat State Investments lelted _

" Notes to the Standalone Fmanclal S.tatements

I

-. ‘.“ J.

Cash and Cash Eq“lValents :-_‘:‘ RS .

‘Cash’and cash equivalents’ 1nclude cash and cheques in hand bank balances, demand_

deposits with banks and other short term ‘highly liquid Investments that are readily
convertlble to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 1n51gmﬁcant risk cf
changes m value where onglnal matunty is three months or less '

.'_'L‘arnmgs per Share PR R S T i
Basic’ earnings per. share i is calculated by dmdmg the net proﬁt after tax for the year S
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the welghted average number of AR

o equity: shares - outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by

dividing net profit attributable ' to equity - shareholders (after adjustment for diluted
earnings) by average number of weighted equlty shares outstanding durmg the year plus
potential equity shares,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported usmg the indirect method whereby the profit before tax is adjusted
for the effect of the transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past
and future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated. Company being an Investment
Company, Purchase & sale of investments have been considered as part of "Cash flow from
Investing activities” & interest / dividend earned from said investments during the year
have been considered as part of "Cash flow from Operating activities".

Other Income
“Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance” -

Government of Gujarat Support and Assistances received are accounted in accordance with
Ind AS 20. Government support and assistance takes many forms varying both in the nature
of the assistance given and in the conditions which are usually attached to it. Government -
support is recognized through profit and loss when it is established that the support is for
the purpose other than capital expenditure and the related revenue expenditure has been

- adjusted against government support/ grant for the purpose of disclosure in statement of

profit and loss. A government support/grant that becomes receivable in terms of
government resolution is rccogmzed in profit or loss of the period i in which it becomes

receivable.”

for the year ended 315 Mareh. 2020 an



Gujarat State Investments Limited
4 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand

Balances with Banks

5 Bank Balance other than (a) above
) A el e u‘: v"

Bank Balance other than (a)

{Amount in lakhs.)

%

Inter te

SR

e

) b e e .g&%..;,

Less: Impairment Loss Allowance

Loans
{A) {i} Loans repayable on demand 25.00 25.00
Total (A) - Gross 25.00 25.00
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Total {A) - Net - -
{B) (i} Secured by tangible assets
(i) Unsecured 25.00 25.00
Total (B} - Gross 25.00 25.00
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Total (B) - Net - -
{C) Loans In India
{i} Public Sector 25.00 25.00
Total {C) - Gross 25.00 25.00
25.00 25.00

Total (C) - Net

5J
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.. Gujarat State Investments Limited -
8 Other Financlal Assets ‘77 - i o0

. .(Ah;du'ﬁ:t' in

lakhs)

ln'tefés.t_Atértje'd 6n lﬁﬁeétménf; | e _ _
Security Deposits .~ .~ . R _ ' - 1.59
S I 59.74 362.32
- {Grant Receivable . '13,911.78 . 14,091.78
Less: interest Expense Pa'yab!e_ _ -13,911.78 - -14,091.78 -
AdvancetoGspc- . - S 1404178 o
Less:GSPCPayable - . - . .. . : : S LET SRS Pt . {so.oo)f - 13,991.78

2.1 "'Glujaurat Sta'tel Investments Limited has taken'_over listed NCDs as per the di'rect'i'o'ns' of the Govér’nme'nt of Gujarat vide G.R. déte'zsih Jtily, 2018,

; 'Furthef_ State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat wiil suhport GSIL for payment ‘to\n'.'ards Interest on N'CD_'and pr'lncipal

: répayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary provisions for the same In the budget of relevant years.” In addition
to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended it's support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 27.06.2019 and 21.12.2019 for NCDs serving, the said
support Is a part of Government’s commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government of Gujarat and GSIL

/ﬁn 18.06.2019. GSWL is required to pay Interest on NCD with the support recelved in nature of Grant from Government of Gujarat.

-

9 Current Tax Assats/{Liability) {Net)
- .

Advance Income tax {Net of Provision}
Eglj:; ;m.-mﬁa‘mﬁ?gﬂ SE ;
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- Gujarat State irivestment
" 10 Defertid Tax Assets [Net) . -

i Himsmay vwiwwmﬁ; 2
EEiEg e e
Defféred Tax Assat: IR DA
Arlsing 6n account of timing difference © . R
- Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between Tax Depreclation and
Depreciation / amartization charged for the finandal reporting
.- long term employee benefits B
- MAT Credit Entitlement '

s Limited.

Total Deffered Tax Asset {A)

" - jpeferred Tax Uiabitities :

Tot

af Deffered Tax Liability (8]~ -

ARG ae e e

~ In the absence of any documentary evidence supporting possibility of future taxable ineome in foreseeable future which will be

" utllized for: reversal of temporary difference and 1t is not probable that taxable
temporary difference can be utilized, considering prudence, deferred tax assets on temporary differences arising from unused
tax losses and fair value iosses on Investments In substdiaries and assoclate entities have not been recognised. )

@ Reconcillation of deferred tax labilities{Net):

i 2 i

Ing balance

155 4.50
774.97 774.97
779,63 782.17

profit will be avallable against which the

Tax Income/(expense) during the period recognised In profit or loss

Tax income/{expense} during the perlod recognised In other comprehensive

income ~0.07 -0.03
Tax Incomél(expense) dwing the period recognlsed directly in other equity - -
Closing balance 779.63 78117

b Mavements in DTA:

ey,

" |At 3ist March 2018

charged/credited: ‘

to Profit or Loss -0.23 -0.06 77497 774.68
ta other comprehensive income -0.03 - - -0.03
A+-21st March 2019 4.50. 2,70 774,97 78217
;.v,..éed/credlted:

to Profit or Loss -2.88 0.41 - 246
to other comprehensive Income -0.07 - - -0.07
At 315t March 2020 1.55 3.11 774.97 779.63

12 Other Non Financlal Assets

.

Prepald Expenses

Balance with Statutory / Government authorlties
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"+ Gujarat State Investments Lisiited .. -
- 13 DebitSecurities, . .- ;oo T

-6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00

‘ITotal - . S 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
Debt securities in India 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
Debt securities outside India - -
Total . 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over 60,000 listed NCDs having face value of Rs. 10,00,000 each, as per the directions of the
Governmerit of Gujarat vide G.R. date 26th July, 2018 w.e.f, appointed date as mentioned in the scheme of arrangement, i.e. 01st April, 2018,

" - “Schedule of Repayment of the same is given as below:

. . {Amount in lakhs)
DisiN NG " s ~[rotilnaotNcos. o = INiaturlty Date “|Rate afInterast
INEOBEQOB015 - : 10,000 ) 1,600,000 21.09.2020 9.39
{NEQSEQO8049 . . 10,000 : 1,00,000 28.09.2022 9.45
INEOBEQQS8023 10,000 : 1,00,000 01.10.2022 9.45
INEQBEQOB0S6 10,000 1,000,000 22.03.2025 9.45
INEGREQOB031 20,000 | 2,00,000 22.03.2028 ) 9.03

Total 60,000 6,00,000

14 yrowings (Other than Debt Securities) {Amount in lakhs)
B ; ; g TV e T

At

38,500.00 50,500.00
Total 38,500.00 50,500.00
Borrowlngs in India 38,500.00 50,500.00
Borrowings outside India : - -
Total  38,500.00 £0,500.00

Government of Gujarat, In capacity of the Promoter of the company, provides investment funds In form of interest free loans having specific
directions to Invest in equity shares of Group Entitles of the company in terms of CIC directions. Investment funds, released as ioan by GoG,
when recelved for investment in equity are recognized as financlal liabilities. There exist an obligation, however, the terms and conditions do
not specify fixed repayment schedule. Hence, the same Is classified as foan repayable on demand.

-15 Other Financlal Liabilities : {Amount in lakhs)

i, 201

41.78

G0G Support for NCD Takeover rasactlon 7 - 14,
~her Payables . 18.66 16.13
=4JG Support Grant {Repayable) : - 50.00

e rrrory BERB % R,

16 Provisions

R

5 e £
Provisions For Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 1.88. 10.02
Provision for Leave Encashment 343 6.15

Duties and Taxes

B

£0anAL 0

i |
8

AL .s‘ﬁ‘,;-,;?\\




 Gujarat State Investments Limited
18 Share Capital . vt

- tl(rriounf In lak

hs)

EES -, : 23 ’_;{ 2 ;N i i g—ﬁh

AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL - v o

2,85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each . . ) -
-J(Previous Year 2,85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each) 2,85,000.00 - 2,85,000.00

1,50,00,000 Preference Share of Rs.100/- each : ) I

{Previous Year 1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each) - 15,000.00 15,000.00 -

s e BT ey

ISSUED ; SUBSCRIBED &, FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL . . . Cf

1,04,27,69,070 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up 1,04,276.91 1,04,276,91

(Previous Year 1,04,27,69,070 Equity Shares of Rs:10/-each fully paid up - K : = S

ofsli o e e O e o ey

18.1 ‘The reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding as at 31st

below i~

M

tink o

Noicthas ]

-

Shares outstariding at the beginning of the year 1,04,27,69,070 . 1,04,276.91 1,04,27,69,070 1 1,04,275.91)
Add: Shares Issued during the year : - - - - L.
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276.91 1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276,91

18.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares :

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each. Each shareholder is eliglble for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the:

1,04,27,69,070].
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20 * Interest Income .

P SR
s

“-Gujarat State Ih\':‘éﬁti*héﬁt’_é"i.ifhit_éd S

{Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits
rest on Short Term Deposit
T

2
L REET,

e A
e e

E (A oﬁhf in Ia.khls)

e S

GOG Support Grant Received for NCD interest Expense 56,126,71 57,1_50.00
NCD Enterest'Expense ‘ -56,126.71 ' -57,150.00
Profit on Sale of Investments . & 15,317.19
aversal of Diminution in value of investments o - 1,891.26

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R.
date 26th July, 2018. Further State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment
towards Interest on NCD. and principal repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary
provisions for the same in the budget of relevant years.” In addition to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended
it’s support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 27.06.2019 and 21.12.2019 for NCDs serving, the said support Is a part of Government’s
commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government of Gujarat and GSIL on
18.06.2019. GSIL is required to pay Interest on NCD with the support received in nature of Grant from Government of

Gujarat. Therefore, NCD Interest Expense has been adjusted against Grant Income received from Government of Gujarat.

22 Net loss on fair value changes
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23 Employee Benefits Expenses . ¢ . |
SiitEnieean iy

ents Limited ' - "7 000

23.1 As per Indian Accounting Standard 19 “Employee benefits”, the disclosures as defined are given below :
" A) Defined Contribution Plans _
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under

-B) Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity
Plan Features
‘|Benefits offered ' - 115/26 x Salary x Duration of service
Basic Salary including Dearness Allowance

%) Salary Definition -

Benefit Ceiling Benefit Ceiling of Rs 20,00,000 was applied

5years of continuous service (Not Applicable
in case of death/disability)

Upon Death or Resignation/ Withdrawal or
Retirement

58 Years

Vesting Conditions

Benefit Eligibilty-

Retirement age

Risks associated to the Gratuity Plan

Risks due to adverse salary growth /

A. ] Acturial Risk
' Variability in mortality and withdrawl rates.
Risks due to significant changes in discounting

B. |Investment Risk
rate during the inter-valuation period.

] . Risks on account of Employees resign/retire
C. | Liquidity Risk . ... {from the company and as result strain on the
' cashflow arises.

Risks related to changes and fluctuation of the

financial markets and assumption depends on
the yieids on the corporate/government bonds
and hence the valuationof liability isexposed
to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation

D. | Market Risk

date,

Risks of increase in the plan liabilities or|.
E. [Legislative Risk reduction in plan assets due to change in

legislation.
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* Gujarat State fnvestments Limited -
23.2 'Employee Benefits:
A. Defined benefit plans ‘
The following table sets out the funded status of the Gratulty and the amounts recognized In financial statements as
at 31st March, 2020,as required by Ind AS 19,

B

d in the
1 Current service cost 0.15 0.65
2 Interest cost ' 0.41 0.62
3 Expacted return on plan assets - -
4 Actuarial {gain) / Losses - -
5 Benefits Paid - -
6 Transfer in Obligation{net) - e
7 Past service cost -0.84 -
8 Total expenses ] -0.28 1.28
Vi Balance Sheet reconciliation o
1 Opening net liability 10.02 8.63
2 Expenses as above - -
3 Employer contribution - -
4 Amount Recognized In Other Comprehensive income ©-0.94 0.12
5 Benefits Pald -6.93 -
6 Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet 1.88 10.02
7 Expected contribution during next 12 months - -
The expected rate of return on plan assets is determinad considering several applicable factors, malnly the
composition of plan assets held, assessed risks, historical resuits of return on plan assets and the Company’s policy

for management of plan assets.
5 T v o P : 5 5 S 7 > ‘;g;;

VIl Actuarial Assumptions

1 Discount Rate - 6.70% 7.00%

2 Rate of return on plan assets -

3 Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%

4 Withdraw! Rate 1% to 5% 1% to 5%

5 Medical Inflation rate - -

Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation (Amount in lakhs)
T A e

Within 12 months of reporting period 0.09] . - 834
Between 2 to 5 Years ‘ 0.36 0.47
Between 6 to 10 Years 0.38 0.57,

Sensitivity analysls
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other.

assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Increase +5% 1.76 9.87
Decrease -5% . . 2.00 10.19
.{Salary growth rate varied by 0.5% :
Increase +5% 1.95 10,15
Decrease -5% 1.80 ’ 92.96

Sensitivity %
Discount rate varjed by 0.5%

Withdrawl Rate ' ﬁﬁb’ﬁii‘ﬁfgﬁa%\ ‘
increase + 10% 757 SN 1.90 110.07
I * CAHMEDARAY Y
ecrease - 10% O N 1.85 9.98

“QiéfgwgaEéié,ng
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Rent* . ) . 7.66 6 96
Repalrs and Maintenance 143 1.56
Power and Fuel - 558 5.16
Communication Costs 0.55 0.58
" {Printing and Stationery 3.07 0.88 |
Legal and Professional charges 15.33 38.55
insurance B "~ 0,54 0.58
- fRate & Taxes'. - - - 0.86 0.78
7 {Audit fees -4.76 3.50
. JCSR Expenses - 131.67 *.30.43
" [Traveliing Expense i 1.36 0.65
Contract Expense . - 26,25 25.77
“[Miscelianeous Expenses . : - 8.99 6.22
Expenses for Transfer/Registratlon of NCDs** ‘2,644,759 -
* [Ekta Yatra Expenses e :

24.1

24.2

25

- Gujdrat State’ tnvestments Limited -
" Other Expenses

BN
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. The Companv’s significant leasing arrangement is ln respect of operattng Iease for off'ce premlse This lease

agreement is of 12 months and is usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. The above
lease Is accounted for as “Short term lease" as per Ind AS 116, Leases. The amount in respect of Short term lease is
% 7.66 lakhs.

** During the year, the company has incurred expenses on transfer/reglstratlon of NCDs acquired from GSPC as
per the scheme of arrangement. These costs mainly include Stamp duty costs and other costs relating to the NCD
takeover transaction. These costs are accounted for as Acquisition related costs and charged to profit & loss as per
Ind AS 103 - Business Combination.

Payment to Auditor as:
fuldi -

(Amount In Iakhs)

ey
ﬂ%ﬁ@?ﬂgﬁ&ﬂ.

Details of CSR Expenditure
a) C5R amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Schadule VIl thereof by the
company during the vear Is Rs 131.67 lakhs (30.43 lakhs) :

.. b} Expenditure refatedtaCorpqrateSocial Responsibilty isRs 131,67 lakhs .. . . ... IR A C e

(Amount it lakhs}

Detaﬂs of Amount spent towards CSR Is given be!ow.
i} Mukhya Mantri Shrl Swachhta Nldhl-Gujarat Rajya

Tax Expenses (Amount in Iakhs)
' Pl ,,
Current Tax : - 950.26
Deffered Tax: 246 -774.60
Earlier Year 139.50 -
I £ o BN PRI b o = an =
e Rt et A e S e T o fn e G A

A reconcillation of the income tax provision to the amount mmputed by applvlng the statutory Income tax rate to the .

Income before lncnme taxes is summarized below. )
; lAmount In Iakhs)

T e

- | .Total Tax Expense ..

T : RS e ey e
| Profit as per books {ind AS) S : : 4,312,556 26,554.18
1 Tax @ 29.12% (P.Y. 21.55% ~1,255.82 5,722.11
Tax Effectof : . - :
Non deductible expenses 61.66 1.08
Exempt Income -2,006.01 -1,97%.25
Impact of Reversal of Provision u -407,54
Transition adjustment effect - - - -2,475.11
MAT Credit availed L ) - -774.97
Impact of Loss carrled forward - - - 691.42 -
| Difference In tax rates on Openmg Deferred tax . ; 0.09 Al
Otheradjustment .. . .. .. LT AL M e, I 051 80.35 ] .
Earlieryeartaxes... .. .- .. . . . B R B - 138,50 RN B
(= (Aruu.s:namn\ Vg .141.96 . 175.66]. -

RN
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* Gujarat State Investments Limited

Earnings Per Share ‘ L (Amount in lakhs)
. o . B ‘ - Year ended < Yearended . .
- . -7 Particulars ) oo ] 31st March 2020 - - -31st March 2019
Profit attributable to the Equity Sharehoiders {Rs.) A : 4,170.77 7 26,378.43] -
B ity Sl
asic / W:eighted average number of Equity Shares g . 10427.69 . 10427.69
outstanding during the period . -
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share A/B 0.40 2.53
27 Related Party Disclosures . .
] % of Holding As as 31st | % of Holding As as 31s¢
.No. Name . . hi : ;
$:No : @ , Relatlonship March, 2020 - March, 2019
1 Gujarat State Petroleumn Corporation Limited ) Subsidiary - 69.85% . 74.76%
2 Gularat State Fertifizers & Chemicals Co, {td. ) Associate : 37.84% - 37.84%
3 Gularat State Financlal Services Ltd. Assaciate 22.98% ) 22.98%
4 Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Co. Ltd Associate : 21.38% . 21.38%
5 Gujarat Alkalias & Chemnlcals Lid, ) : Associate 20.87% - 20.87%
27,1 The company being state controiled enterprise, it is not required to disclose transactions with other state contrglled énterprises as per ind As

27.2

28

29

24, .
Detalls of Key Managerial Personnel and transactions with Key Managerial Personnei:

- Shri Pankaj H. Joshi, I1AS { w.e.f. 27.12.2019) Chairman

- Shri Arvind Agarwal, IAS { upto 27.12.2019) Chairman

- Shri Miliond s, Torawane, IAS (w.e.f. 04,16.2019) Managing Director

- Shri Sanjeev Kumar, 1AS (upto 04.10.2019} Managing Director

~ Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS . Director ‘
-5mt. Shridevi Shukia {welf 20.06.2020) Independent Director
~Shri Yamal Vyas {w.e.f. 20.06.2020) Independent Director
- Ms. Mamta Verma, IAS { upto 20.06.2020) independent Director
- Shri Vasantkumar Raval { upto 20.06.2020) ) Independent Director
- Shri Ghanshyam S. Pathak Chief Financial Officer
- Shri Sandip K. Shah Company Secretary

Transaction with the related Parties
{Amount in lakhs).

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 .
Directors Sitting Fees -0.12 0.12
Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel ) 21.57 19.98

The remuneration to the key managerial personnel includes short term employment benefits and does not include the provision made for the
gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on actual basls for the company as a whole.

Segment Reporting o o ) ] ] ] . .
The main business of company Is investment activity, hence there are no separate feportable segments as per Ind AS 108 on "Operating
Segments",

Contingent Liabilites
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31

32

33

Financlal Risk Management Objectives and Policies - - -
Risk Exposura "0~ .- - ho R

Risk Mahagement Poﬂcy

- The ‘Company’s senior management has overall responsibiiity for the éstablishment and oversight of the Company’s risk ma.nagen'\ent'

framework. The Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's
risk management policies.The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Cofnpany,' to
set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to {imits. Risk-management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. - Sl ' SRS
The Management of the Company are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that finandlal risk is identified, measured and -

“managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The activities are designed to protect the Company's financial tesults

financial investments while maximizing returns,
Sensitivity ) _ R
The table below summarises the impact of increases/decraases of tha equity security prices an the Company’s profit or loss for the period.

{Amount in fakhs) -
Particulars . : ~ Impact on Statement of Profit and Loss
As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Equity Security Price - increase 5% 40,042.80 40,045.56
Equity Security Price - decrease 5% ' -40,042.80 -40,046.56

Cashflow statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of non-cash nature,

any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts and payments and Jtems of income or expenses assoclated with Investing
and financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated,

Event after reporting date

purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total Nabilities and comprising debt instruments andborrowings less cash and cash equivalents.
Adjusted equity comprises afl components of equity.

The Company's adjusted net debt to équity ratio on balance sheet date was as follows
{Amount in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
--|Total liabilities comprising debt instruments and borrewings....| ___ T 6,38,500.00|. .. .__ . 650.50000L... .
Less : Cash and cash equivaients 44.97 __213.96
| Adjusted net debt 6,38,455.03 6,50,286.04
Total equity 1,64,793.91 1,60,623.15

[Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 387% : 405%

e i

L e
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*[Gujarat State Investments Limited : - o
Note No. 35: Restatement of Prior Period Errors & Reclassification of Comparative figures
- |The Company has discovered prior period errors on account of non-reversai of provision for Impalrment loss of Investments measured at fair
- {value and recognition of deferred tax assets In the absence of prudence. The company has accounted for the prior period errors during current
period retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts to wh ich the same relates. Since certain periods were prior to comparative period
presented the Impact has been considerad In opening balance sheet of comparative perlod presented.
As at 01.04.2017 :
Bafance Sheet as at 1st April, 2017 {Amount in lakhs)
Financlal Statement Line item Restated {Balance Sheet) Earlier Presentation Correction Amount Restated Amount
ASSETS
L, Financlal Assets
€. Investment 1,85,277.90 91707 1,86,195.87
2, Non Financial Assets
b. Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 16,980.86 -16,975.78 5.08
Etquity and Liabilities
Equity
* |(b) Other Equity 47,111.02 -16,057.82 31,053.20
- Retalned Earning 41,911.02 -16,057.82 25,853,220
As at 31.03.2018 -
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018 {Amount In Jakhs)
Financial Statement Line item Restate Reclassified
{Balance Sheet) Earfier Presentation Correction Amount Restated Amount
ASSETS
1. Financial Assets
— . LC. Investment 1,82.0910,24 917.97 1,83,828.20
) ) 2. Non Financla! Assets
- b. Deferred Tax Assets {Net} 19,750.21 -19,742.68 753
Equity and Liabitities
Equity
{b} Other Equity 48,792.52 -18,824.71 29,967.81
- Retained Earning 43,592.52 -18,.824.71 24,767.81
Statement of Profit & Lass for the period ended 31st March, 2018 {Amount in lakhs)
Financial Statement iine item Restat Reclassified
{Statement of Profit & Lo ss) Earlier Presentation Correction Amount Restated Amount
{VIl). Tax Expsnese
{it} Deferred Tax 2,763.05 -2,766,91 2,15
{XV1] Earning per Share
Baisc & Dilluted (Amount in Rs.) 0.16 -0.26 -0.10
As at 31.03.2019 .
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 {Amount in fakhs)
Financial Statement Line Itern Restat Reclassitied
(Balance Sheet) Eatller Presentation Correction Amount Restated Amount
ASSETS
1. Financial Assets
b. Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent - 9,192,465 9,192.46
d. Investment 8,00,013.18 917,97 .8,00,931.15
.- t_B. Cther Financial Assasts 23,546.56 -9,192.46 14,354.19
‘ J 2. Non Financial Assets
"I b. Deferred Tax Assets (Net} 20,441.41 -19,659.24 782,17
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
{b) Other Equity 75,087.51 -18,741.27 56,346.24
- Retained Ea raing . 64,628.50 -18,741.27 45,887.22
Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2019 {Amount in lakhs)
(FST::::::G::::;: :;;: :n:,::m Restate i Reclassifled Earliar Presentation Correction Amount Restated Amount
Expsneses
il Net loss on falr value changes - 1G7.50 107.50
I, Employee Benefits Expenses 34.18 011 34.29
v. Others expenses 283.83 -107.61 176.22
{Vil}. Tax Expsnese
(it) Deferred Tax -591.17 -83.43| -774.60
{(XVi) Earning per Share
Baisc & DHiuted (Amount In Rs.} 2,52 0.0 2.51
Cash Flow Statament for the year ended 31st March, 2019
Hnancla] Statement Uria ftem Restated / Reclassified (Cash Earller Presentation Carrection Amount Restated Amount
Flow Statement)
CASH FEOW FROM OPERATING ACT WITES
Movments In working Capital
_iDecreasefincrease In other financia assets -17534,55 3,377.27 -14,157.28
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES .
inter Corporate Deposit -3,377.27 -3,377.27
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~ Gujarat State Investment Limited - - SIS TR
 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31,2020
36 Dues of Micro and simall enterprises* ' DR
There are no micro and small enter

prises, to which the 'cdmpany owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 3

{*) Based on the information available with the company regarding the status of the vendors under the Micro,
Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act"), the disclosure pursuant to the MSMED Act is as follows:

Small and Medium Enterprises _

s = :
ount and the interest dy
end of accounting year; : ‘
{ b ) Interest paid durlng the year

{ c) Amount of payment made to_thé supplier beyond the appointed day during accounting year;

{ d ) Interest due and pa\}abie for the period of delay in making payment;
(e ) Interest accrued and unpaid at the end of the accounting year; and
{ f} Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, unti such date

when the interest dues above are actually paid to the smalf enterprise; ‘ - h )

3

37  Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified whenever necessary to confirm current year's presentation,
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" 38 Scheduled to the Balance Sheet as required In termis of Master Direction - Core Investment Companies {Reserve Bank}
Directions, 2016 updated as on November 22,2019 :

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of g NBFC
Particulars Amount in Lakhs
Uabilitles side Amount Amount
‘ outstanding overdue
(1} |Loans and advances availed by the non- banking flnanclal
company Inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid :
{2} Debentures : Secured . 6,00,000.00 -
: Unsecured - -
(other than falling within the - -
(b} Deferred Credits - -
{c) Term Loans - -
{d) Inter-corporate foans and borrowing - -
{e) Commerciaf Paper - N
{f} Public Depasits* - -
{e} Other Loans {specify nature} 38,500.00 -
* Please see Note 1 below - -
(2) |Break-up of (1){f) above {Outstanding public deposits inclusive - -
{a) In the form of Unsecured debentures - -
(b} In the form of partly secured debenturas i.e. - -
j (c) Other public deposits - ) ) -
* Please see Note 1 below -
. Assets side Amount outstanding
(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances
{a) Secured ' -
(b} Unsecured -
(4} {Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets
(i} Lease assets including lease rentals
(a) Financial Jease .
(b) Operating lease -
(i) Stock on hire including hire charges
(a) Assets on hire - -
(b) Repossessed Assets -
{ili} Gther loans counting towards asset
{a) Loans where assets have been .
I
{b} Loans other than {a} above -
{5) |Break-up of Investments
Current Investments
" 1. Quoted ) :
) {i) Shares -
: {a) Equity -
{b) Preference . -
{if) Debentures and Bonds -
{iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv} Government Securities -
{v} Others {please specify)
Inter Cornorate Deposits s
2. Unguoted
(i} Shares -
{a} Equity -
(b} Preference -
(if) Debentures and Bonds -
(iir} Units of mutual funds -
(iv} Government Securities -
{v) Others (please spacify) -




' Long Term Investments

1.;Quoted
{i) Share .
{a} Equity 56,324.00
{b) Preference -
- Hil) Debentures and Bonds -
(ifi) Units of mutual funds -
(fv} Government Securitles -
{v) Others (please specify) -
2.|Unguoted o :
(i) Shares ‘
{a) Equity 7.44,532.08
(b) Preference -
{il) Debentures and Bonds -
(i) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities -
{v} Others {please specify) -
{vi)
(6) ;Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in {3) and {4) above : -
Category Amount net of provisions
. ) ' Secured Unsecured Total
— 1 Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries - -
{b) Companies in the _
sa[me groun -
{c) Other related parties - -
2. Other than related parties - -
Total .
(7} [Investor group-wise classification of all investments {current and long term) In shares and securities {both quoted and unquoted) :
Please see note 3 below
Category Market Value / Break up | Book Value
or fair value or NAV {Net of
Provisions) .
1. Related Parties **
{a) Substdiaries 6,01,809.65 6,01,809.65
{b) - [Companies in the same group 2,70,481.85 1,99,046.43
{c) Other related parties - -
2, Other than related parties B -
Total 8,72,291.50 8,00,856.08
oL |** As per Ind Accounting Standard of MCA {Please see Note 3)
J (8) {Other information
' Partlculars Amount
(i Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties -
(b) Other than related partles 25.00
{ii) Net Non-Performing Assets -
{a) Related parties -
. {b) Other than related parties -
{i#l) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt -

Notes :

1. |As defined in point xix of paragraph 3 of Chapter -2 of these Directions.

2. |Provisloning norms shal! be applicable as prescribed in these Directions.

unquoted Investments shall be disclosed Irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (5) above.

3. JAll ind AS and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of Investments and other assets as al_so assets

acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up / fair value / NAV in respect of|
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Performing Assets
. : Stage 1 - - - - -
Standard Stage 2 - - - - -
Subtotal - - . = . _ .
Non-Performing Assets {NPA) .
Substandanrd L Stage 3 . - - - ] - .
Boubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 . . - . - - N
{ito3years - - Stage A - N - L . -
- |More than 3 years Stage 3 . - - . N N z
Subtotal for doubtful '
Loss Stage 3 25.00 25.00 - - ) 25.00 -
Subtotal for NPA 25.00 25.00 - 2500 -
. Stage 1 - . - - ) - -
Other items such as .
guaranteas,ioan commitrments, Stage 2 - - ~ - : -
ete, which are In the scope of Ind - .
AS5 108 but pot covered under  |Stage 3
—~ jcurrentincome - - - - - -
Subtotal - - N - -
Stage 1 - - - - .
Stage 2 - - - - -
Total
! Stage 3 25.00 25.00 - 23.00 -
Total 25,00 25.00 - 25.00 -
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Non Convertible Debentures
{ISIN No.) - : ’
INEQSEQO08015 10,000 1,00,000 21.09.2020
INEOSEQOQ8(49 10,000 1,00,000 28.09.2022
INEQSEQO8023 10,000 1,00,000 01.10.2022
INEGBEQQB(O56 . . 10,000 1,600,000 22.03.2025 ..
{NEQBEQQ8031 : . 20,000 _ - 2,00,000 - 22.03.2028
Total L . 60,000 6,00,000 S

Maturity Pattern of the Non-Convertible Debentures Is presented in the below table'
{Amount in Lakhs.) :
) Particu!ars Amount
1 Day to 30/31 days{Cne :
Month) - '
Qver one Monthto 3
Months

) Over 3 months to 6 months 1,00,000

Over 6 months up to 1 Year -

Over 1 year and upto 3

2,00,000
years
Over 3 years and upto 5 1,00,000
years .
Over 5 years 2,00,000
Total 6,00,000
41 Exposures
Exposure to Real Estate Sector :-
' |Catepory . ' 2019-20
Direct Exposure
Residential Mortgage , NIL
_[Commercial Real Estate : NIL
Investrment in Mortgage backed Securities and other Securitised Exposure . . | NIL

Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non fund based exposure on National Housing Bank(NHB) and NIL
) Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
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Annex-il

Data on Pledged Securities

Name of the NBFC Lender :- Gujarat State Investments Limited

PAN : AABCGA649M

Date of Reporting-31st March 2020

Share holding Information

No of Shares held Type of the Borrower Name of the PAN of the
Name of the Company I5iN agalnst loans {Promater / Non Promoter) Borrower Borrower
NA NA NA NA NA NA

As per our Report of even date

For Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number : 101698W

U

Arpit D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. : 135188
Place : Ahmedabad

Date:
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For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

ChisfFinancial Officer

Company Secretary
Place : Gandhinagar
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~ Chandulal M. Shah & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A/6, 6th Floor, Wing-A, Safal Profitaire, Opp. Auda Garden, Corporate Road, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad-380052,
Tel. : 079-2960 1085 « (M} 20330 34430 * E-mail : cmshah@cmshah.com ¢ Website : www.cmshah.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members Gujarat State Investments Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Gujarat State Investments
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “holding Company”} and its subsidiary (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its associates, which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at March 31, 2020, and consolidated profit,
consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group and its associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Emphasis of Matters reported by auditors of other components not audited by us.

Without modifying our opinion, we draw out attention and report the EOMs reported by the auditors of
other components in “Annexure A”.

Key Audit Matters .

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020. These'matters
were addressed in the context of our audit o . iated financial statements as a whole, and in




forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter given in “Annexure B” our description of how auditors of relevant components have
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report.

T

Litigations & Uncertain Tax Positions

The group has material uncertain tax
positions including matters for income tax,
which invoives significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
matters.

Principal Audit Procedures

Our procedures included the following:

* Obtained understanding of key uncertain tax positions;
* Obtained understanding of opinion on certain tax
matters;

* Obtained details of completed tax assessments and

demands far the year ended March 31, 2020 from the

The identification of risks and litigations, the | Management; '
valuation of provisions / disclosure of | * We along with our internal tax experts -
i. Discussed with appropriate senior management and

contingent liabilities for such risks and
Management's underlying key

litigations constitute a key audit matter | evaluated  the

given the amounts involved and the high | assumptions in estimating the tax provision;
ii. Assessed management’s estimate of the possible

outcome of the disputed cases; and
iii. Considered legal precedence and other rulings in
evaluating management’s position on these uncertain

degree of estimate and judgment required
by management.

tax positions.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of audit
procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us, as reported bythem
in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including those procedures performed to
address the matters given in “Annexure B” provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accontpanying

consolidated financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial
Statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The above referred information is expected to be made

available to us after the date of this audit report.
Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance concfusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consid such other information is materially inconsistent




with the Consaclidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

When we read the information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to communicate the matter those charged with governance and take
appropriate actions necessitated by the circumstances and applicable laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for Consolidated Financial Statements

The holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the indian accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group and of its associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

in preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its
associates to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are also
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erro'r, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery.i ional omissions, misrepresentations, or
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the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3) {i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contrals,

ifi. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates
to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to Cease to continue as a going
concern,

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

vi. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements
of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We
remain sofely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding', among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statermnent that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
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Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, of the subsidiary', whose
financial statements reflects total assets of Rs. 20,61,054 lakhs as at March 31, 2020, total revenues of Rs.
21,24,445 lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 72,731 lakhs for the year ended on that date as
considered in the consolidated financiai statements. The consolidated financial statements also include
Group’s share of net profit and other comprehensive income of Rs. 31,805 lakhs for the year ended March
31, 2020, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of 4 associates, whose
financial statements / financial information have not been audited by us. These financial statement and
other financial information have been audited by other auditors, which financial statements, other
financial information and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the management. Qur opinion
on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it refates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of the subsidiary and associates, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and associates, is based solely on the report of other
auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance an the
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other financial
information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the

other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries, and

associates, as noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained ali the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and the reports of other auditors.

{c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accoy nting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; '

(e) As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5™ June 2015, the provisions of Section 164(2) is not
applicable to the Group company as the share capital held by the Central or State Government is
more than 51% and on the basis of reports of the auditors of other components, we report that
directors of associates are not disqualified from being appointed as directors.,

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these consolidated financial statements of the of the Group and its associates and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C*.

{g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the holding
company for the year ended March 31, 2020, hence not commented upon; ;—',3.::;‘; Mié}%‘\
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the
report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial information
of the subsidiaries and of its associates, as noted in the ‘Other matter’ paragraph:

I

fii.

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associate in its consolidated financial
statements - Refer Note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

The holding company did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, 2020. However, Provisions
has been made in the consolidated financial statements of Group in relation to subsidiary
and its associates, as required under the applicable law, for material forseeable fosses, if
any, on fong term contracts including derivative contracts for the consolidated financial
position of the Group and its associates.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the holding Company. Based on the consideration of
reports of other statutory auditors of the su bsidiary and associates, there has been no delay
in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by its subsidiary and its associates during the year ended March 31, 2020.

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101698W

ol

(Arpit D. Shah)
Partner
M. No. 135188

UDIN:- 20135188AAAABU3568
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30-07-2020
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Annexure A to the independent Auditors’ Report
The Emphasis of Matter reported by auditors of other components.

Sr.

Name of
Components

Matter of Emphasis

Gujarat  State
Petroleum
Corporation
Limited

a}

b)

f)

Para (p} Accounting for oil and gas joint operations of Note No. 1 Significant
Accounting Policies, which describes that the financial statements of the
joint operations (unincorporated joint ventures) prepared in accordance
with the requirements prescribed by the respective Production Sharing
Contracts or Joint Operating Agreement of the joint operations
{unincorporated joint ventures).n view of the same, certain
adjustments/disclosures required under the mandatory Accounting
Standards and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made
in the consolidated ind AS financial statements to the extent information
available with the Holding Company as on the date.

Note No. 32 to the Consolidated ind AS financial statements regarding
impairment of 9 continuing E&P blocks amounting to Rs. 386.48 Crores and
impairment of 12 E&P blocks classified as Asset Held for Sale amounting to
net Rs. 153.84 crores due to significant fall in crude oil price primarily
consequent to the outbreak of COVID-19 and shown under Exceéptional
Items.

Note no. 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS financiaf statements regarding non
provisioning of disputed Income Tax demands/ claims by the Income Tax
Authority amounting to Rs. 1,701.78 Crores (P.Y. Rs. 1,701.78 Crores) and
disclosed by way of a note as contingent liability as the matter is disputed.
Note No. 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding
reasonable uncertainty for an amount receivable on account of adjustment
of advanced fioor consideration received towards Other Six Discoveries
amounting to Rs. 1,265 Crores (USD 200 Million) and subsequently to be
adjusted towards final consideration receivable as per Field Pevelopment
Plan (FDP) prepared by ONGC for submission to DGH.

Note No. 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in respect of
liability for license fees, interest and penaities thereon for which an ad hoc
payment of Rs. 5 Crores have been made under protest by subsidiary
company regarding, GIPL for the year ended 31st March, 2020. As stated
in the said note, management of subsidiary company has not received any
demand notice from the DoT however, GIPL has estimated an amount of
Rs. 27.93 Crores for AGR dues liabilities and considered as contingent
liability and made representation to chairman DCC and Secretary of
Government of india in this regards.

Note No. 50 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements which
describes the uncertainties due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and
management’s evaluation of the impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group as at the balance sheet date. The impact of these
uncertainties on the Group operations is significantly dependent on future
developments.

Gujarat Alkalies &
Chemicals Limited

a)

We draw your attention to Note 43 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, which states the impact of coronavirus-disease 2019 {COVID19)
on the operations and financials of the company. Our opinion is not modified
in respect of this matter.




3 Gujarat Narmada ! a)
Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited

DOT Demand Notice

We draw attention to Note 43 to the consolidated ind AS financial statements
regarding a matter relating to demand of Rs. 16,359.21 Crores on the
Company by Department of Telecommunications {DoT) towards Very Small
Aperture Terminal {'VSAT’) and Internet Service Provider {‘ISP’} Licenses fee,
as explained in detail in the said Note. Based on the legal opinion taken by
the Company in the matter and pending outcome of the Cogmpany’s
representation to DOT and based on the Company’s assessment of this
demand, the Company is of the view that no provision is necessary in respect
of this matter. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

4 Gujarat State
Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited

We draw attention to Note no. 48 to the consolidated financial statement, to
assess the recoverability of certain receivables and investments, the
management has considered internal and external information upto the date
of approval of the consolidated financial statement and economic forecasts.
Based on current indicators of future economic conditions, management
expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets.
The actual impact of global health pandemic may be different from that
estimated as at the date of approval of the consolidated financial statement
and management will continue to closely monitor any material changes to
future economic conditions.

5 Gujarat State a)
Financial Services
Limited

b)

Without qualifying our Independent Auditors Report we would like to draw
attention on the following matter to the stake holders, Company has made
investment in Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited of Rs. 13617 lacs
by purchasing 17,00,00,000 (Seventeen Crores) shares, at Rs. 8.01 per Share
in March 2015. The Company has made its valuation by Rs. 8.61 per Share as
on 31st March, 2020 on the basis of Independent valuation Report as per the
Requirement of Ind As 113. However, the book value Per Share of Gujarat
State Petroleum Corporation Limited as on 31% March, 2019 is Rs. 2.62 per
Share. The Fair value Investment through Other Comprehensive Income is
represented as per Note No. 7 of Balance sheet.

We draw attention to Note No. 40 of Financia! Statements which describes
that the company has only single independent director from the period
01.04.2019 t0 30.11.2019 & 23.03.2020 to 31.03.2020 instead of having two
independent directors. However, the company has proposed for opinion of
Government of Gujarat for appointment of independent director.

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101698W

oA

(Arpit D, Shah}

Partner

M. No. 135188

UDIN:- 20135188AAAABU3S68
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30-07-2020




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
Key audit matters reported by auditors of other components

Chemicals Limited

Sr. Name of | Key Audit matters Response to KAM by component
Components auditors
1 Gujarat Alkalies & | {1} Valuation of Equity Instruments| Principal Audit Procedures

(Unguoted)

Investments in Equity Instruments
{Unguoted) aggregates 4% of the
Company's Total assets as at March
31, 2024,

The Company measures its
investments in Equity Instruments
{(Unguoted) at Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income as at
the Balance Sheet date.

Fair value is determined using
valuation approach/ methodoliogy
for which significant unobservable
inputs {level 3 inputs).

The valuation approach
methodology adopted by the
management in certain cases are
single valuation methods and, in
some cases, multiple valuation
approaches, and hence involve
significant judgements as regards the
methods and inputs used.

{Refer to Note 6 and 36.9.1 to the
respective Consclidated Financial
Statements)

Conclusion:

Our audit procedures included:

1) Evaluated and tested the design
and operating effectiveness of
the key controls impiemented
by the Company with respect to
the valuation of investments in
Equity instruments (unquoted),
inter alia controls around:

a) periodic review by
management of the risks of the
valuation approach
methodology;

b) the verification and validation
of unobservable inputs

c) selection and competence
evaluation of external valuer

2} Invalved the Internal fair value
experts and:

a} Assessed the reasonableness
of the valuation approach /
methodology and inputs used

b} Assessed the reasonableness
of the valuation ‘results
determined by the external
valuer.

Based on the procedures described
above, we did not identify any

material  exceptions to the
management's  assertions and
treatment, presentation  and

disclosure of the subject matter in
financial statements.

Principal Audit Procedures

(2) Adoption of Ind AS 116 - Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS
116 ~teases w.e.f April 1,2019. The
application and transition to this
Ind AS is complex and is an area of
focus in our audit since the

ffc;\ Company has a number of leases

Our audit procedures on adoption of
Ind AS 116 included:

¢ Assessing the Company's
evaluation on the
identification of leases based
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with different contractual terms.

Ind AS 116 introduces a new lease
accounting model, wherein lessees
are required te recognize : a right-
of-use (ROU} asset and a lease
liability arising from a tease on the
balance sheet,

The lease liabilities are initialiy
measured by discounting future
lease payments during the lease
term as per the contract/
arrangement.  Adoption of the
standard involves  significant
judgements and estimates
including, determination of the
discount rates and the lease term.

Additionally, the standard
mandates detailed disclosures in
respect of transition.
(Refer to Note 3(b) and 34 to the
respective Consolidated Financial
Statements)

on the contractual
agreements and our
knowledge of the business

]

e Evaluating the method of
transition and related
adjustments: the
reasonableness of the
discount rates applied in
determining the lease
liabilities;

* Assessing the key terms and
conditions of each lease with
the underlying lease contracts

® Assuring completeness of the
lease data by reconciling the
Company's operating lease
commitments to data used in
computing ROU asset and the
lease liabilities.

e Assessed and tested the
presentation and disclosures
relating to Ind AS 116
including, disclosures relating
to transition,

Conclusion:

Based on the procedures described
above, we did not identify any

material exceptions to the
management's assertions and
treatment, presentation and

disclosure of the subject matter in
financial statements,

Gujarat State
Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited

1)

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

Principal Audit Procedures

The Group has material uncertain
tax positions for liability of Rs.
31,044.76 Lakhs including matters
under dispute which invaolves
significant judgment to determine
the possible outcome of these
disputes. Refer Notes 38 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

We  evaluated the related
accounting policy for provisioning
for tax exposures and found it to be
appropriate, We have obtained
details - of completed tax
assessments and demands tfpto the
year ended March 31, 2020 from
management. We evaluated
auditee's response / opinion taken
from various tax experts by auditee
to challenge the underlying
assumptions in estimating the tax
provision and the possible outcome
of the disputes, We also considered
legai precedence and other rulings
in evaluating management's
position on these uncertain tax
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positions. Additionally, we
considered the effect of new
information in respect of uncertain

tax positions as at March 31, 2020 to
evaluate whether any change was
required to management's position
on these uncertainties. From the
evidence obtained and in the
context of the consolidated financial
statements, taken as a whole, we
consider the provisions in relation to
uncertain tax positions as at 31
March 2020 to be appropriate.

2} Impairment of property, plant and

Principal Audit Procedures

equipment
During the previous year, Group

has discontinued its operations at
Fiber & Polymer unit due to non-
viability of its products. Gross block
of the assets of the Fiber & Polymer
unit and its carrying value as on
31st March 2020 works out to Rs.
26,475.38 Lakhs & Rs. 6,215.03
Lakhs. Further, methanol plant
having Gross Block and its carrying
value as on 31st March,2020 of Rs.
127,537.13 Lakhs & Rs. 19,717.35
Lakhs is not in operation since last 3
ta 4 years. We have considered this
issue to be a key audit matter
because the analysis performed by
management requires the use of
complex estimates and judgments
regarding the future earnings
performances  \ recoverable
amount of the CGUs to which the
aforementioned assets belong.

We evaluated the management's
various viable proposals,
impairment calculations, assessing
the net recoverable value of the
CGU used in the models, and the
process by which they were drawn
up, including comparing them to the
latest circle rates of the Land, and
testing the underlying cailculations.

Based on our audit procedures, we
found management's assessment in
determining the carrying value of
the property, plant and equipment
of Fiber & Polymer unit and
Methanol Plant to be reasonable.

Refer Notes 49(i) & {iv) to the
Censolidated Financial Statements.

3) Fair Value of assessment of subsidy

Principai Audit Procedures

receivables  from  Government:
Government Subsidy Receivable
forms a significant part of the
Group's assets, amounting to Rs.
179,119.00 Lakhs as at March 31,
2020. Given the size of the subsidy
balance relative to the total assets
of the Group and the estimates and
judgements described in Note 12 to
the consclidated financial
statement, the fair  value
assessment requires significant
audit attention.

Our audit procedure includes review
of subsidy receivable from
Department of Fertilizer [i.e.
sovereign Authority) is backed by
the approved claims generated from
MFMS {Mobite Fertilizer
Management System).

Subsidy income recognised and
remained outstanding over
significant period are discussed /
enguired with management based
on follow-up with Department of
Fertilizers, Government of india
including basis of management




judgement and realisation certainty
thereof.

Based on the above procedures
performed, the management's
assessment  of implications  of
government notifications / policies
on recognition of subsidy revenue
and the recoverability were
considered to be reasonable.

4) Accuracy of

recognition,

Principal Audit Procedures

measurement, presentation and
disclosures of revenues and other
refated balances in view of adoption
of _ind AS 115 "Revenue from
Contracts with_Customers” fnew
revenue  accounting  standard):
Group primarily manufactures and
sells a number of fertilizer and
chiemical products to its customers,
mainly through its own distribution
network. Sales contracts
specifically w.r.t Bill and Hold
transaction contains constructive
abligation for transfer of control to
the buyer. As per the terms of the
contract with the customers, Group
use to recognize the sale based on
the invoicing and considering the
transfer of control and other
criteria set out in para BB1 of Ind AS
115. Refer Notes 46 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Our audit procedure focused on
transactions occurring  within
proximity of the year end in the
Fertilizer segment, obtaining
evidence to support the appropriate
timing of revenue recognition based
on terms and conditions set out in
sales contracts, delivery documents
and dealers' confirmation.

Recognition / de-recognition and

Principal Audit Procedures

measurement  of Urea Subsidy
income

Revenue from concession
receivable from the Government of
India {'GOI'} is recognized when
control of the products has
transferred to the customer and
there is no unfulfilled obligation
that could affect the customer's
acceptance of the products.
Concessions in respect of urea, as
notified under the New Pricing
Scheme, is recognized with
adjustments for escalation/de-
escalation in the prices of inputs
and other adjustments, as
estimated by the management in
accordance with the known policy

« We assessed design,
implementation and operative
effectiveness of management's
key internal controls over
revenue recognition.

¢  We performed test of details,
on a sample basis and evaluated
the underlying documents
relating to urea concession
income,

¢  We read relevant notifications
issued by the GOI and discussed

with  the management, to
understand  the underlying
matters  and  basis  for

management judgement and

W\:'Narameters in this  regard.
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During the current year, Group has
recognized Urea subsidy income of
aggregating to Rs. 78139.02 lakhs.
Considering significant estimates
involved, as mentioned above,
revenue and profit may deviate on
account of change in such
judgements and estimates.

estimates including necessary
changes made in estimates to
address variations noted in
past.

s We reviewed the calculation of

urea concession income
including  escalation ,/ de-
escalation adjustments as per
known policy parameters in this
regard.

* We assessed the disclosures in

the financial statements in this
regard.

Gujarat Narmada | 1)
Fertilizers &

Chemicals Limited

N

Recggnition/de-recognition and

Principal Audit Procedures

measurement  of Urea Subsidy
Income

Subsidy income on Urea is
recoghized and measured with
reference to notification/ circular/
policies issued by the Department
of Fertilizers, Government of India.

During the current vyear, the
Company has recognized Urea
subsidy Income of aggregating to
Rs. 1,362.58 Crores (including Rs.
159.23 Crores pertaining to eatlier
years towards fixed cost subsidy as
disclosed in notes to financial
statements) and as at March 31,
2020 has outstanding Urea subsidy
receivables aggregating to Rs.
1,093.86 Crores {incl. Rs. 77.6%
Crores outstanding since vyear
ended March 31, 2019). The
measurement of Urea subsidy
income involves interpretation of
relevant regulatory
proncuncements & notifications,
understanding of applicable energy
norms, and management estimates
/ judgements including adjustment
at each reporting date in respect of
escalation / de-escalation of cost
components as compared with
notified retention price applicable
by the Company. The recognised
subsidy income may deviate
significantly because of revision/
changes in such interpretation,
estimates and judgements.

Accordingly,  recognition  and

*  QOur audit procedures included

considering the
appropriateness of the
Company's income/ subsidy
recognition accounting policies
and assessing compliance with
the policies in terms of the
applicable accounting
standards.

¢ We performed test of cdntrols,

over income recognition with
specific focus on whether Urea
subsidy income is accounted as
per  applicable regulatory
pronouncements and
consistency of judgement &
estimation norms  defined
thereon.

e We have reviewed the relevant

regulatory pronouncement in
respect of Urea subsidy income
and verified the claims filed by
the  Company along-with
underlying evidences in
respect of such income,

¢ We have tested whether

appropriate adjustments have
been made of escalation / de-
escalation for the year'based
on  actual production cost

variable retevant for
measurement  of  subsidy
amount.

* The Subsidy income recognised

R

- AN N
—-":Inarig
\W‘Tmr o m_.\\j

J?%




measurement of subsidy income
was determined to be a key matter
in our audit of Consclidated ind AS
financial statements.

and remained outstanding over
significant period are discussed
/ enquired with management
based on follow-up with
Department of Fertilizers,
Government of India including
basis of management
judgement and realization
certainty thereof,

e We also verified the collections
made during the year as well as
subsequent period against
such subsidy income
recognized by the Company.

impairment assessment of Property,

How our audit addressed the key

plant and equipment attributable to

audit matter

production of Toluene di-isocyanate

{Ton

Sales of Toluene di-isocyanate (TD1)
plant constitutes 26% of Chemical
business segment of the Company.
The revenue and operating profit
margins of the TDI is largely
dependent on its price realization
per tonne in the international
market.

The Company has witnessed sharp
decline in the operating profit
margins of TOi during the year. The
reduction in the price realisation of
TDI product has affected the
financial performance of the
Company’s chemical segment.
Accordingly, the management had
identified impairment indicators for
the identified CGU i.e. TDI Il, Dahej
plant and have performed an
assessment  to calculate the
recoverable amount of its
identified CGU, by identifying its
value in use derived from future
free cash flows based on budgets
and strategy for the coming years.

As at March 31, 2020, the gross
block and the carrying amount of
the property, plant and equipment
attributable to TDI i, Dahej plant
{identified CGU) is Rs 2,265 Crores
and Rs 1,587 Crores respectively.

¢  Qur audit procedure included
evaluating management’s
assessment  of impairment
indications for Property, plant
and equipment attributable to
production of TDI l, Dahej
plant in india.

*  We assessed the assumptions
made by the management with
regards to the identifying the
group of Property, plant and

equipment  attributable to
production of TDI into cash
generated unit (identified
CGU). . .

* We have reviewed the

managements methodologies
and their documented basis for
key assumptions which are
used to calculate the value in
use of the identified CGU.

conjunction  with  our
specialists, we
the  Company’s
assumptions and estimates
used to determine the
recoverable amount of the
identified CGU, inciuding those
relating to long-term growth
rates, margins and discount
rates.

e In
valuation
evaluated

/;\M*,- 2 f\:'\ The management has made |, We reviewed, on the sample
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significant judgement in
determining value in use, including
discount rate, product price
realisation over a foreseeable
future, demand of product and
other cost factors.

Identifying the recoverable amount
of the identified CGU involves
review of appropriateness of
varicus assumptions used by the
Company.

Accordingly, appropriateness of the
assumptions used to identify the
recoverable amount was
determined to be a key matter in
our audit of consolidated ind AS
financial statements.

* We also

basis, the mathematical
accuracy of the cash flow
models and agreeing relevant
data to approved budge'ts and
latest forecast.

reviewed the
sensitivity analysis in related to
the key assumptions, with
particular focus on drivers of
the growth rate, margins and

discount rate used in the
impairment models.
s We assessed the

appropriateness of the
disclosure included in Note 49
of the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements,

Valuation_of Inventories, inciuding

How our audit addressed the key

Stores & Spares
The Company has total inventory of

Rs. 932.35 crores which comprises
of RM inventory Rs. 191.99 crores,
WIP inventory Rs. 84.90 crores, FG
inventory Rs. 133.62 crores,
Trading inventory Rs. 2.28 crores
and stores and spares inventory
(including coal) Rs. 519.56 crores
(net of provision for inventory
obsolescence as at March 31, 2020.

The Company has stores and spares
inventory amounting to Rs. 399.85
crores {excluding coal inventory of
Rs. 122.20 crores) as at March 31,
2020. The Company has created a
provision of Rs. 2,50 Crores against
inventory pertaining to stores and
spares based on internal and
external evaluation of its usability.
The stores and spares inventory has
many aged items as well however
the management’s internal
assessment represents the usability
of these items in future years and
that the value of such items does
not require any further impairment
/ provision to be made as at March
31, 2020,

Accordingly, appropriateness of the
estimates used to identify the
valuation of inventories, including

e We

e We

audit matter
s We reviewed the policy of the

management  for  physical
verification and the documents
related to management’s and
independent consultant’s
physical count procedure
actually followed during the
year.

understood the
management  policy and
process for identification of net
realisable value of inventory
and providing for obsolete
inventory, including
performing testing of controls
to assess the effectiveness of
the same.

reviewed the
management’s judgement
applied in calculating the value
of inventory obsolescence for
stores & spares, taking into
consideration management
assessment of the present and

future condition of the
inventory.
¢ We performed substantive

audit procedures that included
review of manual working
prepared by the management
for valuation of inventories and
observed that appropriate
allocation of fixed cost and




stores and spares was determined
to be a key matter in our audit of
consolidated ind AS financial
statements.

variable cost is done on
Finished Goods and Work in
Progress in lines with prevailing
accounting standards.

We have performed Physical
verification of inventories as at
subsequent date on account of
CoviD-19 lockdown
restrictions during year end
and have performed necessary
roll back procedures, Qur
procedures did not identify any
material exceptions,

For, Chandulai M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101698W

/\‘M’k‘

{Arpit D. Shah)

Partner

M. No. 135188

UDIN:- 20135188AAAABU3568
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30-07-2020
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Annexure ‘C’ to the Independent Auditors’ report of Even Date on the Consolidated Financial Statements of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controfs under Clause(i} of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act
2013 (“The Act”)

We have audited the internal firancial controls over financial reporting of Gujarat State Investments Limited
(“the holding Company”) as of March 31, 2020 ir conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financiai
statements of the holding Company, subsidiary and its associates, which are companies incorporated in India,
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company and its associate companies,
which are companies incorporated in India, are responsibte for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and as specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controis and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to consolidated financial statements
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, inciuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting with reference to consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these consolidated financial

statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. A COMpany.ss i

EFes Hfamelal control over financial reporting with



reference to these consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairiy reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. '

Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to consofidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the holding Company, subsidiary and its associates, which are incorporated in India, have in all
material respects, maintained internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
consolidated financial statements and such internai financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Qver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

Other Matters
Our report under Section 143({3)}(i} of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the
Holding Company, insofar as it relates to the subsidiary company and its associates incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding report of the auditors of such subsidiary and its associates incorporated in india.

For, Chandulal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101698wW

e

{Arpit D. Shah)
Partner

M. No. 135188
UDIN:- 20135188AAAABU3568
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30-07-2020
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990G]19885GC010307

LANCE S T3 March, 20 onsolidated

{ Rs. in Lakhs)

SETS
1 [Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Eguivalents 4A 1,06,552.55 33,990.96
Bank Balances other than above 4B 49,370.82 70,615.42
Derjvative financial instruments 5 14.25 43.24

Receivables
i) Trade Receivables 6 1,34,546,93 1,22,190.58
Loans 7 14,429.93 14,834.00
Investments 8 7.34,380.98 6,54,300.22
Other Financial assets 9 1,37,317.51 1,90,450.10

2 |Non-Financial Assets
Inventories 10 33,320.41 28,918.00
Current tax Assets (Net) 11 22,784.84 18,856.07
Deferred tax Assets 12 921,35 782.17
Investment Property 14 151.01 152.00
Property, Plant and Equipment 13 11,50,267.63 11,52,796.21
Capital work-in-progress 13 98,831.06 1,06,474.75
[ntangible assets under development 14 19,180.35 48,342.00
) ”j Goodwiil
L -Goodwill on Consolidation 14 7,94,212.53 79421253
Other Intangible assets 14 49,939.26 47,615.92
Other non -financial assets 15 40,345.30 36,272.13
Non - Current Assets Held For Sale 16 37,131.00 48,331.00
13,69,177:30

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
1 |Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 5 7667040 52,677.20
Trade Payables
(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smail enterprises 17 1,320.82 1,408.00
{ii) total ovtstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 17 87,987.71 30,973.00
Debt Securities 18 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities} 19 10,97,046.18 13,49,521.26
Other financial liabilities 20 2,36,669.95 3,02,502.40
2 [Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 21 20,327.65 22,580.17
Deferred tax liabilities 12 80,756.59 1,12,34849
Other non-financial liabilities 22 35,966.63 31,545.47
¢ ) Liabilities associated with Non Current Assets held for sale 23 13,358.00 13,058.00
3 {EQUITY
Equity Share capital 24 1,04,276.91 1,04,276.91
Other Equity 25 6,19,380.23 4,92,273.10
4,49,936.64 2,56,013.30

Non-Controlling Interest

33,69:177.30

See atcnmpanylng Notes to the Fmanual Statements
As per our report attached

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujaral State Investments Limited

/

Managing Director Director

For Chandulal M, Shah & Co.
Firm's Registeration Number : 101698W
Chartered Accountants

Arpit D, Shah
Partner
Membership No.: 135188

Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer

Place : Abmedabad Place : Gandhinagar J
pate: "7 M W 720720 Date: [o3 £ ey oneps
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990G]19885GC010307

ATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERI ENDED 31s rch 0 {Consolidate
[ Rs. in Lalhs

St. No Particulars Note | Forthe period ended | For the period ended
No. 31st March, 2020 3ist mMarch, 2019
Revenue From Operations
i.|Interest Income 26 14,280.45 16,613.18
fi.} Dividend Income 263.22 9.396.95
jii.| Sale of Products 27 21,13,904.55 19,11,427.24
{1)|Total Revenue from eperations 21,28,448.22 19,37,437.37
()| Other Income 28 3.285.02 21,782.00
{11 Total Income (I+11) 21,31,733.24 19,59,219.3;
Expenses
i.|Production expenditure 29 8,103.00 2.233.00
it.{ Cost of material consumed 10 1,08,550.15 65,197.77
iii.|Cost of traded goods KB} 14,23,083.59 13,005,864 .95
fv.Changes tn inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 32 (6,303.69) 1793244
v.|Finance Costs 33 1,03,140.37 1,23,793.32
vi.JNet loss on fair vaiue changes 34 75.07 107.50
vii.[Employee Beaefits Expenses 35 27,228.05 26,290.17
viii.|Depreciation , amortization and impairment 13 79,650.17 78,004.70
ix.[Others expenses 36 93,085.35 7349225
[{\8] Total Expenses {1V) 18,34,612.07 16,99,966.0%
(V) {Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (11 - [V} 2,97,121.17 2,59,253.28
[VI}|Exceptional items 37 (55,198.00) (16,059.00)
(V11) |Prafit/{loss) before tax [V -¥1 ] 241,923.17 2,43,194.28
- j Share of profit/(loss} of joint ventures and associates accounted for using the equity methad (Net of
Tax}) 51,030.82 58,382.51
{VIII) | Tax Expense 38
(i) Current Tax 60,423.00 57,527.94
(i) Adjustments of tax for earlier years (1,597.50) (3,606.33)
(iii) Deferred Tax {31,367.54) 6,757.87
(1X){Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations(V1 [ -V1i1 ) 2,65,496.04 2,40,897.30
[X)|Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
(X1)]Tax Expense of discontinued operations -
(X1} [Profit/(loss) from discontinued eperations{After tax) (X -X{) - -
{XIi) Profit/[ioss] for the period {IX+XH) 2,65,496.04 2,40,897.30
{XIV}|Other Comprehensive income
(A) (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of F¥TOCI equity instruments {742.88) 1,808.60
Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligaticns (1,301.88} [550.12)
Share of OCl in Associate and [V (Ind AS) (14,918.17) (20,367.62}
Incore tax relating to these items 287.66 J12.72
Subtotal {A} {16,675.28) {18,796.42)
(B} (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
Subtotal (8B) - -
Other Comprehensive Income [A + B) [16,675.28) {18,796.42)
(xv) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIN+XIV) (Comprising Profit {Loss} and other
Comprehensive Income for the period) 2,48,820.76 2,22,100.88
Profit attributabie to:
. ) Owners of the Company 82,957.35 2,01,597.52
‘ Non-Centrolling Interest 1,82,538.69 39,299.78
Other comprehensive income attributable to; :
Owners of the Company (16,568.14) (1%,151.07),
Non-Controlling interest (107.14) 354.65
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company 66,389.21 1,82,446.46
Non-Contreliing Interest 1,82,431.55% 39,654.27
{XVI)|Earnings per equity share 39
Basic & Diluted 6.37 17,50

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

A
C:—O/

Managing Director BDirector

For Chandulal M, Shah & Co.
Firm's Registeration Number: 101698W
Chartered Accountants
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\~4. B Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer

Membership No.: 135188
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Gujarat State Investments Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Consolidated)

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

A JCASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITES
Net Profit Before Tax 2,41,923.17 2,43,194.28
Adjustments for
Depreciation and Amortization 79,650.17 78,004,72
Interest & Finance Charges 1,03,140.37 1,21,822.57
Net Loss on Sale of Assets 166.97 77.32
Net loss on fair value changes 7507 107.5¢
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss/{Gain) $.937.00 5,637.83
Employee benefit Expense -1,301.88 39.76
Other non-cash expenses -935.86 918.33
Exploration Cost Written off/(written back) 67.00 -9,379.00
Profit / (Loss) on sale of Investment - -17,208.44
Impairment of oil and gas assets 54,032.00 23,651.00
Provision of Doubtful Advances 639.03 82.55
Impairment Loss allowance of Loan 156.00 -
Litigation Settlement 811.00 -
Operating profit before workinE capital changes 4,88,360.04 4,46,948.42

' tsi ing Capi

Other financial assets 52,522.55 90,930.91
Other Non Financial Assets 7.126.83 -7,6092.88
Inventories -4,402.41 15,777.07
Trade Receivable -12,356.34 -33,021.15
Trade Payable 56,927.53 -54,215.68
Other Nogr Financial Liabilities 2,468.64 047
Other Financial Liabilities -35,023.85 43,343.62
Direct Tax Paid { Net of Refunds ) -64,229.94 -39,782.92
Net Cash from Operating Activities 4,91,393.05 4,62,370.86

B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Proceeds from sale of Investment - 1,42,720.21
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 88.73 1,216.28
investment in Associates - -15,886.00
Investment in Associates pending allottment - -6,147.00
Change in Bank Balance Other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 21,244.60 6,017.26
Payment towards Purchase of Fixed Asset -98,381.46 -81,262.13
Purchase of Investments -26,612.36 -1,52,631.92
Loans Repaid / (Given) 248.07 -
MNet Cash from Envestindgﬁﬂctivities -1,03,412.41 -1,05,973.29

C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceed from from issue of Share capital to Noa Controlling Interest - 116.83
Interest & Finance Charges -1,03,140.37 -1,15,876.18
Dividend Paid -13,075.15 -15,365.13
Payment of Lease Liabilities -1,728.45 -
Praceeds from/ (Payment of) borrowings -1,97,475.09 -2,04,793.75
Net Cash from Financirﬁ Activities -3,15,419.06 -3,35,918.23
NetIncrease / ( Decrease ) in Cash And Cash Equivalents {(A+B+C) 72,561.58 20,479.33
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 33,990.96 13,511.63
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 1,06,552.55 33,990.96

Nates:

Since Company is a Investment Company, Purchase & sale of investments have been considered as part of ” Cash flow from Investing activites &
interest / dividend earned from said investments during the year have been considered as part of " Cash flow from Operating activties”,

Cash and cash equivalents represents cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet, intercorporate deposits placed for three

months or lower tenure.
Previcus year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.
As per our report attached

For Chandulal M. Shah & Co.

Firm's Registeration Number : 101698W
Chartered Accountants

For and on: behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

Managing Director

for

Company Secretary
Place : Gandhinagar
Date ’@ £y 1 ?n
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Arpit D, Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 135188
Place : Ahmedabad
Date:,




FORM NO. AOC.1
Statement containing szllent features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate companies/ioint ventures
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3] of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part "A": Subsidiaries
{Information in respect of each subsidiary ta be presented with amounts in Rs} [Amount in Lakhs}

i. Sl No. 1

Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the halding company's st April 2009 - 315t

March 2020

2. Name of the subsidiary

reporting period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the fast date of the relevant financial yearin  INR

the case of foreign subsidiaries.

5. Share capital 1,07,365.22
6. Reserves & surplus {1,09,929.38)
7. Total gssets 20,61,054.19
8. Total Liabilities 20,63,618.35
§. Investments 1,49,798.91
10. Turnover 21,30,309.28
12, Profit before taxation 2,58,019.11
12. Provision for taxation 27,028.27
13, Profit aflter taxation 2,30,990.84
14. Proposed Dividend R
15. % of shareholding 70.51%
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations NA
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sald during the year, NA

{Amgunt kn Lakhs.)

Statement pursuant to Section 139 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 refated to Associate Comganies and Joint Ventures

LPart "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

/) N 30 A 5
: at Alkall i
Gujarat Alkalles Gujarat State.
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 11.03.2020
Z. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
Nao. (In Full Figure) 3,32,27,546 15,07,99,905 1,53,29,373 3,17,16,048
Amount of Investment in Assaciates/Jein! Venture 13,531.53 25,237.96 1,73,315.25 1,42,722.22
Extend of Holding % (Refer Note 3} 28.87% 38.58% 22.24% 22.98%
3. Description of how there is significant influence Control of more than Control of mare Controi of more Control of more thar
than twenty than twanty
twenty percent of total twenty percent of
| percent of total percent of total )
share capital X ) total share capital
share capital share capital
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA NA NA NA
S, Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 1,52,995.42 2,64,696.05 1,02,189.12 B0, 733.44
6. Profit / Loss for the year
i Considered in Consclidation (including Other Comprehensive Incomne) 23,503.12 -6,736.15 8,637.51 £,400.19
i.  Not Cansidered in Consolidation

Q Notes; 1, Names of associates or joint ventures which are yetto commence operations. - None
T 2. Names of associates er joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - None
3. The company has derived extent of holding on the basis of Shares held by the Group.

For and en behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

A

For Chandulal M. Shah § {0+
Firm's Registeration Number: 101698W
Chartered Accountants

Q, anaging Director Director

ot

Arpit D. Shah /25 £

Partner * { AHMEDABAD ?k) . : o
Membership No.: 135188 o’?‘.q S~ ~ak, Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
Place : Abmedabad HrENEDACCD j Place : Gandhinagar

Date:

Date:
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Gujarét State lnvestlﬁents Limited :
Notes to Consolidated financia! statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

1. General information

Gujarat State Investment Limited (the ‘Company’/the ‘Parent’/’GSIL’) is a
Company domiciled in India, with its registered office situated at 6th Floor, H K
House, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad, 380009, Gujarat, India. The Company has
been incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is
primarily involved in investment activity.

2. Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(i) Statement of compliance with Ind AS

The consolidated financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] as amended from time to
time, as well as Guidelines issued by The Institute Of Chartered Accountants of India for Qil
and Gas Producing Activities (Ind AS). The Group presents its financial statements to
comply with Division I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 which provides general
instructions for the preparation of financial statements of a non-banking financial company
(NBFC to comply with Ind AS) and the requirements of Ind AS. As per para 60 of Ind AS 1,
an entity shall present current and non-current assets, and current and non-current
liabilities, as separate classifications in its balance sheet except when a presentation based
on liquidity provides information that is reliable and more relevant. Hence, the assets and
liabilities are classified as financial, non-financial as opposed to current, non-current
classification as required by Division I and Division Il of Schedule 111,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except whereby a newly issued
Accounting Standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing Accounting Standard
requires a change in the Accounting Policy hither to.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under
historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting

Standards notified there under, except for the following:

s certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value; and
* defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.
* Assets held for sale -measured at Fair Value less Cost to Sell

(iii) Use of estimates and judgements
The presentation of the consolidated financial statements are in conformity with the Ind AS

which requires the management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions are based on management's
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of consolidated financial
statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates.
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(b)

Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in

any future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates
and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed
information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes
together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the

consolidated financial statements.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial year are included in the

following notes:

- Current / Deferred tax expense

- Measurement of defined benefit obligations, Key Actuarial Assumptions

- Provisions and contingencies

- Expected credit loss for receivables

- Estimation of Oil and Gas reserves

- Impairment

- Valuation of Inventory

- Going Concern

- Fair Value of Assets held for sale

- useful life of Property, plant and Equipments

Principles of consolidation and equity accounting

The consolidated financial statement of GSIL represents consolidation of its consolidated
financial statements with subsidiary and associates. The proportion of ownership interest

in subsidiary and associate is as follows:

Name of Entity Relationship | Direct Control | ownership | ownership
with GSIL or Control interestas | interestas
through on 31st on 31st
Subsidiary March 2020 | March 2019
(indirect
Control)
Gujarat State Petroleum | Subsidiary Direct Control 70.51% 75.71%
Corporation {GSPC)
Gujarat Narmada Valley | Associate Associate 28.87% 28.87%
Fertilizers Co. Ltd
Gujarat State Fertilizers & | Associate Associate 38.58% 38.63%
Chemicals Co. Ltd.
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals | Associate Associate 22.24% 22.24%
Ltd.
Gujarat  State  Financial | Associate Associate 22.98% 22.98%
Services Ltd.




Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Subsidiary

Subsidiary are entities over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when
the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant
activities of the entity. Subsidiary are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The group combines the financial statements of the parent and its Subsidiary line by line
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, other equity, income and expenses.
Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of
Subsidiary have been aligned where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of Subsidiary are shown separately in
the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated balance sheet respectively.

Associates

Associates are entities over which the group has significant influence but not control. This
is generally the case where the group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after

initially being recognised at cost.

(i) Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of
the investee in profit and loss, and the group’s share of other comprehensive income of the

investee in other comprehensive income.

Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognised as a reduction in the
carrying amount of the investment. '

When the group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its
interest in the entity, including any other unsecured Iong-term receivables, the group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf

~ of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of equity accounted investees have been aligned where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the group.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financfal statements for the yéar ended 31st March, 2020

The carrying amounts of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in
accordance with the policy.

(ii) Changes in ownership interests

The group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of
control as transactions with equity owners of the group. A change in ownership interest
results’ in an adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-
controlling interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration
paid or received is recognised within equity.

When the group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss
of control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its
fair value with the change in carrying amount recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss. This fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate or financial asset. In
addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of
that entity are accounted for as if the group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant influence is retained,
only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and loss where appropriate.

(iif) Business combination of entities under common control

Business combinations involving entities that are ultimately controlled by the same party
before and after the business combination are considered as common control business
combination to be accounted using the pooling of interest method which comprises of the

below.
» The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying

amount.

e No adjustments are made to reflect the fair values, or recognise new assets or
liabilities. Adjustments are made to align accounting policies.

e The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior period is
restated as the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the
preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the

combination.

The balance of retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is
aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the
transferee or is adjusted against general reserve. Acquisition costs that the group incurs in
connection with a business combination are expensed as incurred.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

The identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the
reserve of the transferee. The difference if any between the amounts recorded as share
capital plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount
of share capital of the transferor is transferred to “Capital Reserve on common control
business combination” and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide order dated 25th April, 2019, has approved
the Scheme of Arrangement between Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (GSPC),
Gujarat State Investment Limited (GSIL} and GSPC NCD Holders. The appointed date of the
scheme is 1st April, 2018. The scheme becomes effective upon filling of certified copy of the
order with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat on 16th May, 2019. By virtue of this investment,
GSIL holds 74.53% of Share Capital of GSPC, therefore the latter become a subsidiary of the
Company w.ef. 1st April, 2018. The acquisition has been evaluated as a Business
Combination under common control and has been accounted for as per Appendix C to Ind
AS 103 on Business Combinations.

Significant accounting policies

This note provides list of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements. These policies have been applied consistently to all
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

{(a) Property, plant and equipment

(i) Oil and Gas properties
The Group has adopted Contract Area (PSC) level cost centre based accounting for the oil
and gas operations with effect from 15t April, 2015 and accordingly, all costs incurred in
acquisition, prospecting, exploration and development of a Contract Areas are accumulated
considering a contract area as a cost centre. Costs incurred at each of the following level are

accounted for as stated below.
1) Pre-acquisition Cost

Expenditure incurred before obtaining the right(s) to explore, develop and produce
oil and gas are expensed as and when incurred.

2) Acquisition, Exploration & Evaluation Costs:-

Acquisition cost of an oil and gas property are costs incurred to purchase, lease or
otherwise acquire a property or mineral rights. All such cost are capitalised and
accumulated as Exploration Cost under Capital Work In Progress or Intangible
assets under Development as the case may be based on the nature of the

expenditure.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

3)

4)

5)

6)

Exploration and Evaluation activities cover the prospecting activities conducted in
search for oil and gas after an entity has obtained legal rights to explore a specific
area, as well as activities towards determination of the technical feasibility and
commercial visibility of extracting the oil & gas. All such cost are capitalised and
accumulated as Exploration Cost under Capital Work In Progress or Intangible
assets under Development as the case may be based on the nature of the
expenditure,

Development Cost

Development activities cover the activities conducted after determination of the
technical feasibility and commercial viability of extracting oil & gas but before the
well start actual commercial production and includes drilling cost of developments
wells, completion of successful exploration wells laying gathering lines, production
facilities etc. All such cost are capitalised and accumulated as Development Cost
under Capital Work In Progress or Intangible assets under Development as the case
may be based on the nature of the expenditure. :

Producing properties:-

Producing Properties are created in respect of an area/field having proved
developed oil and gas reserves, when the well in the area/field is ready to
commence commercial production. All the exploration cost and development cost
incurred for the producing wells are reclassified as Producing Properties or
Property Plant & Equipment as the case may be. The exploration and evaluation
expenditure on unsuccessful wells in a proved area are also capitalised as Producing
Properties as per the guidance available para 23 of Guidance Notes issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for Oil and Gas Producing Activities (Ind

AS).

Abandonment Cost

The full eventual estimated liability towards costs relating to dismantling,
abandoning and restoring well sites and allied facilities are recognized in respective
assets when the well is complete/facilities are installed.

Surrender / Relinquishment of a Contract Area
The carrying cost of a Contract Area is written off in the statement of profit & loss in

‘the year in which such a Contract area is surrendered after the required approvals.

Further, the carrying cost of a Contract Area that is proposed for surrender during a
year but approval for which is still awaited at the end of such year, is also provided
for in the statement of profit & loss under the head exploration cost written off.




Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

7) Disposal of Interest
Gain (excess of net consideration over carrying value of the assets) or loss (excess of
carrying value of the assets over net consideration) on sale of interest in a contract
area is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which such
agreement is executed.

8) Accounting for Carried interest

The “carried interest” arrangements whereby the assignee (the carrying party)
agrees to defray all costs of drilling, developing, and operating the property and is
entitled to all of the revenue from production from the property, excluding any third
party interest, until all of the assignee’s costs have been recovered, after which the
assignor will share in both costs and production, based on the agreed arrangement.
In such an arrangement, the Group being the carrying party records all costs,
including those carried, as per its normal accounting policy, and records all revenue
from the property including that applicable to the recovery of costs carried during
pay-out period.

Other property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment
are stated at historical cost of acquisition/construction (net of recoverable taxes) less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or
loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

In case of transmission and city gas distribution business, the Group capitalises all the cost
directly attributable and ascertainable to project assets, till completing the project. These
costs include expenditure of pipelines, plant and machinery, cost of laying of pipeline, cost
of survey, commissioning and testing charge, detailed engineering and interest on
borrowings attributable to acquisition of such assets. The gas distribution networks are
treated as commissioned when supply of gas commences to the customer(s).

Costs of meter / regulator consumed for initial connection to customers are capitalized as
per underlying contracts with customers and consumed for replacement during the year

are charged to statements of profit & loss.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its useful
life is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision
are met,

Capital Work-in-progress includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition/construction of assets, which are yet to be commissioned and project inventory.

An item of property, plant or equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. .
Lease '

The Group's lease arrangements primarily consist of lease for office building. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease at inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified assets, the company assesses whether: (i} the
control involves the use of an identified assets (ii) the company has substantially all the
economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the
company has right to direct the use of the asset. ;

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU)
asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases.
For these short-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as
an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

investment properties

Investment properties comprise portions of free hold or lease hold land and office buildings
that are held for rental yield and/or capital appreciation.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and
where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's
carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed out as and when incurred: When part of an
investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

B
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3ist March, 2020

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any '

Goodwill on acquisitions of Subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Intangible assets like software, licenses, which are expected to provide future enduring
economic benefits are capitalized as Intangible Assets.

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and

residual values

Depreciation on producing properties is provided on unit of production method and on
other tangible items of property, plant and equipment is provided on written down value
method (WDV) except otherwise stated.

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the
management's experts which are in line with useful lives specified by Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. The residual values are at 5% of the original cost of the item of
property, plant and equipment. The asset's residual values and useful llves are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. '

Cost of lease-hold land is amortized equally over the period of lease.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment used for exploration and drilling activities
Is initially capitalized as part of exploration or development costs.

The depletion on producing properties has been calculated and provided, using the unit of
production method as described in the Guidance Note on Accounting for Oil and Gas
Producing Activities (Ind AS) issued by ICAL in proportion of oil and gas production
achieved vis a vis the proved reserves.

As Guidance Note is for “Producing Activities”, the Group keeping in mind the prudent
industry practice considers the assets for depletion only once the commercial production is
commenced with the approval of the appropriate authority as per the provisions of the
Production Sharing Contract (PSC). Till that time, neither the reserves are taken for
depletion nor are the assets with respect to the said PSC are capitalized.

Depreciation on Plant and Machinery - pipelines (Steel and MDPE) is provided at 3.33 % on
Straight-Line Method {SLM) considering useful life of thirty years.

City gas stations, skids, pressure regulating stations, meters & regulators are written off on
SLM basis. These are estimated to have useful life of 18 years based on technical

assessment made by technical expert and management
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Gujarat State Investments Limited :
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

On Power Generation Assets depreciation is provided on straight line method (SLM)
following the rate and methodology as notified by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) pursuant to provisions of Electricity Act, 2003.

Right of Way (ROW) & Right of Use (ROU) are amortised over a period of useful lives which
are considered to be 30 years and 99 years respectively on Straight Line Method.

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment acquired / disposed off during the
year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal.

Investment properties are depreciated on written down value method (WDV) based on the
useful lives prescribed in Schedule 1! to the Companies Act, 2013.

In case of intangible assets, software is amortized at 40% on written down value method.
impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. if no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available

fair value indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation based on estimates, which are prepared
separately for each of the Group’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods,
a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth

year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously valued with
the revaluation surplus taken to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). For such properties,
the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.
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Gujarat State investments Limited .
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Borrowing costs

The Group is capitalising borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of qualifying assets. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. For interest
capitalisation, the capital cost of a particular project is identified against a borrowing in
terms of period of construction and the interest for the relevant period is added to the
capital cost till the particular project is capitalised and thereafter the interest is charged to
the consolidated statement of profit and loss. All other borrowing costs are recognized as
expense in the period in which they are incurred and charged to the consolidated statement

of profit and loss.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific bbrrowing pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

7 (i) Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

)

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is
considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from
employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which
are specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to
fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value
less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously
recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-
current asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of de-recognition.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for
sale. Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other
assets in the consolidated balance sheet.

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group that has been disposed of or is
classified as held for sale and that represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a
line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to

resale,

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial assets

Initial recognition
A financial asset is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet when the Group becomes

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited _
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Initial measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus or minus, in
the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into:
A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
B. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
C. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI).

The Group classifies its financial assets in the above mentioned categories based on:
A. The Group's business model for managing the financial assets, and-
B. The contractual cash-flows are characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:
A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
B. The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal
amount outstanding.

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of

the following conditions are met; :
A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting the contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
B. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI,

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Group
may elect to designate a financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting

mismatch’).
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Gujarat State Investments Limited _
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

As per announcement of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz (ICAI) relating to
Accounting for derivative contracts, derivative contracts other than those covered under
Ind AS 107, as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standard} Rules, 2015 and as
amended, the effect of change in rates, are Marked to Market on a portfolio basis and the
net loss after considering the offsetting effects on the underlying hedge item, is charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss. Net gains are ignored.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Group makes such
election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable,

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Group
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within
the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

De-recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group's balance

sheet} when:
A. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or

B. The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
i) The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
if) The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset,
the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Group has retained.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:
A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost
B. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

A. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date); or

B. Full time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that resuit from ail possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. Under the simplified approach, the
Group is not required to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio
of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates
over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates.
At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in
the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide
for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.
If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no
longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime
ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected
under the head ‘other expenses’ in the statement of Profit & Loss. The balance sheet
presentation for various financial instruments is described below:
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

A. Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables
- ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of

t those assets in the consolidated balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net
carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group does not reduce

impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

B. Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts - ECL is presented as a
provision in the consolidated balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

C. Financial assets measured at FVTOCI - Since financial assets are already reflected at
fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL
amount is presented as accumulated impairment amount in the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of
facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be
identified on a timely basis.

The Group does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial
assets, i.e,, financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement
A. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
B. Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for
the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss
are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109
are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to
changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are not subsequently
transferred to P&L. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified
debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation.

Debt Instrument and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses on EIR
amortisation and de-recognition are recognised in consolidated statement of profit and
loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in
consolidated statement of profit and loss over the period of borrowing using the effective
interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all the facility will be
draw down to the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a payment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

The Group has taken interest free loan from Government of Gujarat having specific
directions to invest in equity shares of specified entities. There exist a contractual
obligation, however, the terms and conditions do not specify fixed repayment schedule.
Hence the same is classified as loan repayable on demand.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Borrowings are removed from the consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party
and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss as other income or

other expenses.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liability for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the
end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid
within 30 days of recognition. They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derivatives

The Group uses derivative financial instruments i.e. swaps, commodity hedging contracts
and option cmfntracts, to hedge its price fluctuation risk and interest rate risk. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair values on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value of derivatives are taken directly to consolidated statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial ]iabi'lity is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of consolidated profit and loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated balance sheet when, and only when, there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amount and there is intention either to settle on net basis or to realise
the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or counterparty.

Fair value measurement
The Group measures certain financial instruments, such as derivatives, at fair value at each

balance sheet date.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:
A. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
B. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset
or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
wouid use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their.
economic best interest.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unohservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as under,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
A. Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
B. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable,
C. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
The Board of Directors (BOD) of the respective component determines the policies and
procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and
unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such
as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. The Valuation Committee
comprises of the head of the investment properties segment, heads of the Group's internal
mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the risk management department, financial
controllers and chief finance officer. ‘

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as unquoted financial
assets. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the BOD after
discussion with and approval by the management. The management decides, after
discussions with the Group's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use
for each case.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited .
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets
and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Group's
accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises the accounting policy for fair value.

(m) Inventories ,

* Crude oil in flow lines is not valued as it is not stored.

* Natural gas imported as LNG and stored in the storage tank of the LNG termina) are
valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.

* Chemicals, fuels, consumables, stores and spare parts are valued at Weighted Average
Cost.

* [Inventory of Gas (including inventory in own pipeline and CNG cascades) is valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on weighted average cost
method.

* Inventories of Project materials, spares, stores, consumables and line pack gas not
meant for sale in ordinary course of business are valued at weighted moving average
cost. However, stores and spares meeting the definition of property plant and
equipment are capitalised and depreciated from the date of purchase.

(n) Employee benefits

(i)  Shortterm employee benefit obligations

Liabilities for wages, salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related services are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are to be settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

(i) Other long term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which employees render the related service. They are therefore
measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the end of reporting period using the projected unit
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yield at the end of reporting
period that have terms approximating to the terms of related obligation.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the Group does
not have unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting
period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consclidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(iii) Post-employment obligations
The Group operates the following post-employment schemes:
A. Defined benefit plans such as gratuity & loyalty bonus etc. and
B. Defined contribution plan such as provident fund, superannuation fund etc.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity
plan is present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less
the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obiigations is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation. ‘

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes
in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resuiting from plan amendment
or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Loyalty bonus

The Group provides for loyalty bonus to eligible employees whereby a lump sum payment
to eligible employees at the time of retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of
employment is paid based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of
employment. Liabilities with regard to the loyalty bonus scheme are determined by
independent actuarial valuation as on the balance-sheet date.

Defined contribution plans

The Group pays provident fund and superannuation fund contributions to Employee’s
Provident Fund/Trust and Group Superannuation Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of
India respectively. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in

the future payment is available.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(iv} Termination benefits
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Group before the

normal retirement date

(v) Employee Stock Option plan
Share-based compensation benefits are provided to employees via Employee Stock Option
Scheme,

The fair value of options granted under the Employee Option Plan is recognised as an
employee benefit expenses with a corresponding increase in equity. The total amount to be
expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted:

A. including any market performance conditions (e.g. entity's share price)

B. excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance vesting
conditions (e.g. profitability, sales growth targets and remaining an employee
of the entity over a specific time period); and

C including the impact of any non-vesting conditions {e.g. the requirements for
employees to save or holding shares for specific period of time).

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all
of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the end of each period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the non-
market vesting and service conditions. It recognises the impact of revision to original
estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

Foreign currency transactions

(i}  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Group operates ('the functional currency').
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is GSIL’s
functional and presentation currency.

(ii} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates at the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end exchange rates are generally

recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented
in the statements of profit and loss. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the statement of profit and loss on basis within other income or other

expenses.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on
assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

In case of overseas unincorporated joint operation, that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated into presentation currency as
follows:

The summarized revenue and expenses reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss at
an average of Reserve Bank of India Reference Rate for the year.,

The assets and liabilities at the closing exchange rate prevailing on balance sheet
date as notified by Reserve Bank of India.

All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income as
foreign currency translation reserve.

(p) Revenue recognition

Revenue corresponds to the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for
goods and services sold, in the normal course of the Group's activities. Revenue is
recognized when the control of the goods or services has been transferred. The
amount recognised as revenue is stated inclusive of royalty payable to Government
of India and exclusive of profit petroleum, sales tax /value added tax (VAT) and
Goods and service tax {(GST).

Income from sale of crude oil and gas produced from wells until start of commercial
production is adjusted against the cost of such wells.

Revenue from sale of gas is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the gas on metered/assessed
measurements facility. In case of high sea sales, control is transferred to the
customer on delivery of the gas outside the territorial water of India.

Profit Petroleum payable to the Government of India (MoP&NG) under a PSC is
accounted for initially on an estimated basis and upon approval of the DGH,
MoP&NG, difference, if any, is accounted for in the year of such of approval.

Revenue from regasification services is recognised over time such service are
performed by the Company and revenue from gas transmission is recognized over
the period in which the related volumes of gas are delivered to the customers.
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the electricity on
metered/assessed measurements facility,

Revenue from transmission of gas through pipeline is recognised over the period in
which the related services are performed. Customers are billed on fortnightly basis.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

In case of city gas distribution business, revenue from sale of Natural Gas is
recognized at the point in time when the control is transferred to the customers,
generally on delivery of the gas on metered/assessed measurement facility. Sales are
billed bi-monthly for domestic customers, monthly/fortnightly for commercial and
non-commercial customers and fortnightly for industrial customers.

Revenue from sale of Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) is recognized at the point in
time when control is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery to customers
from retail outlets,

Revenue recognised towards supply of natural gas already occurred for the period
from the end of the last billing date to the balance sheet has been reflected under
contract asset (as unbilled revenue) based on previous average consumption.

In case of IT business, Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognised at the point
in when control is transferred to the customers, generally on delivery of the goods to
the customers. Revenue from operation & maintenance services, webcasting
services, server co-location, software as a service model over specified period of
time on a straight line basis, because customers simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the group. Facility Management Services are
recognised at gross amount charged to customers with a corresponding charge in
the statement of profit and loss.

Revenue in respect of “Take or Pay’ quantity of gas (short lifted quantity of gas under
the Gas Sale Agreements) (Commitments) is recognized on accrual basis in the
period to which it relates to.

Interest and Dividend Income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefit will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s gross carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the same is established,
which is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Other Income
Income in respect of interest on delayed realizations from customers, if any, is
recognized when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection.

Investment property rental income is recognised as revenue on accruai basis as per
the terms of the underlying contact with customers.

Liquidity damages, if any are recognised at the time of recording the purchase of
materials in books of accounts and the matter is considered settled by the
management,
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Gujarat State Investments Limited :
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Accounting for oil and gas joint operations

All Oil and Gas Joint Operations are in the nature of unincorporated joint operations.
Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements of the Group reflect the Group’s share of
assets, liabilities, income and expenditure of the Joint operations, which are accounted on a
line by line basis, based on the available information as on the date of the Balance Sheet,
with similar items in the Group's accounts, to the extent of the Participating Interest of the
Group in each joint operation and related Joint Operating Agreements (JOA), if any, except
in case of abandonment, impairment, depletion and depreciation, which are accounted for -
as per the accounting policies of the Group. The consolidated financial statements of the
unincorporated joint operations are prepared by the respective Operators of the Contract
Area in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the respective PSC and JOA. Hence,
certain adjustments/disclosures required under the mandatory Accounting Standards and
the Companies Act, 2013 have been made in the consolidated financial statements of the
Group only to the extent of information available with the Group as on the date of the
balance sheet. Such information include information relating to foreign exchange
differences, micro, small and medium enterprises, expenditure in foreign currency,
earnings in foreign currency, CIF value of imports, transactions with related parties, details
of commitments and contingencies, inventory of oil and gas and consumption of stores and
spares.

Taxation

Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, along with Income Computation and Disclosure Standards - ICDS as
amended from time to time. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet
after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax
jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where the Group is able to and intends to
settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Group has a legally enforceable
right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.




Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the Group operates and
generates taxable income. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of
the assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in consolidated financial statements.
Deferred tax are recognised in respect of deductible temporary differences being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, the carry forward of unused tax

~ losses and the carry forward of unused tax credits.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses. However, when there is no convincing evidence available
for future taxable profit the company recognises deferred Tax assets arising from unused
tax losses or tax credit only to the extent of deferred Tax liability already recognised by the
company till date.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in Subsidiary, branches and associates and interest in
joint Operations where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will not be available agamst which the temporary differences can

be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in Subsidiary, branches and associates and interest in
joint Operations where it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the

same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consclidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Any tax credit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilised.
The said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown
under the head deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

A specific measurement requirement applies to a deferred tax asset or liability that arises
from investment property. This requirement establishes a rebuttable presumption that the
carrying amount of investment property will be recovered through sale. The presumption
may be rebutted if the investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all the economic benefits embodied in
the investment property, rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted, then the
normal requirements of measuring deferred tax asset or liability are applicable.

Where an investment property comprises land only, then because the land would not be
depreciated, the presumption cannot be rebutted. Accordingly, the Group has created
deferred tax asset on indexation benefit available on freehold land held as investment
properties at the appropriate tax rate.

Minimum Alternate Tax

MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period. In the year in
which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised, it is credited to the statement of
profit and loss and is considered as (MAT Credit Entitlement). The Company reviews the
same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit
Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the
Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period. Minimum Alternate
Tax (MAT) Credit are in the form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by the
Company for a specified period of time, hence, it is presented with Deferred Tax Asset.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the
Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial
year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding
treasury shares.
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Gujaraf State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings
per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing
costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number of
additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be
required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole, A
provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be smalil.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

The Group records a provision for decommissioning costs of a windmills and producing
properties. It is recognised as the windmills and oil and gas properties are constructed on
leasehold lands which are to be returned to the lessor at the end of the lease tenure on ‘as
is’ basis. Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to
settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the
respective assets. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the
risk specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of discount is expensed as
incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated
future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate.
Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or
deducted from the cost of the asset.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of: ,
A. A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
B. A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is
possible;
C. A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow
of resources is remote.

Contingent liabilities are not provided for & if material, are disclosed by way of notes to
accounts. Contingent assets are not recognized in consolidated financial statements.
However, the same is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

(u) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks and corporations. The
Group considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of
purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in the
balance sheet.

(v) Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Group are segregated.

(w) Segment Reporting
The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit
or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the consolidated financial
statements. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the CODM,
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notaes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Rounding off
All amounts disclosed in the consolidated financial statements and notes have been
rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirements of Schedule III, unless otherwise

stated.

Events occurring after the Reporting Date

Adjusting events {that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date
occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Material
non adjusting events (that are inductive of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance
sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and
commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the Directors’ Report.

Exceptional Items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to
the ordinary activities of the Group is such that its disclosure improves the understanding
of the performance of the Group, such income or expense is classified as an exceptional
item and accordmgly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the consolidated financial
statements.
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" 4a Cash and Bank Balance

in Lakhs
Cash on Hand 47.68 266.31
Balances with Banks 28.686.60 3153261
Lhedques/ Draft on Hand 2,300.00
Fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 7551827 192.03
Total 1,06,552.55 33,990.96
48
01%
Other bank balances
Earmarked balances In unclaimed dividend accounts* a 27754 343.00
Eserow Account 41.60 4,1905.00
Margin meney deposits 16,561.53 21,118.60
Daposits with original maturity mare than 12 menths 2937 16,17
Margin Money deposit (Bank Guarantae / letter of credit) having criginal maturity of mare
‘han 12 months 942.95
Site restoration fund - Deposits with banks -{Refer Note No. .b) 496.00 391.00
Bank Balances-Escrow Account - PNGRE - 27479
With eriginal maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months ** 30,979.18 13.067.46
With or| ginal marurity more than 12 month 3130000
Jotd e B2 0,615.4;
"Refer note 45 - Financia! instruments, fair values and risk measurement
“ Inctudes Rs.4278 Lakhs as DSRA (Debt Service Resarve Account).
2 The balances in dividernd accounts are not avatlable for use by Gujarat State Petroret Limited and the money remaining unpaid wil
be deposited In the Investor Protection and Education Fund after the expiry of 7 years from the date they became due for payment,
fio amount is due at the end of the period for credit to Investor Protection and Education fund.
b The above amount has been depasited with banks under section 33ABA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and can be withdrawn only for
the purpose specified in the Scheme i.e towards remaval of equipments and instalfations in a manner agreed with Central
Covernment pursuant to an abandonment plan to prevent hazards to life,property.environmaent etc. This amount is considered as
restricted cash and hence net considered as ' Cash and Cash equivalenzs’,
*includes ICD given to related party,
{Rs. I Lakhs
( 44t | Name of Refated Party 31032020 | 31032019
. Cujarat State Financial Services | 1026.35| 9197.45)
3

Derivative Assets
(i) Interest Rate Derivatives (Forward Rate Agreement and Interest Rate Swaps) 14.25 1425

- 43.24 43.24

31241

Derivative Liabilities
{i) Commodity Derivative 76,670.40

766704

- 76,670.40 52.677.20 52,67720

+52677.2

8267727

TETOA]:

tncluded in above (Pazt ) are derivatives held for hedging and risk managemeni purpases
as follows:
(i} Fair value hedging:

14.25 14.25 0 43,24 43.24 0

Interest Rate Derivatives
Commodity Derivatives 76,670.40 T6570.4 52677.2 0 526772

5272044

‘Totat Berivative Financial Instrament

66704

a.Dertvative assets

The Graup has entered into cross currancy Interest rate swap to hedge against interest rate risk and exchange rate risk, Refer Note 45
for details.

b, Derivatlve liabHirios

The Group had entered iztn Gas Commodity hedging contract ta hedge price risk.

6 Trade Reccivables

b Secured Considered good 34,662.81 31,523.00
Unsecured considered goed * 99,884.12 90.667.58
Credit Impaired 1,659.73 1,288.70

mpairment on account of expected credit loss assessment 1,659.73
S J4546.93
y bank guarantee,

Le

2 T &
* Qur el this, T 43641 Lakhs (PY: 142519 Lakhs} are backed b

IMPALT GF COVID-19 PANDEMIC: Subsequent to the cutbreak af Ceronavirus {COVID-19) followed by countrywide lock down, the
Greup continued its uninterrupted supply of Natural Gas to its customers based on their requirement. However, the lockdown had an
impacted natura! gds demand from industrial and City Gas Distribution (CGD) segment. As restrictions are being iifted gradually,
demand has started showing up an increasing trend from industrial and £GD segment. There are no material overdue outstanding
from its customers due to the outhreak af Corenavirus. The Group is timely receiving sales proceeds as per the billing cycles lrem its
customers. The Group’s payment cycle is not impacted during the period.

7 Loans Rs.in Lakhs
{ii) Loan Repayable cn demang - -
{(ii{] Qthers ** 15,816.93 16,065.00
Total (4) - Gross 15,816.93 16,065.00
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 1,387.00 1,231.00
Total {A) - Net . 1442993 14.834.00
{B)[}) Secured by tangible assats - -
(1i] Unsecured 15,816.93 16,065.00
Tatal (B) - Gross 15,816.93 16,065,006
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 1.387.00 1,231.00
Total (B] - Net 14,429.93 14,834.00
(€} Leans In India - - -
{i) Public Sector 15,816.93 16,065.08
Total {C}) - Gross 15,016.93 16,065.00
Less: Impairment Loss Aflowance 1,387.00 1,231.00
Total {C) - Net 14,429.93 14.834.00
Total 14,429.93 14.834.00

**Ochers includes Security deposit of Rs, 889772 Lakhs

The Group has given refundable security deposits in form of fixed deposits to various project authoritics to be held in their name and
cusiody. [t will be refunded after satisfactory completion of work. The Group has therefore shown these fixed hank deposits
ameunting T 3219 Lakhs - (31st March, 2019: T 4054 Lakhs} and interest accrued on such fixed bank deposits 1 461 Lakhs {31st
March, 2019: ¥ 740 Lakhs), till they are in custady with project authorities as "Security Deposits”.
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B Investmmts
t315E March, 2019
Equity insriments ¢.21 22298 21,615.67 21,838.65 - .21 298.26 19,684.82 19,983 29 |
Associat e 7,13,542.12 71254212 6.54,160.53 - - 6.54,160.53
Fotal [A) 7,12,542.12 9.21 22298 21,615.67 7.34,380.98 6,54,160.53 8.21 298.26 19,684,82 5,74,143.62
t) Inves Tments outside fndia - . B . -
{ii] Investments in India 7.12.542.12 0.21 222,98 21615.67 7,34,380.77 6,54,160.53 298.26 19,684.62 6,74,143.82
Total [ £3} . 6.54,160.53 0.21 29826 - 6,74,141.82
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (C) 19,843.60 19.843.60
[ TOTAL NET 1 3%,316.93 ]
8.1 Investm ents in Equity accounted investees

i Particulars Asat As at

31st March, 2028] 31st March, 2019
Investm ents in quoted equity shares of equity accounted
investee s
33.227.546 (3ist March, 2019 ; 33,227,545} fully patd up equity
shares of Gujarat Narmada Vailey Fertilizers Ce, Ltd of Rs.10 each 1.24199.71 1,03.494.85
158,739,905 (31sr March, 2019 : 150,799,905} fully paid up equity.
shares of Gujarat State Fertllizers & Chomicals Co. Ltd of Rs.Z cach 2,40,517.46 2.51.246.35
15320373 {315t March, 2019 : 15329.373) fully paid up cquityl
shares of Gujarar Alkalies & Chemicals Ca. Ltd of Rs.10 each 64,661.53 57.499.93
Investments in quoted equity shares of equity accounted
investess 4.29.378.70 4,12,241.13
278,647,426 (315t March, 2019 : 278,647.426) fully pald up equity,
shares of Cujarat Stare Energy Generation Ltd of Rs.10 each 2B.570.78 26,367.75
9,987,400 {¥1st March, 2619 : 9,987,400) fully paid up equity shares
aof Saharmali Gas Ltd of Rs.10 cach 29.875.62 23,812.20
14,500,000 (315t March, 2019 : 11,300,000) fully paid up equlity|
shares of Alrock Ashdown [Gujarat) Ltd of Rs.10 cach - -
4B,98,50,060 {31st March, 2019: 24,02,50,060) Fuily Pald Up Equity
Sharcs of Rs 10 cach of GSPL tndia Gasnet Lirsited 4599060 22.:835
31716048 (315t March, 2019 : 31,716,048) fully paid up equity,
shares of Gujarat State & Financial Serviges Ltd of &s. 10 each 15498118 148,591.65
25,58:40,000 (31st March, 2019: 19,81,20,000} Fully Patd Up Eguiry|
Shares of 85 10 each ofGSPL India Transco Limited 373724 2022946
Investments in wnquoted cquity shares of equity accoanted
investees 2,83.163.42 2,41,919.41
Total Investments It equity shares of equity accounted
investees 7.12,542.12 6,54,160.53
Nates

a. The Cornpany has opted 1o conslder Fair valuation of these investments on transition date as deemed cost. The same has been explained In Note no, 45.

b.The percentage halding of CSPC In GSEG has increased ta 53.70% in FY 2018
voting rights on sgch Incremuenta? oquity shates acquired by GSPG during the fin,
wxercise or control of more than anc-half af tatal voting power. GSPC has given
Right Issue of shares during
pending with NCLT,

82 Other Investmenss

19. GSPC holds majority shares of GSEG but does not have majority voting power and hence GSEG is still an associate and not subsidiary of G5PC. The
anclal year are restricted an account of ongotng Htigation, Deftaition of Subsidiary Company under Scction 2(87) of the Companics Act, 2013 requires

R, In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

Asat

31st March, 2020

31st March, 2019

A. Investment in quoted equity shares of ather companies
{measuredat falr value through P&L}

352,415 (3135 March, 2013 ; 352.415) fully paid up egquity shares of
Gujarat Inclustries Power Campany Ltd, of Rs. 10/ pach

176.56

250.92

L328,125 (313t March, 2019 : 1,328,1235) fully paid up equity shares
af Gujarat Lease Financing Ltd, of Rs.10/ vach

17.80

20.18

157,140 (315t March, 2019 : 157.340) fully paid up cquity shares of
GSL {India) Limited. of R5.20/ each

15.71

157

935,600 {315¢ March, 2019 : 935,600) fully paid ©p equity shares af
{iufarac State Financial Corporation. of Rs.10/ cach

1291

1122

B.lzvestnient in quoted equity shares of other companies
{measured at fair value through 0€1)

3,647,000 (31 st March, 2019 : 3,697,000 fully paid ep equity shares
af Gujarar Industries Power Company Ltd. of Rs.10/ each

1,845.00

2,629.00

L. Investment iz unquoted equity shares of other companies
{measured at fair value through 0CI)

36,430,600 (315t March, 2019 ; 36,430,000) fully paid up cquity
shares of GSPL LNG Ltd of Rs. 10 each

821630

8,163.50

29,004,033 {3 1s¢ March, 2019 : 29,004.033) fully paid up equity
shares of ONGC Petro Additions Ltd of Rs.10/ each

290000

2,900.00

8.66.03,175 (31sr March 2018: 5,59,22,659) Fully Paid Up Equity
Shares of of $wan LNG Private Limited Bs. 19/- each

8,680.32

599227

200 (315t March, 2019 : 200) fully patd up Equiry shares of Kalupur
Co Op Comm Bank Ltd of Rs. 25 /- cach

0.05

0.0%

D. ltvestment in unqueted equity shares of other fompanies
{measured at cost)

1,929,058 (313t March 2019: 1,929,050) Fully Paid Up Equity Shares
of of Gufarat State machine tools Company Limited Rs. 1/- each

u.2e

06.20

1 (3tsr March 2019: 1) Fully Paid Up Equity Shares of of Gujarat
State Electricity Corparation Limined Limited Rs, 10/~ cach

12,002 {315t March 2019: 12,000) Fully Paid Up Equity Shares of of
Gujarat State Trans Receivers Limired Limited Rs. 10/- each

001

10

[

Tatal Other Investments {

21.8368.86

19,983.07

431.446.68

4.15168.17

Apgregate value of quoted investmants
Market value of quosed investment

1,29.604.42

3,37.789.00

Aggregate value of unquoted investments

3,02934.29

24.39,132.05

Notes

A Refer Note 45 for determination of their fair values for investments carried at cost and inveshnents measured ar fatr value

through Other Comprehensive income (FvTOC1)

undertaking to NCLT, Ahinedabad that it shall nor exercise vating powers in respect of such shares as are allotted to G5,
the pendency of the petition no. 51 of 2018 filed by KRIBHCA and In view of that, NCLT has ordered fo keep on hold

PC pursuant te the said offer for
the atlatment against share application moncy of Rs.6147 Lakhs, The matter is still
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9 Other Financial Assets {Rs. in Lakhs)
Interest Accrued on Investments 58.15 362.23
Security Deposit 18.35 26.78
Grant Receivable 13,911.78 14,091.78
Expense Payabie {13,911.78) - (14,091.78) -
Other Advances ] - 13,991.78
Advances
Amount Receivable for Sale of Investments - -
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
Unsecured, considered goand) 62,746.38 97,201.74
Advances recoverable in cash ar in kind or for value to be received
{Unsecured, considered doubtful} 29,037.00 29,001.00
Less : Provision for doubtful advances (29,037.00) - {29,001.00} -
Unbilled Revenue 383.7¢6 36512
Receivable from Joint Arrangements 67,139.00 71,942.00
Advances to department of Telecome - Payment under protest 437.21
Receivable from employees (Secured - considered good) 328.51 31491
Advance for Gratuity to employees 12.12 24.54
Share apptication money pending allotment (Refer Note 7.1.b) 6,147.00 6,147.00
Receivable from employees under Owa Your Vehicle Scheme
{Unsecured - considered good) 47.02 74.00

. Other Receiveables Unsecured - Credit Impaired 36.00 36.00
( ’ i it Impaired (16.00) B (36.00) -

9.1 Guijarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R. date 26th July, 2018, Further
State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment towards Interest an NCD and principal repayment.
Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary provisions for the same in the budget of relevant years.” In addition to the
resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended it's support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 27.06.2019 and 21.12.2019 for NCDs serving, the said supportisa
part of Goverriment's commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government of Gujarat and GSIL on 18.06.2019.

GSIL is required to pay Interest on NCD with the support received in nature of Grant from Government of Gujarat.
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10 laventories

12 |Deferred Tax Assets

ent tax agsets
PN S

Advance Income tax

Finished poods < Crude oil [valued at rate specified in C034] 184.00
Traded goods - Liquified natural Bas i 11,845.05 3,407.00
Line Pack Gas ) 1033175 110,499.00
Naturai Gas Deferred Dativery (GIT} 33100 2.742.00
Condensate 1,430,090 2,829.00
/Project materials 9,499.09 9.101.00
3204 28918007

313661395

2.82365.89 !

Provision for Tax

(2.90,876.55)

(2,33,509.82)

Total

2.784.9

18,556.07

R

Liabilities

DEFERRED TAX ASSET :

Arising on account of tming difference

- Fixed Assers : Impact of difference between Tax Depreciation and

1) Delerred tax asset/ (liahilities) [Net)

Depreciation / amortization charged for the financial reporting 311 2.70
- Others 143.28 4548
- MAT Credit Entitlement 774.97 77497
Yotal DEFERRED TAX ASSET {4} 921.36 782.17
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Arising on account of -
- Balance at the baginning of the year {1.92,253.00) [67,275.49)
Tax income /{expense during the period recognised in profit or loss -
- Decommissioning obligationg ] 383.00 145.00
- Cthers 21113 41 (45.21B.00)
Tax ircome/fexpense] during the period recoghised in other )
comprehensive income -
TOTAL DEFERR 80,756.59 1,12,348.49
TOTALEBIAY): (79.835:23 11¥566:32

Movement in deferred. tax balances
S .
Particulars

31st March, 2020

Net balance Recognised in Recognised Recognised Other Net Deferred Deferred tax
April 1, 2019 prafit or loss in 0C1 directly in tax asset liahitity
equity
Deferred tax asset/ {EHahilities)
Opening balance (67.275.79) (34,979.00) [H 0 (1,02,254.00} 1.02,253.00}
Fixed Assets 2.70 041 31 in -
Decommissicning cbligations 145.00 238.00 a a 383.00 383.00
MAT Credit Entitlement 71497 - - 77497 77497
Component of 438 4.50 fz.a8} -0.07 1.55 159
Other items 145,218.00) 66,111 00 288.00 0.00 21,255.14 14328 21,11186
Tax assets/ (liabilities) {1,11,566.62) 31,367.53 287,93 - - (79,835.23)] 92138 (B0,756.59)
Set off tax
Net tay assets/ (liabilities (1,11,566.62) 31,367.53 287.93 - - (79,835.23)] 92136 (80,755.59]
Deferred tax asset/ (Hahilities} [Net}
Movement in deferred tax balances
Particulars 31st March, 2019
Net balance Recognised In Recognised Recognised Other Net Deferred Deferred tax
April 1, 2018 profit or loss inOC1 directly in tax asset liability
cquity
Deferred tax asset/ {#iabilities)
Opeaing Balance (56,694.21) [10,578.00} (67.275.79) - [67,275.79)
Fixed Assets 2.76 0.06) 270 270 -
MAT Credit Entitlernent - 774.97 774.97 77497
Component of 438 +76 {0.29) 0.03 4.50 4.50
Decommissioning obligations 134.00 1106 145.00 145.00
Other items 345.00 3.03600 313.00 -48912.400 (45,218.00) {45,218.00}
Other items (56,207.69) {6,756.38} 313.03 {48,912.00} - {1,11,566.62) 782.17 (1,12,348.79}
Set off tax
Net tax assets/ (liabilities} [56,207.69) {6,756,38) 313.03 {48,912.00} - {1,11,866.62)| __782.17 (1,12,328.79)
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Tax lo sgs carrled forward (1n case of Subsidiary Companles

Particulars 31:Mar-20 Expiry date 31.Mar-19
Busine siLoss [Expirabie) 11,69,227.00 31-Mar-25 12,01,930.07 31-Mar-25
Un abs ot Depreciation[Never Expirable) - Carried Forward 1,57.874.00 31-Mar-22 2,04,842.41 31-Mar-22

Un abs oy Depreciation{Never Expirable] - Current - - 22,267.86

Notes;

In caseof Parent Company

L. In theabsence of any documentary evidence supporting possibility of future taxable income in foreszeable future which wilf be wtifized for reversal of temporary difference and it is not probabie that taxable profiy
wili be amilable against which the temporary difference can be utilized, cansidering prudence deferred tax assets on temporary differences arising from unused tax fosses and fzir value losses on investmentsin
subsidianes and associate entities have nat been recopnised.

In caseof Subsidiary Company

L. The cmpany offsets tax assets znd labllities if and orly if it has a legally enforceahble right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities relate Lo income
taxes levied by the same tax authority.

2.Signiﬁgntmanagement}udgament is required in determining provision for incame tax, deferred income tax assets and liabllitles and recoverability of deferred income tax
intome o assets is based on estimates of taxzhle income by each jurisdiction in which the relevant entity operates and the period over which deferred Income tax assets will he recovered,
3. Proviskn of Tax far the current year is Rs. 60423 Lakhs (31t March.2019 : Rs.56578 Lakhs }.

assets. The recaverability of deferred

The Cormpany has continuously maintained a position that allowances / ciaims Ui/s. 42 and deduction Uifs. BOIB (9] is admissible under the Income Tax Act, 1961, The cam pany has been treating each well as a separate
undertaking for the purpose of claiming deduction U/s BOIB{9). This view has not been accepted by the first assessing authorities. However, the Commissioner 6f Income Tax {Appeal) [C.1.T. (A]] has accepted the
campanys contention regarding claim U/s. 801§ {9). The second appellate authority, i.e. Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) has also uphetd the company’s contention for A.Y. 2000-01 and altowed the clzim U/s 8018
(9). Finance [No. 2) Act, 2009 has amended the provisions of Secticn 8018 (9) with retrospective effect from 1st April 2000, i.e. A.Y. 2600-01 in order to restrict the benefit of deduction U/s 801B{9} ta a “producticn
sharing antract” instead of "well*. The company has been claiming deduction U/s. 8818 (9} by treating sach well s a separate undertaking. The company had challenged the above amendmient by fling a writ petition
before che Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat. Hor'ble Righ Court of Gujarat has decided the matter in favour of the company by its order dated 26th March, 2015 and has struck down the retrospective application of law by
heiding Itas ultra vires, The Unfon of India has further preferred an SLP before Hon'ble Supreme Court of India challenging the Judgment of High Court of Gujarat, The SLP is placed for hearing on Application far

Interim ay sought by Union of India. The matter is still sub-judice. From F.Y. 2005-10 [A.Y. 2010-11), Campany has been claiming deduction U/s BHB{9) by treating “Each Block” as a separate undertaking.

Further © the above, n case of claim i/s 42, the |TAT has upheld the department’s contention for claim U/s. 42 in respect of Hazira Field. in view of the ITAT arder, CIT {A]) has also upheld department's contentian for
Claim Uf /1 42 in respect of Hazira Field for the first time in AY, 05-06. However, due to this, the company does not envisage any tax tiability. Both company and department have preferred appeals before Hon'ble High
Court of Gujarat against the order of ITAT an issues which are not decided in their favour. The company is confident of ts pesition.

No provision is made for such disputed Income tax liabliities, which is estimated at Rs.1,7017§ Lakhs (31st March, 2019 ; 1.7017€ Lakhs). However the same is disclosed by way of a note as contingent liabilities vide

note no. 40,

( The Comyany has 2vailed deduction U/s.42 as well as claiming tax haliday /s 8018 (9) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for exploration / develepment costs. This has Impact ol temporary differences, which in the

© management's view, considering the past performance and future estimates will be reversed during the "Tax Hollday Peried”- and te that extent the deferred tax is not recognized and accordingly no provision for
deferred lax liability in respect theresf s made.
4. As stated In para 35 read with para 31 of Indian Actounting standard (ind AS) 12 wherein it is specifically mentioned that, “When an entity has a history of recent losses, the enlity recognizes a deferred tax asset
arising From unused tax logses or tax credits only to the extent that the entity has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficie
the unused tax losses ar unused ta credits can be utilized by the entity."As, the Company is also having history of recent fusses and there is not any convincing evidence for sufficient future taxable profit. Hence, In the
absence of other convincing evidence, deferred tax assets has not been created.
5.As per Appendix G to IND AS 12 "Uncertainty Over lncome Tax Treatment”, we have to stale that afl the allowances / deductions during the year has been claimed on the basis of proper base. Heace, it docs not seem

that there wilt be any amount to be effected by Appendix C. However, if at all. it is taken in to account, it will be an insignificant amount and hence the same has not bean considered due to huge lasses under IT Act.
6. Vide the Taxation Law {Amendment] Ordinance, 2019 (‘the Ordinance'), the Government of India inserted Section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961 which pravides demestic companies an option to pay corporaty

Income tax at reduced rates effective from FY 2015-20, subject to certain conditions. The Parent campany has not opted for new tax reginse for this finaactal year. However, parent company may review the position In

next year. However, subsidiries have opled for new tax regime for this Anancla) year.
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15 Other Non Financial Assets

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Asat 315t March. 2019 -

l{)ther Advances

Prepaid Expenses 12,755.49 10,412.24
[Balance with Statutory / Government authorities | 20,676.39 14,554.04
Capital Advances | 3.572.60 H,MB.B%
Payment under Protest f 1.00 1.00
Beferred employee cost 1,716.13 1,712.23 l
Other asgets* 1,622.41 | 1,443.63
Advance to veadors - Unsecured Considered Good 1.00 -
Advance to vendors - Unsecured Considered

Boubtfu! 1.79 2.16

- Provision for Doubtful advances

*Inciudes lease equalisation asset.

16 Non-Current Asset Held for Sale

articulars

Non-Current /\ssgt Held for Saie
Total::: :

Non Current Assets held for sale

During the previous year the maragement has decided to sel? participating interest in 12 E&P ficlds belon

ging to E&P segment namely Hazira, Allora,

Dholasan, North Kathana, Unawa, Miroli, Bhandut, CB ONN 2004/1, CB ONN 2604/2, C8 DNN 2004/3, GK O8N 2009/1 and MB OSN 2005/1. The bidding
process for the same was inftiated by the company during FY 2018-19.Further, during the year, company has decided not to sell participating interest in

Mireli field. Further, it was lso desided to seil participating interest in Cambay field. Hence, as per Ind AS 105 — ‘Non-curre

Discontinued Operations’, such &roup of assets have been reclassified as non current assets held for sale and measured at the
and fair value fess cost to saloe as presented in the rabie helow:

nt Assets Held for Sale and
lower of carrying amount

{Rs. in Laichs)

Non current assets (net of depreciation and amortisation where applicable}

Producimg Properties

86.00 24,794.00
Frechold Land - 204.00
Office equipments 1.00 7.00
Campuiter equipment 2.00 3.00
Eanl and machinery 1.00 5.00
Furniture and fixtures 1.00 0.30
Vehicle - 1.00
Biiilding - 154.00
{—)pening Balance of Non Current Assets Held for Sale 48,332.00 -
Exploration & Development 984.00 44,115.00
Site Restoration Fand 287.00 | 10,694.00
Other Current Assets 2,798.00 [ 14.00
Total carrying value of non-current assets [A) 52,492.00 i BO,021.30
Liabilities associated with ahove group of assets !
Provision for decommissianing cost - l {7.504.00)
Other Current tabilities (306.00) (5,254.00)
Upening Balance of Liabilities Assaclated with non current assets held for sale {13,058.00)

‘Total Liabilities associated with above group of assets {B)

(13,358.00)

[13,053.#

Netassets classified as held for sale (C=(A-B)

39,134.00 |

Fair vatue fess cost to sell of abave greup of assets (D)

23,750.00

66,963,320 |
35.274.00 |

[mpairinent ioss recognised in statement of profit or loss as an exceplional item

(E) = (C}- (1)

15,384.00

31,689.30

Details of profit and foss attributable to the ahove group of assets is below:

HRevenue 1,766.00 3,482.00
Expense {3.354.00) {3,508.00)
Depletion -] {1,637.00)
Impairment (15.384.00)] (31,689.30)
Frofit/(loss) before tax (16,972.00) (33,352.30}]

Incume tax expense

[Profit/(loss) after ta;

{16,972.00)F

: (33,35‘2%{

a} During the year the Group has classified ane of its building, situated ar pandhinagar as asser he

R 4@r€ —.._,,.,u-“/ti\

L ED ACC GUNTIS

td far safe at boolk value of R5.23 Lakhs.
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19 Burrhwin_gs {Other than De t Securities) .

{a)Term loans
{i)from hanks 7,66,973.50 9,74,655.26
(ii)from cther parties 1,40,402.49 1,13,747.78
|(b}Loans repayable on demand
i)fram banks 22,659.67 53,054.00
if)from related parties* 1,67,010.52 1,53,064.22
¢) Compulsory Convertible Debentures - 55,000.00
{i} Nan-Canvertible Debentures -
Total (A} 10,97,046.18 13,49,521.26
Horrewings it ndia 10,97.046.18 13,49,521.26
Barrowings outside India - -
Total (B) i0,97,046.18 13,459,521.26

*Government of Gujarat, in capacity of the Promoter of the company, pravides investment funds in form of interest lree icans
naving specific divections Lo invest in equity shares of Group Entities of the company in terms of £IC ¢irections. lnvestiment
funds, released as loan by GoG, when recetved for investment in equity are recognized as financial liabilities. There oxist an
abligation, hewever, the terms anc conditions do not specify fixed repayment schedule, Hence, the same is classified as loan

repayahle on demand.

Gujarat State Petroleumn Corporation Limited

Secured Loang

a. State Bank of India bad sanctioned a Rupee Term Loan (RTL 1) Facility amounting to Rs. 3,00000 Lakhs [Current outstanding
is Rs, 85909 Lakhs)in F.Y. 2014-15. During FY 2019-20, there was no installment due towards repayment of loan, as loan repaid
from ONGC sales consideration has retired the near term instaliments in the repayment schedule, The loan is secured by way of
first ranking parri passu charge over the Company's share (10%) share cf receivables in the contract area (KG-08N-2001/3).
charge over receivables from |ODPL, Pvt.Limited.(JODPL) as on 31st March 2017 amounting to Rs. 48571 Lakhs and charge over
any additional consideration which may be received from GNGC in future after approval of Field Development Plan for other six

discoveries of KG-0SN-2001/3.

Borrowings

h. Consartium of two member hanks lead by Bank of Barada, London branch has provided Foreign Currency Loan (ECB-1) of
LISD 200 Million (Rs.105394 Lakhs) (Current outstanding of USD 18.30 Miliion i.e. ~Rs. 12656 Lakhs). During FY 2018-19, there
was no installment due towards repayment of loan, as loan repaid from ONGC sales consideration kas retired the near torm
installments in the repayment schadule. The loan is securod by way ol first ranking parri passu charge aver the Company's
share (10%) share of receivables in the contract area {KG-O8N-2001/3), charge aver receivables from JODPL,
Pviimited.(JODPL) as on 315t March 2017 amounting to Rs. 48571 Lzkhs and charge aver any additional consideration which
may he received irom ONGE in future after approval of Field Development Plan for other six discoveries of KG-0SN-2001/3.

. Consortium of five member banks tead by Bank of Baroda, Londan branch has provided Foreign Currency Loan (ECB-2) of
USD 250 Millien (Rs. 152870 Lakhs) (Current outstanding of USD 60.80 Million i.c ~Rs. 39547 Lakhs ) and USD 75 Millian
{Current suistanding of USD 18.57 Million i.e. Rs. 12079 Lakhs) from Export Import Bank of india . The company has prepaid
USD 13859 Mitlion (i.e. ~Rs. 88226 Lakhs) (USD 250 Million Facility] and USD 42,36 Million (i.e. ~Rs. 26966 Lakhs) {USD 75
Million Facility) from funds recoived as consideration from ONGC. The prepayment with funds from sales consideration has
retived the near term installments in the repayment schedule. The loan is secured by way of first ranking parri passu charge
over the Company's share (10%) in the contract area (KG-OSN-200 1/3), charge over receivables from JODPL, as on 315t March
2017 amounting to Rs. 48571 Lakhs and charge ovar any additional consideration which may be received from ONGC in future
alter approval of Field Develapment Plan for other six discoveries of KG-05N-2001/3.

d. EXIM bank has provided Foreign Currency Loan [ECB - 3) of USD 100 Million (Rs.62445 Lakhs) {Current autstanding of USD
24.24 Million i.e. ~Rs. 16765 Lakhs). During FY 2018-19, there was no installment due tewards repayment of loan, as loan
repaid from ONGC sales consideration has recired the near term instaltments in the repayment schedule, The loan is secured hy
way af first ranking parri passe charge over the Company's share (10%)] share of receivables in the contract area (KG-OSN-
2001/3), charge over receivables from JODPL, Pvt.Limited.(JODPL} as on 31st March 2017 amaunting to Rs. 48571 Lakhs and
charge pver any additional consideration which may be received from ONGC in future after approval of Field Development Plan
for other six discoveries of KG-0$N-2001/3.

v. State Bank of India {(Nassau) has provided Foreign Currency Loan (ECB - 4) of USD 188 Million (Rs.65740 Lakhs) [Current

ourstanding of USD 28,58 Million i.e. ~Rs. 19770 Lakhs).During FY 2018-19, there was no installment due towards repayment of
Iaan, as laan repaid from ONGC sales consideration has retired the near term installments in the repayment scheduie. The tnan
is secured by way of first rapking parri passu charge aver the Company's share [10%) share of receivables in the contract area
{KU-0OSN-2001/3), charge over receivables from JODPL PvtLimited (JODPL) as on 31st March 2017 amounting to Rs. 48571
Lakhs and charge over any additional consideration which may be received from ONGC in future after approval of Field

ievelopment Plaa for other six discoveries of KG-08N-2001/3.

[ Consortium of thirteen member banks lead by Punjab National Bank has provided Rupee Term Lean {RTL 2) of 5. 450,000
Lakhs (Current outstanding of Rs. 1,38936 Lakhs}. During FY 20148-19, there was no installment due towards repayment of loan,
asloan repaid from ONGC sales consideration has retired the near term ipstailments in the repayment schedule. The loan is
secured hy way of first ranking parri passu charge over the Company's share (10%) share of receivables in the contract area
[KG-O8N-2001/3), charge over receivables from JODPL PvtLimited.{]JODPL) as an 31st March 2017 amounting to Rs. 48571
Lakhs and charge over any additional consideration which may be received from ONGC in future after approval of Field
Development Plan for other six discaveries of KG-08N-2001/3.

C(AHMEDABAD )

s




g State Bank of India has provided a Corporate Loan {RTL 3) of Rs. 2,10,800 Lakhs (Current Outstanding - Rs. 2,10,000 Lakhs) in
FY 2018-19. The loan is secured by land based in Kakinada, Andhra Pradesh, hypothication of Wind Mill, Pledge of shares and
Participating Interest of block. As per the terms of the agreement, the company has time for creaticn and perfection of security,
further the company has repaid loan to the extent of Rs. 1,05,000 Lakhs in June 2019 and is in process of discussion with banks
for modification of security proposed to bank, the outcome of same is awaired. Considering the above ongoing process, the loans

is considered secured.

Unsecured Loans:

h. The company has received sanction for long term loan of Rs, 150,000 Lakhs in F.Y, 2018-19 from GSES (Current outstanding
Rs.105,000 Lakhs (Previous cutstanding Rs. 160,000 Lakhs} for general business purpose. During the year, the company has
received sanction for long term loan of Rs. 105,000 Lakhs from GSFS (Current outstanding Rs.105,000 Lakhs (Previous
outstanding Rs. NIL) for genera) business purpose.

1. The Company has raised funds amounting to Rs. 55,000 Lakhs through issuance of Compulsary Convertible Debentures (CCDs)
on private placement basis. The details of CCDs issued are as follows:

Name of Investor

Amount |Interest
(Rs. in Rate
Lakhs) on p.a.
Basis

[DBI Bank

15,000 | 9.56%

IFCI

10,000 | 9.39%

State Bank of [ndia

30,000 [ 10.11%

J. Fereign Currency loans that are not hedged by derivative instruments (Currency) as on 3ist March 2020 is USD 144.74 million
(31stMarch 19 : USD 150.49 million} Rs. 1,09108 Lakhs (31st March, 2019 : Rs.104086 Lakhs).

k. In Case of Subsidiary Gujarat State Petronet Limited {Consolidated)

Secured Loans

Term loan from banks and financia} institutions are secured by first pari-passu charge on all Intangible and Tangible assets
(except 36" pipeline from Hazira to Mora}, Capital Work in Progress, cperating cash lows, Book Debts and Other Movables of the
Company.

For foreign currency loan, the Company has entered in to cross currency swap and interest rate swap in order to hedge its foreign
currency risks in full,

1. In Case of Subsidiary Gujarat Pipavav Power Company Limited

Secured Loans

The Term toan from banks were secured by Pari - pasu charge by way of mortgage of the company's immovable properties both
present and future; and hypothecation of entire movable properties both present and future situated at Dist. Amrelt, Pipavav for
702 MW power project is subject to fulfillment of the condition, Charge of hypothecation from Mavable property is now remaved,
while company is in the process remeving mortgage from immovable property. The company has received NOC from the banks in
this regard.

During FY 19-20, the term loan of banks [except Vijaya Bank loan for solar project) were repaid, These loans were taken over by

GSFS against Demand Promisory note from the company as weil as post dated quarterly installment cheques,

* The term loan from Vijya Bank for § MW solar project is secured by pari - passu charge by way of mortgage of the company's
immavabie properties both present and future; and hypothecation of entire movable properties both present and future situated
at Dist. Patan, Charanka for 5 MW Solar Power Project and receivables.

The company has availed Working capital loan sanctioned amounting te ¥ 20,000 Lakhs {P.Y. March 31, 2019; % 20,000 Lakhs)
with Dena bank is secured through account receivables through GUVNL. The Interest would be payable at One year MCLR.
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20 Other Financial Liabilities

201

20.2

203

21

GOG Suppert for NCD Takeover Transaction - 14,041,78
GOG Support Grant {Repayable)} - 50.00
Operatior and maintenance expense payable 74.00 75.0C
Lease Liabiity 6,232.33 1.75
mreditnrs for Capita] Expenditure 37,710.19 39,103.34
Payable to Joint Arrangements 45,227.00 48,428.00
Interest acerued but net due - 1,002.00
Unclaimed dividend 277.54 344.13
Imbalance,overrun & Other charges - 3,912.61
Total outstanding dues of micrg enterprises and small enterprises 2,444.80 3,350.34
Total outstanding dues to other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises 26,571.58 28,663.90
Deposits from customers and others 1,09,362.93 99,663.72
Earnest Maney Deposits 30532 | 239.59
BE Asiz Pacific Haldings Limited {Refor Note No .2G.0 belaw) [ 46.478.00 | 16,478.00
Less : Amount deposited in Escrow Account with Citi Bank f (46,478.00” (456,478.00}
Cther current financial liabilities 6,797.17 62,522.12
Other Expenses Payahle 392.43 67.00
Other Payables 1,035.13

1 30250540 |

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken aver listed NCDs as per the directiens of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R. date
26th July, 2018, Further State Gavernment has resclved that "The Government of Gujarat wili support GSIL for payment
towards NCD interest and principal repayment, Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary
provisions far the same in the budget of relent years.” In addition to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended it's
support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 02.06.2019 for NCDs serving, the said suppart is a part of Government's commitment under G.R
dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government of Gujarat and GSIL on 18.06.2019, Hence, GSIL is
required to pay NCDs interest which will be given by GOG as support,

The Group abtained security deposits from the custemers under contractual terms which are repayable after fixed contract
tenure,

The balance with the bank for unpaid dividend is not availabie for use by the Group and the money remaining unpaid will he
deposited in Investor Protecticn and Education Fund u/s 124(5) of Companies Act, 2013 after the expiry of seven years from
the date of declaration of dividend. No amount is due at the end of the period for credit to Investors educzation and pratection

fund.

‘The Group deposited T 46478 Lakhs on 12th June, 2013 into the escraw account ("named BG Asia Pacific Holdings Pte. Limited
GSPC Distribution Networks Limited Escrow Account”) opened with Citihank N.A. - acting as the escrow agent, pursuant to the
Gicrow agreement executed between the BG Asia Pacific Holdings Pte, Limited (the Sellor}, Gujarat Gas Limited [Formerly
known as GSPC Distribution Networks Limited) {the Purchaser) and Citibank N.A. The Payment of said amount into Bserow
Account s to be utilized 1o meer future tax withhalding liability (if any} hased on outcome af the applications to the Autharity

for Advance Rulings or otherwise ta he remitted to BG Asia Pacific Hoidings Pte. Limited (the Seiler) directly

Provisions

[Prnvi';ionc For Emplpyee Benefits

Provision for Employees Benefit 10,435.90 8,113.677
10,435.90 | 3,113.671

Qthers |

[grovision for decommissioning obiligation 9,717.92 f 8,751.ST|

]_Provis:’on for Profit Petroleum 36.00 5,643.00 |

Provision for other expenses ] 137.83 72,00 ,

9,891.75 14,466.50 |
03276 258047

[Ta

wnvemcntc in Provisions Non-current Current
|AL1 Aprit 2019 {(Opcning baiance) 8751.53 5643.004]
Add: Unwinding of Discounts [ 832.39 0.000
b‘!d: Provision made during the year 134.800 35.000
'l_.css: Provision reversed during the year (5,613.00)
Iﬁt 31 March 2020 {Closing balance) 9717.92 36‘()0—,




22 Other Non- Financtal Liabifities

Statutory tax liability 18,161.41 16,954.47
!Eancc from customers 1,439.94 330.00
Income received in advance 13,137.49 11,816.00
Others 3,227.79 3,245.00
(Total: .. 35966.63 +31,545.47: |

23 Liabilities associated with Non Current Assets held for sale

LllablhtIES‘ aseomated w;th Non Current Assets held for sale

13,356.00

[Total:

‘ 13,058.00

-
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24 Share Capital

in Lakhs}

Hj ED SHARE.

2.85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

{Previous Year 1,50,00,000 Preference Shar

(Previous Year 2,85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each) 2,85,000.00 2,85,000.00
1,50,00,000 Preference Share of Rs.200/- each
of Rs.100/-each)

15,000.00 15,000.00

1,04,27,69,070 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up

1,04,276.91 1,04,276.91

up)

(Previous Year 1,04,27,69,070 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276.91 1,04.27,69,070

1,04,276,91

Add: Shares issued during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

1,04,27,69,070 1,04,276.91 1,04,27,69,070

1,04,276.91

24.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares :

The company has cne class of equity shares having a par value of
one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. in the event
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after d
proportion to their shareholding .

Rs.10 each. Each shareholder is eligible for
Directars is subject to the approval of the
of liguidation, the equity shareholders are
istribution of all preferential amounts, in

24.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out below :

1042769070 |

1,04,27,69,070

A LS.
i agcounE
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26 Interest income

393.86
13886.60
42

Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits
Other interest Income
Total;

27 Sale of p

Sale of products
" Sale of natural gas - Trading ] 18,50,460.29 16,56,150.00
Sale of gas - }ointArran'gement ] 1,618.00 , 1,495.00
Sale of oil - Joint Arrangement 5,057.00 7,412.13
sale of electricity 59,686.69 71,784.90
19,16,821.99 17,36,842.03

Sale of serviceg

Re-gasification income ' 29,211.18 28,170.40
(-- Revenue from Transportation of Gas (net} 1,58,134.17 1,39,930.98
IT Service Income 1,249.21 1,393.30
1,88,594.55 1,69,494.69 |
Other operating revenues :’
Take or pay income 5,347.00 1,345.00
Lonnectivity Charges 3,141.01 3,745.52 ]

8,488.01

Etal

28 Other Income

i I
L(JGG Support Grant Received for NCD interest Expense 56,126.71 57,150.0(J
{Less: NCD Interest Expense (56,126.71) (57,150.00)
(--" {ljof"it on Sale of [nvestments - 17,208.44
|Usage charges 134.22 107.00
Other income - joint arrangements 396.00 807.(}0—]
Net profit on sale of fixed assets 0.03 -
Net Foreign Exchange Gain - 1,547.00

Other Non Operating Income 2754.49] 2,111.56

2 1782@!

(iujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government
of Gujarat vide G.R. date 26th July, 2018. Further State Government has resolved that “l'he
Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment towards Interest on NCD and principal
repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary provisions for the
same in the budget of relent years.” In addition to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended
it's support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 02.06.2019 for NCDs serving, the said support is a part of
Government’s commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement exccuted between
Government of Gujarat and GSIL gn 18.06.2019. Hence, GSIL. is required to pay Interest on NCD with
the Support received from Government of Gujarat,

Other Income




_32 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-

o

29 I’rbduction expenditure - E&P

{Rs.in Lakh )

Production expenditure

5,789.00

6,898.00

Duties and taxes

910.00

Other G&A expenses

1,425.00

Purchase of natural gas 21,880.51 22,928.00
Transportation charges 60,204.54 17,881.77
Consumable and commissioning charges 3,779.63 3,574.00

Excise duty

22,685.48

20,814.00

(Rs.in Lakhs )

Purchase of gas

Local Purchase of Gas 3,26,435.74 4,59,951.00
Import Purchase of Gas 9,23,346.74 7,56,571.00
12,459,782 48 12,16,522.00
Purchase of IT equipment 30.08 1.00
Other costs '
Import Gas Regasification Charges 95,690.30 70,491.00
Gas Transmission Charges 27,062.54 23,944.95
Commodity Hedging Cost/ Other expenses 44,598.20 (5,372.00)
Annuity & Meter Validation Charges 162.00 278.00
Deferred delivery of natural gas 3,758.00 -

89,341.95

in-progress and stock-in-trade

Finished goods
Closing stock of oil {1,614.00) (3,169.00)
Opening stock of il 3,169.00 3,490.44
1,555.00 321.44
Increase/ decrease in stack of oil 279.00 (268.00)
1,834.00 53.44

Stock in trade

Closing stock of liquified gas (13,172.76) (4,765.00)
Opening stock of liquified gas 5,035.07 22,694.00
Increase / decrease in stock in trade 17,929.00
[17,982:44




33 Finance Costs

34

C

341

{Rs. in Lakhs )

s at 315t M

Interest on Lease Liability

420.29 -
Unwinding of discount on Provisions and processing fee
of loans 1,006.33 530.73
Other Borrowing Costs (includes bank guarantee, LC
charges, bank charges, etc.) 2,809.12 3,275.24
Other interest expense 95,477.88 1,17,044.52
Lixchange Rate Difference 3,426.74 2,942.83

Total

3:140.3

Net loss on fair value changes

{A) Net (gain) / loss on Financial instruments at fair
value through Profit or loss

On financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or Loss

Total.

Breakup of Net Loss on Fair Value Changes

Fair Value Changes
- Realised
- Unrealised

Totak

35

Employee Benefits Expenses

Salaries and wages

20,779.80

21,978.73

Contribution to provident and other funds 4,786.38 3,021.27
ESQOP Compensation Expenses - (6.00)
Staff welfare expenses 1,661.87 1,294.89

Gratuity Expenses

1.28

Total’

20




-

Rs. in Lakhs

agreeable terms.

37 Exceptional Items

Rent, Rates and Taxes** 2,453.66 442.18
Repairs and Maintenance *** 39,240.61 43,524.20
Power and Fuel 5.58 5.16
Communication Costs 589.40 589.30
Printing and Stationery 235,10 320.36
Legal and Professional charges 15.33 37.37
Insurance 1,7072.70 971.85
Audit fees 76.18 75.54
CSR Expenses 131.67 30.43
Travelling Expense 460.31 455.94
Contract Expense 26.25 25.77
Miscellaneous Expenses 8.99 24.28
Expenses for Transfer/Registration of NCDs** 2,644.79 -
Operation and maintenance expenses 1,553.13 1,367.13
Windmills insurance expenses 68.00 67.00
Electricity expenses 9,913.62 128.15
Business development and promotion 234.55 965.19
Advertisement and publicity 104.23 129.99
Administration and establishment 2,904.69 1,656.78
Recruitment and training expense 122.62 96.87
Professional and technical expenses 7,805.21 5,018.79
Donations 4,493.15 1,619.28
Vehicle running expenses 1,281.81 745,73
Bandwidth expenses 36.46 47.06
Net loss on sale/ discarding of fixed assets 167.00 183.49
Diminution in Capital Inventory & Inventory - 474.00
LCV/HCV Hiring, Operating and Maintenance Charges 5,151.00 5,196.00
Franchisee and other Commission 3,533.00 3,884.00
Agency & Contract Staff Expenses 2,978.00 2,941.00
imbalance or over run charges 695.00 -
Billing & collection 949.00 845.00
Other expenses 90.04 937.54
Network Operating Expenses 64.19 1.63
Project Expenses 188.05 136.31
Facility Management Charges - 117.32
Ekta Yatra Expenses - 54,60
Provision for doubtful advances 639.03 377.00
Net Foreign Exchange Loss 2,518.00

Impairment of oil and gas assets®

“*The Company’s significant leasing arrangement is in respect of operating lease for office premise.
This lease agreement is of 11 months and is usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually

Rs, in Lakhs

Provided During the year 54,078.00 42,992.00
Less: Reveresed during the year [46.00) (19,341.00)
Rates & Taxes - 1,787.00
Exploration cost written off/ written back 67.00 (9,375.00)

Litigation Settlement

1,099.00




Notes

. The management of group identifies each E&P field /PSCunder E&P segment as seperate Cash
Generating Unit (CGU).

During FY 2018-19, based on revised 0il & Gas reserve estimation by Gujarat Energy Research &
Management Institute (GERMI), an external agency, the group has provided for impairment of Rs.
8829 Lakhs and has reversed impairment earlier provided for to the extent of Rs. 16867 Lakhs for 8
continuing E&P fields (CGUs).

Further, during the year the group has classified 12 E&P fields as assets held for sale (refer note
n0.23). In relation to which, the group has provided for impairment loss of Rs. 34163 Lakhs and has
revesered impairment earlier provided for the extent of Rs.2474 Lakhs.

During FY 2017-18, while transfering E&P assets to producing properties, as required by Ind AS 106,
the group has provided for Impairment Losses for Sanand-Miroli block amounting to Rs.21569
Lakhs and balance amount comprise of impairment losses provide for onshare Joint Arrangements’

inventories based on external valutions.
b.The recoverable amount of CGU is determined at higher of its fair value less cost to sell and its

value-in-use. For 12 E&P fields which are classified as Assets heid for sale, the group has considered
fair value less cost of sell as the recoverable amount whereas for other 8 fields, value-in-use is
considered as the recoverable amount of CGU.

Fair value is determined at estimated selling price of CGU using level 11 Inputs. This calculation uses
the estimated future cash flows that can be generated from the continuing use of these blocks and
outflows at the end of its useful life which are discounted to their present value. The present value of
cash flows has been determined by applying discount rates of 10%.

The Value in Use of producing / developing CGUs is determined under a mutlti-stage approach,
wherein future cash flows are initially estimated based on Proved Developed Reserves. Under the
circumstances where further development of the fields in the CGUs is under progress and where the
carrying value of the CGUs is not likely to be recovered through exploitation of proved developed
reserves alone, the Proved and probable reserves (2P} of the CGUs are also taken for the purpose of
estimating future cash flows, In such cases, full estimate of the expected cost of
evaluation/development is also considered while determining the value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows from the conttinuing use of assets and from
its disposal at the end of its useful life are discounted to their present value. The present value of
cash flows has been determined by applying discount rates of 10% {as at March 31, 2018 -10%)).
Future cash inflows from sale of crude oil and value added products have been computed using the
future prices, on the basis of market-based average prices of Brent crude oil as discounted to match
the quality of our crude oil and its Co-relations with benchmark crude. Future cash flows from sale
of natural gas are also computed based on the expected future prices on the basis of notification
issued by the Government of India/GSA.

¢. In the block KG-0OSN-2001/3, the group had in the previous year written off Rs.23000 Lakhs
towards inventory based on initial valuation by the Buyer as expioration cost written off. Howvere,
during Fy 2018-19 the valation was finalised with the help of the independent valuer and on the
basis of the report, the group has written back the inventory to the extent of Rs.9490 Lakhs. Balance
amount of Rs.111 Lakhs includes cost incurred for earlier written off blocks.

During FY 2017-18 the group has written off Non-Operated Block CB-ONN-2009,/4 amounting to
Rs.3302 Lakhs. Furthergroup has written off Rs, 45504 Lakhs (net off impairment provision already
provided for last year) towards exploration cost for KG OSN 2001/3 block 80% Participating
Interest transfer. Balance amount includes cost incurred for earlier written off blocks.

d. Exceptional item of Rates & Taxes pertains to balance provision of stamp duty as per the order of
the Chief Controliing Revenue Authority (CCRA) for stamp duty levied of T 4287 Lakhs with regards
to the appeal filed against the order of Collector & Additional Superintendent of Stamps for
adjudication of stamp duty pursuant to Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement
approved by Hon'ble Gujarat High Court. The Group had already provided % 2500 Lakhs in hooks of
accounts for the same in the financial year 2015-16,
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38.1 Areconciliation of the income tax
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' Rs. in Lakhs

Current Tax

60423.00

57,527.94

Excess Provision for earlier years

(1,597.50)

(3,606.33)

Deferred Tax

31,367.54

statutory income tax rate to the income before i

provision to the amount com

puted by applying the
is summarized below:

6,757.87

Y
Profit before tax 2,55,748.57 2,16,640.51
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate {Current year 84,537.63 84,981.81
Reduction in tax rate - .
Tax effect of: -
Non-deductible tax expenses -
Provision for impairment not allowable for taxes 18,878.00 826571
Inter Group Elimination adjustments 6,158.67 (9.103.15)
Items with No tax consequences 904.00 1,483.31
Undistributed reserves of equity accounted investees {2,546.81} 503.94
Chapter Vi deductions 242,96 (1,035.27)
Differences between Indian and foreign tax rates (42,471.19) {27.00)
Non-deductible tax expenses 12.97 {1.26)
Others - Excess / Short Provision (1,604.61) (3.628.40)
Depreciation as per Profit and Loss Account 8,345.10 10,883.85
Consumption of Stores & Spares-ICDS Adjustment 84.15 125.03
Disallowance U/s 438 246,90 63.31
Disallowance -Others 1,007.31 23.27
Interest on HBA (1.55) {2.38)
Interest on Income Tax Refund (3.43) -
Interest On Fixed Deposits (68.46) (533.14)
Depreciation as per Income tax act (29.775.56) (35,992.61)
Preliminary Expenses Allowed U/s. 35D (5.270.47) -
Interest on Others 73.44 55.52
Recognition of tax effect of previously unrecognised tax losses (6,962.09) 606.51
Other items {4.329.00) 3,530.43
Total 27,457.96 60,679.48
Earnings Per Share
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March 2020 March 2019
Rs. Rs.
Profit attributable to the Equity Sharcholders (Rs.) 6,63,89,20,626 18,24,46,45,770
Basic / Weighte(li average n.umber of Equity Shares 1,04,27,69,070 1.04.27,69,070
outstanding during the period
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share 6.37 17.50




GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

Note 40

Contingent Habilities

L. Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts which in the opinion of the Management are not tenable/under

appeal at various stages:
{Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Direct & Indirect Tax matters (Ref. note no.12 (a) point no. 3) 2,16,174.00 2,13,940.00
Joint Arrangements (Ref. note a to fbelow) 13,045.00 20,065.00
Guarantee 2,74,684.00 2,70,141.00
Other (Ref. nate g & h below) 1,28,647.00 1,23,911.00

Above Contingent Liabilities includes-,

In the Case of Gujarat State Investment limited

Income tax matter for AY. 2013-14, involving a demand of Rs. 1452.44 lacs of which Rs. 290.49 lacs paid under protest,
decided in the favour of the cempany at the Appellate Tribunal. However the Income tax department has preferred an appeal

company and hence there is no contingent liability at present.
In the Case of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited
(a) JODPL Pyt Ltd:The Company has issued forfeiture notice 1o JODPL Pyt Ltd against Rs. 49481 Lakhs of the capital contribution (excluding

applicable interest on capital contribution) made by the Company an behalf of JODPL in KG-0SN-2001,/3 until 4th August 2017. Based on
relevant clauses of PSC and J0OA, it can be reasonably ascertained that the forfeiture natice shail be effected and G5SPC shall be assigned
commensurate P| towards the capital contribution. JODPL has filed for CIRP. NCLT has passed the order for liquidation.

Liquidator has challenged GSPC's letter of forfeiture of JODPL's P1 issued by GSPC in December 2018 because of default of JGDPL in making

contributions to KG Block Cash Calls.

(b} Cost Recovery of Compressors, Wells and Royzlty Issue in Hazira Field: (Please change your Note C and D in line with this narrative}
The Operator of Hazira Field, NIKO Resources Limited, had initiated arbitration proceedings {in October 2013} against Unicn of India

under Hazira PSC clziming the following:
(i) dectaration that Gas Compressors (4 in No.) forms part of Development Costs of Hazira Field and allow cost recovery of USD 14,48 MN

on this account;
(i) declare revision in [M ratic as 3 result of allowance of Cost Recavery to Gas Compressor Project and ailow refund of excess profit

petroleum paid on this account amounting to USD 4.10 MN
(iii) declare Weils H 15 and H23 and certain other expenditures on welis as cost recoverable and declare revision in IM ratio on this

account and refund of Profit Petroleum of JSD 547,043 on this account
(iv] Refund of an amount of Rs. 3524 Lakhs paid on account of recovery of excess Royalty on the basis of Royalty on Royalty and an amount

of USD 3.911 MN on the basis of recavery of rayalty on Sales Price instead of on Weil Head Price

Operator handed over the said arbitration
1 March 2020 and the matter has been reserved for passing of Award. The Company has agreed to assign its Plin Hazira Field to M/S Sun

particular arbitration proceedings.

(c} 'In case of cambay block, a dispute had arisen between GSPC and Oilex regarding certain Cash Calls alleged to be outstanding on part of
GSPC as per a Notice of Default {EOD Notice) issued by Oilex on May 29, 2018. GSPC had seriously disputed the said EOD Notice on various
grounds including or the grounds that the alleged Cash Calls forming part of the EOD Notice were all pertairing to cost overrun not
approved by GSPC as also were time-barred. Upon Oilex's issuance of Notice of Withdrawal of Pi dated Iuly 8, 2018 (Forfeiture Notice),
GSPC approached High Court of Gujarat under Section 9 of the Arbitration Act and a stay cn operation of EOD Notice as well as Forfeiture
Notice was granted by the High Court, GSPC also Initiated arbitration proceedings against Qilex under the JOA for Cambay Field seeking
declaration that the EOD Notice as well as Forfeiture Notice were illegal and invalid. The total sum in dispute in the said proceedings was

USD 3.05 MN.

However, subsequentiy in September 2019, GSPC and Oilex have arrived at an amicable resolution of the sajd dispute whereunder Oilex
has withdrawn the EOD Notice as well as the Forfeiture Notice thus bringing an end to the dispute over allegedly unpaid cash-calls forming
partofthe EOD Notice while GSPC has put upits P1in Cambay Field for sale. The sale process is currently under progress,
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(d} The Company had made an investment in a joiat arrangement {IV} incorporated to carry out exploration and production activities in
foint Petroleum Development Area [IPDA) biock {JPDA 06-103} in Australia. GSPC halds 209 working interest in the [V through Special
Purpose Vehicie (SPV) in GSPC (JPDA) Ltd amounting to Rs. 9939 Lakhs {31st March 2018: Rs. 9839 Lakhs) to carry out exploration
activities in Australia.

Considering the unsuccessful outcome of the exploration activities in the block 100% provision for impairment has been provided in the
standalone financial statements to the extent of investment made in the subsidiary - GSPC (jPDA) Ltd amounting to Rs. 9939 Lakhs as on
31.03.2019 (Rs.9839 Lakhs as on 31.03.2018}

Moreover, Autoridade Nacional do Petroles (ANP} has terminated the PSC with condition of paying the penalty of USD 3403758 (Current
year Rs.2563 Lakhs (Previous year R5.2354 Lakhs}] (JPDA Share) for the unfinished work programme, However, Operator and )V partners
have protested against the same and ANP has initiated arbitration proceedings against |V partners, Before the cemmencement of final

hearing ANP & JV partners have again commenced discussion for amicable settlement which is stil} to be finalized.

(&) The Company had filed a complaint dated 06.04.2011 before PNGRB against GAIL, [0CL and BPCL. PGNRB had vide its orders dated
13.09.2011 of Chairman and dated 10.10.2011 of the majority metmbers (three member panal of Board) unanimously held that GAIL had
adopted Restrictive Trade Practices by blocking off direct connectivity to GSPC and further, directed Respondents to immediately give
direct connectivity to GSPC at Dahej Terminal.

All the parties have preferred appeals against the PNGRB Orders before Appeliate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) and APTEL has passed
an interim order on 23.01.2012 and directed GAIL, I0CL and BPCL to give direct connectivity at Dahej Terminal subject to GSPC giving
undertaking in respect of the fellowing:

1} GSPC shall epen a separate bank account and deposit an amount of Rs. 14000 Lakhs. Accardingly, GSPC has opened and deposited
equivalent amount in a separate bank account,

ii} From the date of change of defivery point, GSPC shall also deposit differential amount in a separate bank account, (Accordingly company
had deposited additionat Rs. 7536 Lakhs in a separate bank account). The Company has submitted the Undertaking to APTEL in respect of
the same on 18.02.2012 and deposited amounts as aforesaid,

The APTEL has passed common judgment dated 18.12.2013 ("the APTEL Judgment") in the appeals filed by GAIL, IOCL and BPCL and set
aside the PNGRB Order.,

The Company filed an appeal before the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the APTEL J[udgment and the Hor'ble Supreme Court has vide its
order dated 28.02.2014 directed the Company, as an interim arrangement, to pay the interconnectivity charges at the rate of Rs, 12 /
MMBTU form the aceount separately maintained for the said purpose in accordance with APTEL's Order dated 23.01.2012 as narrated in
(1) & {ii) above.

Accordingly, company utilized Rs.17655 Lakhs for payments to GAIL, [0CL and BRCL as per Interim arrangement order of the Hon'ble
Supreme Court. The amount paid net of amount recovered from customers is shown as amount paid under protest in the accounts.
Further, the company has alse not provided for differential amount charged by vendors above Rs.12/ MMBTY agreegating to Rs. 421%
Lakhs,

The appeal is pending before the Hon'hle Supreme Court.
(e} The Company had filed a complaint dated 06.04.2011 before PNGRB against GAIL, I0CL and BPCL. PGNRB had vide its orders dated

13.09.2011 of Chairman and dated 10,10.2011 of the majority members (three member panel of Board} unanimously held that GAIL had
adopted Restrictive Trade Practices by blocking off direct connectivity to GSPC and further, directed Respendents to immediately give
direct connectivity to GSPC at Dahej Terminal.

All the parties have preferred appeals against the PNGRB Orders before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) and APTEL has passed
an interim order on 23.01.2012 and directed GAIL, IOCL and 82CL to give direct connectivity at Dahej Terminal subject to GSPC giving
undertaking in respect of the following:

f] GSPC shall open a separate bank account and deposit an amount of Rs, 14000 Lakhs. Accordingly, GSPC has epened and deposited
equivalent amount in a separate bank account,

i} From the date of change of delivery point, GSPC shall also deposit differential amount in a separate bank account. (Accardingly company
had deposited additicnal Rs. 7536 Lakhs in a separate bank account}, The Company has submitted the Undertaking to APTEL in respect of
the same on 18.02.2012 and deposited amounts as aforesaid.

The APTEL has passed common judgment dated 18.12.2013 (“the APTEL Judgment”) in the appeals filed by GAIL, 16CL and BPCL and set
aside the PNGRB Order.

The Company filed an appeal befare the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the APTEL judgment and the Hon'ble Supreme Court has vide its
order dated 28.02.2014 directed the Company, as an interim arrangement, to pay the interconnectivity charges at the rate of Rs, 12 /
MMBTU form the account separately maintained for the said purpose in accordance with APTEL's Order dated 23.01.2012 as narrated in
(i} & {ii) above.

Accordingly, company utilized Rs.17655 Lakhs for payments to GAIL, 10CL and BPCL as per Interim arrangement order of the Hon'ble
Supreme Court. The amount paid net of amount recovered from customers is shown as amount paid under protestin the accounts.
Further, the cormpany has also not provided for differential amount charged by vendors above Rs.12/ MMBTU agreegating to Rs. 4219

Lakhs.

The appeal is pending before the Hon'ble Supreme Court.
f} Other Contingent liabilities includes Contingent Liablitity associated with Gas Trading Business Rs. 3014 Lakhs.




(8) Indo-Baijin Chemicals Pvt. Ltd, (IBCPL) has invoked arbitration clause under Supply Framework Agreement {SFA) dated 19th July,
2012 entered for supply of gas, and served notice of arbitration dated 20th August, 2018 alleging breach of SFA by GSPC for failure to pass
on duty draw back when received from the custom department and claiming loss of Rs, 8,12,03,107/- and for failure to provide supporting
dacuments enabling IBCPL to make a claim from the Custem Department.

GSPC by its reply has denied any such breach, as GSPC has not received any refund of custom duty drawback under the relevant Act and
casion for refund of custom duty has never arisen, Moreover, GSPC had on every occasion when asked by [BCPL suppiied the necessary

(h) GSPC had entered into a Rate Contract for Provision of hiring of Waste Management Agency for Waste Disposai on Callout basis for CB-
ONN-2000/1 (Ahmedabad Block) and CB-ONN-2603/2 Ankleshwar Biock with M/s PMF Infratech Pvt. Limited (hereinafter referred to ag

“M/s PMP"),

As per the terms of the Contract, M/s PMP was requirad to dispose the Waste Mud as well as Liquid Waste from GSPC well site to
Treatment, Storage & Disposal Facility ("TSDF") enly, M/s PMP had in jts technical bid submitted a certificate fram Saurasthra Enviro
Prajects Pvt. Ltd, - Kutch giving consent to M/s PMP for disposat of waste, With respect to the liquid waste from the well sites of
Ahmedabad Block as well as Ankleshwar Block, M/s PMP did not dispose off the waste from the site at approved location i.e, the TSDF site
in Bhachau, Kutch but instead dispesed off the Liquid Waste at Common Effluent Treatment Plant ("CETP"}, Odhav Enviro Project Ltd.,
Ochav, Ahmedabad, which was a breach of the material provision of the Contract,

which proper justification was not furnished. Disputes arose between the parties and Contractor has initiated arbitration as perthe
provisians of the Contract. Justice J. C. Upadhyay, Former Justice High Court of Gujarat has been appointed as the sole arbitrator in the
present arbitration proceedings. Amount in dispute is approx. Rs. 112 Lakhs.

{n the Case of Subsidiary Gujarat State Petronet Limited {Consolidated)

a) Imbalance and overrun charges as per the ‘Modalities of maintaining & operation of Eserow Account under the PNGRB (Access Code for
Common or Contract Carrier Natural Gas Pipeline) Regulations, 2008’ issued by PNGRB on 7th March 201 1, collected for the period prior
to 1st Aprif 2011 amounting to ¥ 226,02 Lacs (net of taxes) has been deposited in Escrow Account under protest. However, the same is not
recognised as Nability as these guidelines are applicable w.ef. 1st April 2011,

b} UPL Limited (UPL) a customer of erstwhile Gujarat Gas Company Limited{now known as Gujarat Gas Limited) filed a complaint before
Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (PNGRB) against erstwhile GGCL alteging charging of tariff illegally under the City Gas

€] Erstwhile Gujarat Gas Company Limited and Erstwhile GSPC Gas Company Limited (Now collectively known as Gujarat Gas Limited
"GGL") had signed Gas supply agreement with Gujarat State Petrofeum Corporation Limited (GSPCL) for purchase of Re-gasified liquefied
ratural gas (RLNG). As per the provision of said agreement, GGL has ro pay intercarnectivity charges to GSPCL for the supply and purchase
of RLNG at Delivery point which is charged to GSPCL by their supptier Le.PLL Off takers (GAIL Irdia, BPCL, 1OCL).

PGNRB had vide its orders dated 13.09.2011 of Chairman and dated 16.:10.2011 of the majority members (three member panel of Board)
unanimously held that GAIL had adopted Restrictive Trade Practices by blocking off direct cennectivity to GSPC and further, directed
Respondents to immediately give direct connectivity to GSPC at Dahej Terminal,

The PLL Offtakers (GAIL) iled appeals against the said PNGRB orders before the Appellate Tribuna) for Electricity (APTEL). On 23-
February-2012 APTEL had issued an interim order for shifting the Delivery Paint from GAIL-GSPL Delivery Paint to GSPL-PLL Delivery
Point, On 18-December-2013 APTEL issued its judgment and required GSPCL to Ppay the amount of the difference between Rs.
B.74/MMBTU (exclusive of Service Tax) -~ earlier connectivity charges and Rs. 19.83/MMBTU (Exclusive of Service Tax} - HV])/BVPL Zone-
1tariffto GAIL for the period from 20th November 2008 to 29th February 2012,

GSPCL has filed an appeal against the APTEL's abave referred judgment before Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (GSPCL vs. GAIL & Others,
Civil Appeal No. 2473-2475 of 20 14 and the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India had passed the Interim Order on 28th February 2014. The

court, quantification of any amount as cantingent liability in the interim is inappropriate due to the uncertainity involved and hence the
same is not mentioned / disclased in the financial statement.

d) One of the gas suppliers of the Group has submitted a claim of T 50824 Lakhs (P. Y. T 47559 Lakhs), for use of domestic allocated gas
other than PNG {Domestic) and CNG segments’ demand in earlier years (FY 2013-14 to FY 2018-19). The Group has refused this erroneous

is of the firm view that the Group is not liable to pay any such claim. The Group has already taken up the matter with concerned
party/authorities to withdraw the claim,

grounds that the claims are wrong and as are not flowing from the same agreement under which the arhitra
the tribunal does not have any jurisdiction to adjudicate the ¢laim,

f) By other parties including cantractual disputes also includes contractual disputes under arbitration between the Group and M/s Fernas
Construction Company Inc, amounting Rs. 15414 Lakhs (Previous Year 15414 Lakhs)
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In the Case of GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited,

While granting further extension of Environmental Clearance te GPPC tn 2013, Ministry of Environment and Forest [MaEF), Government of
India directed to earmark ¥ 1170 Lakhs as one-time capital cost towards CSR activities and a recurring expenditure of ¥ 234 Lakhs on
annual basis for such activities tll the life of the plant. At present, the contract closure with EPC Contractor BHEL is under process and
therefore the project cost is yet be crystlized. Hence, as on 31st March, 2020. the filling of Project cost te Gujarat Electricity Regulation
Commission (GERC) is pending, The company may earmark/incur the said CSR expenditure in project cost white filling the cost for

approval with GERC.

In the Case of Subsidiary Guj. Info Petro Limited.
Adjusted Gross Revenue

The Company was regularly paying license fees @ 6% of the income from licensed activities based on the order of TDSAT dated 30th
August 2007 and subsequent TRAl's guidelines considering income from licensed activities as the Adjusted Gross Revenue (AGR). The
quarterly returns are filed from time to time and provisionat assessment has alsa been completed by DeT up to the year 2008-09. No
further provisional assessment done by DOT.
Subsequently, Supreme Court (SC) vide its order dated 11th October 2011 set aside the TDSAT order and remitted the matter to the
Tribunaf to pass fresh order in accordance with Jaw, DOT has issued a letter no.820-01/2006-LR (Vol-I1) Pt dated 29/6/2012 increasing
AGR at 7% from 1/7/2012 and 8% for the year 2013-14 onwards and clarified that Revenue for the purpose of license fee shall
provisionally Include all types of revenue from internet services allowing only those deductians available for pass through charges and
taxes/levies as in the case of access services withour any set-off for expenses.
The matter was reviewed and decided by TDSAT vide order dated 23/4/2G15 holding that the AGR for the purpose shall include only
revenues from licensed activities. The said order was challenged by DOT before the Supreme Court, On October 24, 2019, the Honorable
Supreme Court delivered its judgement in relation to long outstanding dispute regarding the definition of AGR for the purpose of
determining the License Fees upholding the stand of DeT.
Further, the Company has received the [etter no: CCA/GU}/LF/ISP-IT/GIPL/2009-10/55 dated 20-11-2019 from DoT, asking to comply the
5C judgment and asking to submit the Audited AGR data pertaining to FY 2009-10 to FY 2013-14. The company has submittad the annual
audited accounts for the financiat year 2009-10 to FY 2013-14. On 1st February,2020, the Company has filed Review Petition before the
) Hon'ble Supreme Court for seeking review of its fudgement dt. 24th October 2019, GiPL has also made Government representation to
C Chairman DCC & Secretary in this regards. The company has received another letter dated 15-02-2020 from BOT asking to pay dues of
AGR Fees along with applicable interest, penalty and interest an penalty. Then, the company has paid Rs. 500 Lakhs, towards AGR dues as
an ad-hoc payment under protest. The company has not received any demand netice from the DoT as on date.
Further, the Han'ble Supreme Court vide its order dated 18th March, 2020 directed that ro exercise of self-assessment / re-assessment to
be done and dues which were placed before Supreme court have to be paid including interest and penalty as affirmed vide SC judgement
dated 24th Oct, 2019. The Hon'ble supreme court {s yet to hear the application made by Central Govt with respect to giving reasonable time
and cease interest after particular date.
Till the matter is sub judice as abave, the company has made estimate of the liahitity that may arise under the above judgement. The
aggregate amount of dues including license fees, Interest, penalty and interest on penalty may amount to approx. Rs. 2793 {,akhs. Since the
cormpany has not received any demand notice from the DoT as on date and the matter being sub judice, there is no crystaliized liability with

regards to AGR matter as on balance sheet date.
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Contingent assets

In the Case of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited

a) The consideration received from ONGC towards 80% PI transfer in KG-OSN-2001/3 block had two components i.e, (i) Consideration
towards DDW (if} Advance floor consideration for Other Six Discoveries amounting to USD 995.26 Million(Rs.629502 Lakhs) and USD 200
Million(Rs.126500 Lakhs) respectively. The advance consideraticn received towards Other Six Discoveries is non-refundable.

The final consideration for Other Six Discoveries shall be determined based on Field Development Plan (FDP} of Other Six Discoveries
prepared by ONGC for submission to Directorate General of Hydrocarbons (DGH). In the scenario, wherein final consideration as per FDP
of Other Six Discaveries is assessed at a value higher than USD 200 Million, the advance consideration received by GSPC shall be adjusted
against the same and the balance consideration shall be paid to GSPC. In a scenario, wherein finai consideration assessed for Other Six
Discoveries is less than or equal to USD 208 Million, GSPC shall retain the non-refundahle advance consideration already received.
However, ONGC has already applied for extension in timeline for submission of FDP, Foltowing the principle of conservatism, the Company
has not arrived at the valuation of the six discoveries as it is subject to preparation of FDP by ONGC and GSPC & ONGC agreeing to a value
as per the valuation parameters adopted for DDW. Hence, at present the receivable on account of six discaveries cannat be reasonably

ascertained.

b) Guaranteed Gas Price: The Company has executed Farm-in Farm-out Agreement with DNGC for farm-out of 80% Pi in KG Block in FY

2017-18. The agreement involves annual valuation adjustment linked to existing gas prices during the currency of the respective financial

year which is carried forward for the tenure of gas sales and purchase agreement hatween GNGC and GSPL. As per the terms of valuation
adjustment clause of agreement, the Company shall be liable to annually adjust valuation i.e. pay any differential amount to ONGC which
shall be evaluated based on difference between actual gas prices during the year and agreed prices for the respective financial year for the
actual production quantity. The liability is unascertainable due to linkage of adjustment value to actua) preduction during the year along
with actual gas prices which is determined as per 6-month trailing market prices of varied mix of alternative fuels/sources of natural gas
notified by PPAC. Both these factors cannot be accurately predicted festimated, thus the valuation adjustment cannot be quantified with
certainty. However, the Company has gas sales purchase agreement with ONGC for the entire natural gas produced from KG Block which is
forms a component of gas trading pool, which effectively covers the risk of valuation adjustment under FIFQ. Further, as on 31st March,

2020 there is an amount Rs.1351 Lakhs as surplus with the company for valuation adjustment under FIFQ,
in the Case of Subsidiary Gujarat State Petronet Limited (Consolidated)

a) The Group has raised claim of ¥ 4308 Lakhs for net credit of natural gas pipeline tariff as per PNGRB Order with one of the supptiers and
supplier is disputing Group's claim and indicating for adjusting the partial claim of ¥ 3072 Lakhs out of total claim ¥ 4308 Lakhs against
disputed liability for use of domestic allocated gas other than PNG (Domestic) and CNG segments’ against demand in earlier year,

b} The Group has filed an appeal before the Appeilate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the PNGRB order related to the matter held
that the Gas Swapping Arrangement Guidelines of PNGRR is applicable erroneously. APTEL has issued the order in favor of the Group's

subsidiary Gujarat Gas Limited {'GGL"). The said supplier has filed appeal at Hor'ble Suprema Court of India against the order of APTEL.

Presently, the matter is pending in Hen'ble Supreme Court of India. Currently, GGL is paying ¥ 42.46 per MMBtu as transmission charges

for domestic gas being purchased and delivered by GAIL at one of the delivery points . If verdict is in favar of GGL, GGL will get refund of ¥
16358 Lakhs (PY: ¥ 14666 Lakhs) from December 2013 il March 2620 and the Group shail endeavor to pass on the benefit to its
custemers.

¢) The Group is having other certain claims, litigations and proceedings which are pursuing through legal processes. The management
believe that probable outcome in all such claims, litigations and proceedings are uncertain, Hence, the disclosure of such claims, litigations
and proceedings is not required in the financial statements,
Note 40.1

Capital commitments (Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2020 31ist March, 2019
Estimated Amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on
LIn respect of joint Arrangements 13,563.00 66,994.00
i.In respect of Others 90,997.00 61,838.00
Minimum Work Programme committed under various - -
iIn India -
ii.Outside India - -
Investment Commitments 1,39,116.00 1,72,516.00
lﬁtimated amount of Contracts remaining on Revenue Accounts £65,121.00 28,868.00
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3 Actual return an Pan assets
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1 Plan assets ai the eng o the year
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07 e Provicen! Fund js Re, 1529 Lakas (FY 2018:19. Ry 215, H
100 16 Super Aanuatinn fund is Rs. 302 Lakhs (FY 2018-19 Re_ 228 Lawhs )

194 Lakhs {FY 2018-19 Rs. 35 Lakhs }
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AT : R TRt + 2019-20: 2018-19 . 2019-20 2018-19 - 2019-20 Z018-39 1. -2019-20 2018-19 ' . 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 - 2018-19

V Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss =

account for the year ended 215t Marck, 2020

1 Current service cost Bd9.14 015 .65 492.00 105.00 73.18 79.30 ATqLY 35918 11g 400
2 Interest cost 63971 43633 041 wHL 7500 I %] 9z2.92 93.50 39958 3586 550 -

3 Exprcted teturn on pian a {457.25} (42837 - - - {74.78) (78.48) . - {Z.60) -

4 Actwarial [gain} / Losses 1,043.58 5BE.19 . 251.79 4428 758,14 535.20 2554 .

5 Benelits Maid - - - - - - - - -

6 Transfer in Obligatian(net) - o.in - - - - . -

7 Past service cost 436,21 f0.B4} - - - - - - &30 147.30 6106
8 T'otal expenses 203520 173322 ih28) w28 166.00 17200 34411 i37.60 157187 122854 18594 65.08
Expenses recognized in the other comprehensive income

for the year

I Actuarial {gain) / Loxses 215,00, 2200 -0.34 12 19.00 {58.00} - . - B -
V1 Balance Sheet reconcillation

1 Opering ner Hability 1,283.33 28549 10.02 B3 982.00 878.00 285.78 230.18 5,330.7¢ 434935 64.66 -

2 Expenses as above 2.250.20 1,755.22 - 18s.00 11400 344.11 137.60 1,571.87 1.228.54 186.94 £5.06
3 Employer cantributian {1,447.38} (671.81) - - - {37.00) (§3.00) - . {(£.80) {9.60)
4 Armount Recognized in Other Comprehensive income {0.94) Q12

5 Benefits Paic 10.02) (15.67) 16.43) - {97.00) (12.00) [0.24) . {599.20 (247.20) - -
€. Transfer Obligation 57.66 - - - - - - - {260} [0.54)
7. Interest income {121.92) {10451} - - - - - . - -

8 Amouni recognized In the Balance Sheet 199186 1,253.33 1.88 - 1.070.00 982.00 592.65 284.78 6,303.37 533070 244.80 55.456
9 Expected contribution du. g next 12 months 1518.85 943.54 - - 8100 2100 65.00 60.00 195.73 i35.60 146 132
The expected rate of return an plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors. mainly the composition of plan assets keld, assessed risks, historical results of return on plan assers and the Company's policy for management of plan

assets,

g EE._.":,:E_:_&H Loyalty Banu:

E - 5 -Z01B/19 o Z0E8-29 - | - 2019-20

VIl Actuarial Assumptions

1 Discaunt Rate £.85% 7.55%-7.60% £.70% 700 6.85% 7.60% 6.85% 7.60% 6.85% 7.00% 6.85% 7.60%

2 Rate af return on £.85% 7.559%-7.60% 8.00% E.85% - 6859 6.98%-7.6% 2.0 . 6.85% 7.60%

3 Salary Escatatinn 7% - 10% 7% to 10% 5.00% 7.00% 7.00% T.00% 7.00% 7% - 104 . -

4 Withdrawl Rate 1% 10 5% 1% to 5% 156 1o 5% 1% to 5% L tn 5% 1% to 5% 1% to 5% o 5% 1% to 5% 1% b 5Y%% -

5 Medical Infation rate - - - - - - - - 4.00% 2.00%
Sensltivity analysis

Reasenably pessible changes al the reparting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, halding other assumpuinns cous wauld have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shawn balow:

(Rs In Lakhs:

nded) ;i Leave Encashig

1

Loyalty Bonus (Ui

Leave Encashment
nided)

1xgw

. AsatF1se sl

arch 201 March'2o19;
Discount rate varied by 0.59%
Ircrease +S% 8,868.61 1.067.74 .75 9.87 1,006.92 921.00 1.356.7¢ L1720 588923 4983.73 24492 68.05
Decrease -5 1001648 7.972.78 200 10.19 1.139.80 1049.00 1,533.60 133246 6,757.0% 571436 20136 8242
Salary growth rate varied by 0.5%,
Increase +54%, 9999.27 796273 .95 10.15 1,135.00 1.043.00 1,533.00 1.332.50 674437 570644 - -
Decrease $9% 8.878.31 7.073.75 180 %.96 103683 926.00 1.356.20 117200 5.895.80 4986.87 - -
Withdraw! Raze
ncrease + 10% 2616.35 1,973.19 Lan .07 105800 978.00 1,450.50 1,250.7¢ 174689 1,362.47 265.27 73.40
Decrease - 10%. 2624.59 L971.26 1.BS 9498 1L072.80 987.00 1441.86 1,247.00 174874 L3S2.20 104,63 76.23
Medical inflation Rate - [0.5% Py NA)
Increase - - - - - - - 77350 B2.56
Decrease - - - - - 24413 67.80

| 6%



Note 42
foint Operations {un Incorporated Jont arrangements)
The group has entered into Production Sharing Contracts {PSCs) / Agreaments In consortium with variaus Private/Public Sector & Foreign Campanies as stated below with the Ministry of Petroleum
& Katural Gas [Government of India}, for exploration of oil and kas in the followlng fields. The group has also entered into Production Sharing Agreements (PSAs)/Work Permits overseas relating ta
(il & Gasf Exploration Areas blacks along with various companies. Pursuant to the P5Cs, joint Cperations {unincorporated folint arrangements [Vs)j have been formed to undertzke ReCessary|
economic actlvities for productian of 0il and Gas by entering into a Joint Operating Agreement with them. The details are stated helow:
EBlocks/Fletds currently under exploralton, development and
production
SrNo Joint arrangements/PSCs ] " GSPC's Pl | Operatorship/Other ! Fl
A Non Operazed JVs
1 Hazlra 66.67% (66.67%) |Sun Perrochemicals Private [33.33%
Limited {Operator)
] Bhandut 609 (60%) Oilex NI Holdings (India} 140%
3 Cambay S5% {55%,) Ollex NL [Operator) 30%
Oilex NL Holdings {India)  |15%
Asjol 50% {50%) Hindustan Oil and 50%
5 ’ Pale} ) 50% (50%) Exploration
Hind Qil and 50%
35% (35%) Devalopment )
Hindustan O and 35%
Oil and Narural Gas 30%
3 North Balal 45% (15%) Hindustan Ol and 25%
{NRL Oil & Gas Limited J0%
7 Dhalasan ) 70% (70%) GNRL 0il & Gas Limited 30%
] j North Kathana 70% [70%) GNAL O4F & Gas Limited  |30%
9 Kanawara j “|76% 76%4) GNRL 0il & Gas Limired 30%
10 Allara 70% [70%] GNRL Oil & Gas Limited 30%
11 CB-DNN-2004/1 409 (40%) il and Naturat Gas 60%
i, . Corporation Limited
C . 12 CB-0ONN-2604/2 45% [45%) Gil and Natuial Gas 55%
- Corparation Limited
13 ) CB-ONN-2004/3 35% (35%; 0Oif and Naturaf Gas £5%
14 MB-0SN-2005/1 20% (2634 Oil aml Natural Gas B0%,
15 GH-OSN-2009/1 20% {20%) il and Natural Gas 40%,
Indian Qil Corporation 20%
Adani Welspun Exploration 120%
14 KG-DSN-2001/3 10% {10%) JODPL Pvt. Limited 10%
(Befer Notea) Oil and Natural Gas B0%
B LSPC-Operated
17a Tarapur
8% (80%) Ceo Giohal Resources 0%
Developmeni:
56% {56%4) Gee Global Resources 14%
Oil and Natural Gas 30%
17h Tarapur - Extension phase 80% {B0%) Gat Global Resources 20%
18 Unawa 70% (70%) GNRL 0il & Gas Limited 30%
1%a CB-ONN-2000/1 {Ahmedabad) S0% (50%} GAIL {India} Ltd 50%
1% CB-ONN-2000/1 -(Extension phase) [Refer Note b} [50% [50%) GAIL (india) 4.td 50%
20 CB-ONN-2002/3 (Sanand)  {Refer Note h) 55% (55%) Jubllant OUl & Gas Private  [20%
Hindustan Petroleum 15%
Geo Glaba! Resources 1%
759 (7556) Expioration
GAIL (india) Ltd 25%
1 CB-ONN-2003/2 (Ankleshwar] Development & Production:
GAIL (indiz) Lid 20%
SO%(S0%) Jubilant Capital Private 20%
; Geo Glohal Resources 16%
k ) Pl - Participating Interast
-~ " Flgurs \n Gracket indlcate previous year figures. Thare Is no change in previoys year figures unless otherwise stated.
|1 Blocks /Flelds propased to be surrendered
SrNo Joint arrangements/PSCs {GSPC's Pl | Operatorship/Qther [ei
A Non Operated [Vs
1 MB-05N.2000/1 (Mumbai} 10% (10%) Qil and Natural Gas 75594
(Refer Nata c) Indizn Oil Corperation 15%
2 MB-BWN-2000/2 {Mumbai) 10% (10%) 0# and Natural Gas 50%
[Refer Note c} Indian 0il Corporation 15%
GAIL {ladia} Ltd 15%
Oil tndia Lt 10%
3 CB-ONN-2002/2 (Mehsana) 50% (60%) Jubilant il & Gas Pyt 309
{Refer Note r) Geo Glohal Resources 109
4 CY-ONN-2002/1(Cavery) 20% (20%) Jubslant Oil & Gas Pvt. 0%
(Refer Note c} GALL (india) Ltd 50%
5 BS(3)-CBM-2003/11 30% {30%) OH and Natural Gas 70%
[Refer Note c) Corporation Limired
| (Operator)
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[ CY-DWN-2004/1 16% {109%} il and Natural Gas 70%
{(Refer Nete c) GAIL 10%
{!ndia} Lid
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
7 £Y-DWN-2004 /2 10% {10%)} Qil and Natural Gas 70%
{Refer Note c} GAIL 109
{India) Lrd
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
8 CY-DWN-2004/4 10% (10%) Ot and Natural Gas 70%
{Refer Note c) GAIL 1%
{!ndia} Ltd
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
9 LY-PR-DWN-2004 /2 10% (10%) 01 and Natural Gas 70%
(Refer Notec} GAIL 105
{India} Ltd
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
pind KG-DWN-2004/1 10% (10%) Oil and Natural Gas 70%
[Refer Note ¢} GAIL 10%
(ndia} Ltd
Hindustan Pstroleum 10%
1.+ KG-DWN-2004/2 16% (10%) 0H and Nawural Gas 605
{Refer Note ¢) GALL 10%
(India}Lid
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
BRCL 10%
12t KG-DWN-2004/3 10% (10%) 0Oif and Natural Gas 70%
(Refer Note ¢} GAIL 10%
{India) Ltd¢
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
13 ¢ KG-DWN-2004/5 10% {10%) 0it and Natural Gas 50%
{Refer Nate c) GAHL 10%
{India} L1d
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
BPCL 10%
Bil india 10%
Limited
14 KG-DWN-2004/6 10% [10%) Oil and Natural Gas 60%
{Refer Note c] GAIL 10%
findia) Ltd
Hindustan Petreieum 10%
Gii india 10%
Limited
15+ MB-0SN-2004/2 20% {20%) Perragas E&P 20%
{Refer Note ) GAIL 209
{india) Lte
Hindustan Petroleum 20%
Indian 0l Corporation 20%
16 CB-ONN-2004/4 40% {40%) Qil and Natural Gas 60%
{Refer Nate ¢) Corporation Limited
17 R)-ONN-2004/1 22.225% GAIL {India} Ltd (Operator) |22.225%
(Refer Note c) (22.223%) Hindustan Petroleum 22.22%
BPCL 11.11%
Hallworthy Shipping Ltd.  [11.11%
Nitin Fire Protection 11.11%
g KG-0SN-2065/1 20% (20%) Oil and Natural Gas 60%
[Refer Note ¢} HPCL - Mital Energy Ltd.  |20%
19 HG-DWN-2005/1 10% (1096} 0il and Natural Gas 70%
{Refer Note c) tndian 0il Corporation 20%
20 CY-ONN-2005/1 30% (30%) GAIL {india) Ltd (Operator} [40%
Bengal Energy lnc 30%
21 KH-0WN-2005,2 10% {10%) Ot and Natural Gas 0%
Corporation Limited
22 AN-DWN-2009/5 0% (0%} Qil and Natural Gas 100%
[Refer Note e) Corporation Limited
23 AN-DWN-2009/13 0% (0%; Cit and Naturat Gas 80%
{Refer Nate e} GAIL 10%
(Indiz) Ltd
NTPL Ltd 10%
24 AA-ONN-2003/1{Assam) {Refer Note <} {20% [20%) Jubilant o1l & Gas Pyt 10%
Jubilant Securities Pvt, Ltd, {35%
GAIL (India) Led 35%
25 CY-DWN-2004/3 {Refer Note ¢} 10% {104%) Oil and Naturul Gas 70%
GAIL (India) Ltd 1%
Hindustan Petroleum 10%
26 CY-PR-OWN-2004/1 (Refer Note ¢} 10% {10%) Oil and Natural Gas 70%
GAIL (Indja) Lt¢ 10%
Hindustan Petroleum 0%
27 MB-05N-2005/5 {Refer Note c) 30% (30%) Otl and Natwral Gas 0%
Corperation Limited
28 MB-05N-2005 76 (Refer Note c) 20% (20%) Qil and Natural Gas RD%
Corporation Limited
29 CB-ONN-2005/4 [Refer Note ¢} 49% (49%} Gitand Natural Gas 51%
Corporation Limited
kL) CB-GNN-2005/10 {Refer Note ¢) 49% (19%) Ol and Narural Gas 51%
Corporation Limited
31 CB-ONN-2009/4 [Refer Nute b) 50% {50%) 0if and Natural Gas 50%

| 4o




13* Tsabzrmati j [65% (60%) Joilex N1 Holdings (India)_140%

* Blacks CY-PR-OWN-2004/2, KC-DWN-2004/ 1. XG-DWN-2004/2.KG-DWN-2004/3, XG-DWN-2004/5,5abarmat,KG-OSN-2005/ 1 & MB-05N-2004 /2 have recelved the approval from MOPN&G for
surrender

a GSPC-Operated
33 South Diyur (Egypi) (Refer Note d) 80% {B0%) Alkor Petro Ltd 20%
34 North Hap'y (Egypt) BO0% {80%) Petrogas E&P LLC 20%
(Refer Note d}
35 MEB-OSN-2004/1 20% (20%) GAIL (India} Ltd 20%
{Refer Note ¢} Hindustan Petroleum 0%
Indian Qil Garparation 209%
Western Drilling 20%
36 Bloack No 19 [Yemen} 45% {45%]) Alkor Petroo Ltd. 25%
Western Drilling 30%
37 Block No 28 (Yemen) 45% (45%) Atkar Perroo Lid. 25%
Western Dritling 30%
38 Block Ne 57 {Yemen) 45% [45%} Alkor Petroo Ltd. 25%
Western Drilling 30%
39 South Gulf of Suez (Egypt) {Refer Note d) 60% (609%) Adani Welspun Exploration [40%
40 KG-ONN-2004/2 409 {409} GAIL {Iadia] Ltd 40%
Petrogas E&P LLC 20%
41 RJ-ONN-2005/3 £0% (60%) 0il and Natural Gas 40%
42 Sauth East Tungkal {Indonesia) [Refer Hate d) 50.5090(50.56%) | Essar 04l Lid 49.50%

Notes

4. The Campany's Participating Interest {80% P1) in KG-OSN-2001/3 has been farmed out to Qil and Natural Gas Corporation (BNGC) through a Farm-in/Farm-out Agreement which was executed on
101h March 2017, The agreed valuation for the trznsaction is USD 995.26 Million towards RG-Deen Dayal West (DDW]) area and USD 260 M#lion as an advance consideration towards the Other Six
Discoveries areas. The consideration towards BOW Pleld s further subject te adjustment based on gas price while the consideration tawards Other Six Discoverles is subject to additional payment
by ONGG upon valuation of these discoveries to be carried out upon submission of FDP.

In Aprii 2017, the Company has entered into a Deed of Assignment & Assumption of Participating Interest with GGR vide which GGR has surrendered and assignad its 10% Participating tnterest in
KG-OSN-2001 /3 Block 2o the Company. Thus, the Company holds 10% Pl In KG-0SN-2081/3 Block,

b. The Company had initlated the process for farm-out of 12 E&P fislds/blacks of which bids have been received for 7 blocks/fields. The necessary approvals from Government of Gujarat has been
obtained for farm-out, The Company has signed Farm-in Farm-gut {FIFQ) Agreement with respective counterparties for & of these blocks which inciude Allara, Dholasan, North Kathana, Linawa,
Hazira, and Bhandut. The FIFQ for Cambay field {s in process of heing executed. The Company shall be filing the Deed of Asslgnment with Directorate General of Hydrocarbons, Mintstry of Petroleum
and Natura! Ges after completion of necessary operational procedures. Accordingly, the Campany has nat taken any line by line entries after the respactive effective dates of the agreements.

c. The group along with its Joint arrangemens partners have recommended block MB-OSN-2000/1, MB-DWN-2000/2 (Mumhal), C¥-ONN-2062/1 (Cauvery), CB-ONN-2002/2, MB-OSN-2004/1, MB-
O3N-2004/Z, KG-DWN-2004/1, KG-DWN-2004/2, KG-DWN-2004/3, KG-DWN-2004/5, KG-DWN-2004/6, CY-DWN-2004/1, CY-DWN-Z004/2, CY-DWN-2004/4, CY-PR-OWN-2004/2, CB-ONN-
200474, R]-ONN-2004/1, 8S (3)-CHM-2003/11. KG 03N 200571, KG DWN 2005/, KK DWN 200572, KG ONN 2004,/2, RI ONN 2005/3, AA-ONN-2003/1, CY-DWN-2004/3, CY-PR-DWN-2004/1, MB-
05N-2005/5, MD-0SN-2005/6, CB-ONN-2005/10 and CB-BNN-2005/4 te be surrendered to Government of India/Appropriate Autharities n earlier periods.

d. The graup along with i1s Jeint arrangement partners has decided ko withdraw from North Ha'py (Egypt) block, South Diyur (Egypt), South Gulf of Suez {Egypt) and South East Tungkal indenesia

blocks in eartier years.
e. During FY 2013-24 the group has decided to surrender and assign its 10% Pl in two ONGE operated blocks namely AN-DWN-2009/5 and AN-DWN-2009/13 hlack ta ONGE w.e.k. Lst April. 2013,

)



In FY 2017-18 GSPC and HOEC has submitted the proposal for CB-ON/7 Ring Fenced PSC{RFPSC) to MOPNG which Is pending requistie approvai, However, GSPC has already paid the requisite
amount of USD 1.275 Million (Rs.817 Lakhs} as per the guidelines of MOPNG for signing of CB-ON/7 RFPSC.

1 During the financial year 2012-13 the graup alang with it jV pariners have recommended ta surrender the three blocks by invoking the termination provision of the PSAs on account of
continuation of force majeure avents for more than six months. Vide letter dared 13th February, 2013, GSPC led consortium has terminated Production Sharing Agresments [P$As) for 2 blocks
awarded In Republic of Yemen (RaY}. PSAs have been terminated on the ground of existence of force majeure event. The Consortium had initiated the arbitration proceedings under the PSAs before
the International Chamber of Commerce [ICC), Paris and In the interim stage, obtained order Repuhlic of Yemen nat 1o take steps invoking $BLCs, whie Consortium has been directed to extend the
validity of SBLCs. Detailed pleadings were Ned by both the parties and the final hearing was held from 8.12th September 2014 at the ICC hearing center in Paris. After the final hearing was
concluded both the parties had submitted Post Hearing Briefs befare the Arbitral Tribunal. Subsequently upon completion of the arbitration proceedings, the final award has been passed by the
Arbitral Tribunal on 10 July 2015, The Arbitral Award inter a3a:

~ Declared that the three Praducticn $harlng Agreements (Elocks 19, 28, and 57} have been validly terminated by GSPC Consortivm;

- Declared that the Repuhlic of Yemen and/or the Yemen! Ministry of Cil and Minerals were and are not entitted under the Production Sharing Agreements to draw on the related Standby Letters of
Cretlits {USS 42 million i.e ~Rs.31662 Lakhs) sssued in their faver by the Internationat bark of Yemen:

- Arhitral Tribunal kas awarded costs of approx. USD 3.79 milifon [~Rs.2955 Lakhs) in favour of GSPC Cunsortium.

The Said Arbitral Award has been challenged by the Yemer Government by filing Apnulment Proceedings in Court Of Appeal at Paris. GSPC Consartium has fled the response to the Annuiment
Proceedings filed by Yemen Government. The hearing for the matter took place on Fehruary 28, 2017, The Annuliment Praceedings have atso been held in favaur of GSPC Consortium by the Paris
Court. GSPC consortium Is taking steps for enforcement of award. the matter is sub-judice.

h. During the FY2019-20 GSPC Operated CB-ONN-2004/3 Block has commenced cammercial production.
1.0'the ahove, 19 fields/blecks are in praduction, namely Hazira, Bhandut, Cambay, Asjol, Unawa, North Balal, CB-ON/7 (Palej), Dholasan, North Kathana, Kanawara, Aliora, CB-ONN-2000/1

(Ahmedabad], Tarapur, CB-ONN-2003/2 (Ankleshwar], KG-OSN-2001/3, CB-CNN-2000/1[RFPSC),Sanand Miroli, CB-ONN-2004/1, CB-ONN-2004/2 and CB-ONN-2004/3 block. Net quantity of
Company’s interest fon gross basis) in proved geveloped reserves Is as follows:

Proved Proved

Reseves ((3J1) | Reserves (Gas)
Particulars {Miillen MT)* | (Mlllien Cublc

Meter) *
Opering Balance for the year ended an ist April, 2019 G.33 4,155.60
(0.20) (+.307.56)
Additions 0.01 23.39
** Adjustments on acceunt of change in Reserve estimate {0.02) {1,051.42}
[0.16) (82.67)

Deletions

Froduction 0.03 25.90
(0.03} (34.63)
Closing Bafance for the year ended on 31ist March, 2020 0.29 3,101.67
(0.33) (+.155.60)

“Figures in brackets relate to periad ended 31t March, 2019
The Company’s share of Teserve has been considered on the basis of the *Reserve” certification provided by Gufarat Energy Research & Managment (nstitute [GERMI) as on 31st March, 2019 and

accordingly the praved reserves as on 31st March, 2020 has been workad based on the reserve estimates certified by GERM! ard only includes the blocks which are in production.
** Adjustiments reflects change to currunt reserve estimation and earler reserve estimation hased on proved reserves.

The financial statements of the grouy reflect its share of Assets, Liabiliiles, Inceme and Expenditure of the Joint arrangement operations which are accounted an a line to line basis with similar itemy
in the group's accounts to the extent of participating interest of the Eroup as per the various joint arrangement agreements, in compliance of nd AS-111. The income and expenditure from Joint

arranguments are disclosed separately in the Statement of Prafit and Loss. The summary of the group's share In Assets & Liabilities of Joint arrangements are as fofiow:

(Rs, in Lakhs)

Particulars Asai As at

31st March, 3ist March,
020 2019
Fixed Assets

Gross Block 6,10,551.00 6,05,461.00
Carrent Assets 24,428.00 19,653.00
Current Liahtlittes and Provisions 7,233.00 34,590.00
13.045.00 20,065.18

Contingent Liabilities

*includes stores & spares
|. The Statement of Profit and Less of the group includes Its share in Profit or Loss pertaining to the respective Joint arrangements. The summary of Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended

31st March 2020 Is given as under:
[Rs. in Lakhs)

Group's Share As at
31st March, :31st March,

Particulars 2020 2019 '
Income
Sale of Crude il 5,057.00 T 412,00
Sale of Gas 2,891.00 3.388.00
increase/{Decrease) in Stock* (1,834.00} {53.00}
Other Incame 395.08 807.00
Total 6,510.00 11,554.00
Expenditura
Praductien Expenses 5.789.00 6,898.00
Duties & Taxes 81400 510.00
Administrative exps. 1,500.00 1,425.00
Total Expenditure before Depr 8,163.¢0 9,233.00
Prafil before depreciation {1.593.00) 2,321.00

“It ncludes increase/ (decrease) in stack ol crude ol of Hazira Field amaounting to Rs(279) Lakhs (PY R5.268 Lakhs). The same is not considered in closing stock of crude oil, in line with Juint
arrangement’s accounting policy.
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GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

Note 43
Related party disclosure

As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on "Related Party Disclosures”, list of related parties

identified of the Company are as follows.

Associates/Joint Ventures

Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited

Name of the entity Type
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Co. Ltd Assgciate
Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Co. Ltd. Associate
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. ] Associate
Guiarat State Financial Services Ltd. Assaociate
Gujarat State Erergy Generation Limited Associates
Sabarmati Gas Limited Joint Ventures
GSPL India Gasnet Limited Joint Ventures
GSPL India Transco Limited Joint Ventures
Associates

Details of Key Managerial Personnel and transactions with Key Managerial Personnel:

: F.¥.2019-20 F.Y.2018-19
Name of Key Managerial Personnels: From Date To Date From Date To Date
Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS - (Holding Company - Chairman) 27-Dec-19 31-Mar-20 - -
Shri Arvind Motilal Agrawal, [AS (Holding Company - Chairman} 1-Apr-19 ' 27-Dec-19 - -
Shri Anit Mukim, 1AS (Subsidiary Company - Chairman) 10-Dec-19 31-Mar-20 - -
Shri Dr. .N. Singh, 1AS {Subsidiary Company- Chairman & Managing Director) - - 1-Apr-18 11-Jul-18
Shri Dr. .N. Singh, 1AS (Subsidiary Company - Chairman) ' 1-Apr-19 10-Dec-19 12-Jui-18 31-Mar-19
Shri Sanjeev Kumar, [AS - (Holding Company - Managing Director) 1-Apr-19 3-Sep-19 - -
Shri Milind Torawane, IAS - (Holding Company - Managing Director) 4-0ct-19 31-Mar-20 - -
$hri Vasantkumar Raval - (Holding Company - Independent Director) { upto 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
20.06.2020)
Shri Yamal Vyas - (Holding Company - Independent Director) {W.e.f 20.06.2020). - - - -
Ms. Shridevi Shukla - (Holding Company - independent Director) (W.e.f }
20.06.2020). ) ) )
Ms. Mamta Verma, IAS - (Holding Company - Women Independent Director} {
upto 20.06.2020) ( Brompany : 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 ) )
Ms. Arti Kanwar, 1AS - (Holding Company - Woman Director) 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 - -
Shri Ghanshyam Pathak ~ {Holding Company - CFQ) 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Shri Sandeep Shah - (Holding Company - Company Secretary} 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Shri T, Natarajan, 1AS (Subsidiary Company - Jeint Managing Director) - - 1-Apr-18 11-}ul-18
Shri Sanjeevkumar, IAS (Subsidiary Company - Managing Director) 22-Aug-19 31-Mar-20 - -
Shri T. Natarajan, 1AS {Subsidiary Company - Managing Director) 1-Apr-19 22-Aug-19 12-Jul-18 31-Mar-19
Shri Sujit Gulati, IAS {Subsidiary Company - Director) . - 1-Apr-18 16-Jul-18
Shri Pankaj Joshi, [AS (Subsidiary Company - Directer) 20-5ep-19 31-Mar-20 - -
Smt. Sunaina Tomar, {AS (Subsidiary Company - Director) 4-Jan-20 31-Mar-20 - :
:Jr. Manjula Sul?ramanlam, [AS (Retd.) (Subsidiary Company - Weman 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
ndependent Director)
Shri Arvind Agarwal, 1AS (Subsidiary Company - Director) 1-Apr-19 6-Dec-19 12-Jun-18 31-Mar-19
Shri Raj Gopal, 1AS (Subsidiary Company -Director) - - 8-Aug-18 1-Feb-19
Shri M. M. Srivastava, [AS (Retd.) (Subsidiary Company -Director) 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Shri K. Kailashnathan, 1AS (Retd.) (Subsidiary Company -Director) 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Dr. N. Ravichandaran { Subsidiary Company - independent Director) 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-14 31-Mar-19
Prof. Yogesh Singh (Subsidiary Company -Independent Director) i-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Dr. Ravindra Dholakia (Subsidiary Campany -Independent Director} 1-Apr-19 3i-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Shri Rajesh Sivadasan {Subsidiary Company - CFO) 1-Apr-19 31-Mar-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Shri Sandeep Dave (Subsidiary Company - Company Secretary) 1-Apr-19 20-Feb-20 1-Apr-18 31-Mar-19
Smt. Reena Desai (Subsidiary Company - Company Secretary) 27-Feb-20 31-Mar-20 - -
Transaction with the Key Managerial Personnel
fAmount in Lakhs)

Particulars 2019-20 20618-19
Remuneration to KMP {Parent Company)
Directors Sitting Fees 011 0.12
Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel 21.57 19.98 — -
Remuneration to KMP (Subsidiary Companies) EHED ACCoUNY
Key management personnel compensation 269.69 26597 "
Director Sitting Fees 15.71 11.68
Post employment beneflt plan

-Non-centributory superannuation plan 22.75 7.08

-Employee group gratuity scheme 69.82 32.05

i 44.10 16,90

Other Long Term benefit

In case of Guiarat State Investment Limited (Parent Company)

The remuneration to the key managerial persannel includes short term employment benefits and does notinclude the provisien made for th

gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined an actual basis for the company as a whole.
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GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

Note 43,1
Related party disclosure

[Rs. in Lakhs

Transactions during the year with related parties: §
o Nature of Transaction o Associates " Joint Ventures TOTAL
Asat Asat Asat Asat Asar Asat
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019] 31st March, 2020| 31st March, 201
Income: - -
Sale of LNG 13,019.75 12,302.44 25,153.58 28,141.10 38,173.33 40,44 3.54
Sabarmati Gas Limited - 25,153.58 28,141.10 25,153.58 28,141.10
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 13,019.75 12,302.44 - 13,019.75 12,302.44
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizer Company 25,362.56 25,362.56 .
Gujarat State Fertilizer Company 17,902.78 17,902.78 -
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. 1,973.38 1,973.38 B
Regasification Income 2,108.08 924,33 - - 2,108.08 924.33
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 2,108.08 924.33 - 2,108.08 924.33
Connectivity Charges Received - - 144,55 - 144.55
Sabarmati {as Limited . - 144.55 - 144.55
Gas Transportation Income 7,653.18 1,053.38 5,750.68 5,210.28 13,403.86 6,263.66
Sabarmati Gas Limited - 5,750.68 £,210.28 5,750.68 5210.28
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 1,775.00 1,053.38 - 1,775.00 1.053.38
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 5,601,75 5,601.75
Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd. 276.43 27643
PNG Sales - [ncome 3.49
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemtcals Ltd. 3.49 3.49
ne Crossing Chages Received - 8.26 4.72 11.80 4.72
““jGujarat Narmada Valtey Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 3.54
Sabarmati Gas Limited - .26 4,72 8.26 4,72
Rent received 19.94 18.99 53,75 145.10 73.68 164.0%
Gujaral State Energy Generation Limited 19.94 i8.99 - 19.94 18.99
GSPL india Gasnet Limited - 6.61 56.65 6,61 56.65
GSPL India Transco Limited - 014 55.62 0.14 5562
Sabarmati Gas Limited - 47.00 32.84 47.00 32.84
Dividend Income - 324.07 249.69 324,07 249.69
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited. - 324.07 249,69 324.07 249.69
Interest Income 986.16 117244 - - 986.16 1,172.44
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 986.16 1,172.44 - - 986.16 1,172.44
Reimbursement of Exp-Received 116.12 90.28 573.62 941.84 689.74 1,032.12
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited. - 2212 40.10 2212 40.10
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 44.46 83.81 - 44.46 83.8}
GSPL India Gasnet Limited - 265.07 595.69 265.07 595.69
GSPL India Transco Limited - ZR6.42 306.05 286,42 306.05
GSPCLNG Limited 547 - - 6.47
Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Limited 71.66 71.66 -
Sale of Material -Inventory - 2170 122,18 2170 122,18 ;
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited. 1770
GSPL India Gasner Limited - 4.00 12218 4.00 12218
Services Received 2.30
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited . 2.30
Dividend Paid 13.32 13.32 -
--Gujarat State Energy Generation Lid 13.32 -
Qpcnses: - -
‘{ urchase of Gas 215.18 215.18
Gujarat Narmada Fertilizer Company 215.18 215.18
Gas transportation charges - 1,289.35 2,419.24 1,289.35 2,419.24
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited. 69.35 69.35 -
GSPL India Gasnet Limited - 1,220.00 2,419.24 1,220.00 2,419.24
Interest on Term Loan paid 27,813.53 27.813.53
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 27,813.53 27.813.53
Reimbursernent of Expenses: Paid 54.41 37.51 132.43 168.17 186.85 205.68
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 37.51 - 54.41 37.51
G5PL India Gasnet Limited - 78.36 98.51 7836 98.51
GSPL India Transca Limited - 54.07 69.66 54.07 69.66
Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 8.83 -
Dividend Pajd 684.97 684.97
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 2.66 2.66
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. 213.16 21316
Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 465.14 469.14
ROW Expense 596 5.90 -
GSPL INDIA GASNET LTD 590 5.90 -
Rent Expense 46.19 - 13.5¢4 181 59.73 1.81
GSPL India Gasnet Limited - 13.54 1.81 13.54 .81
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chernicals Limited 6.13 -
Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 40.06 -
Purchase of Assets - 0.95 0.61 0.95 0.61
GSPL India Transco Limited v - 095 0.61 0.95 0.61
Sale of Assets .EST 'é 0.56 548 9.1¢ 548 9.66
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited. £ 056 - - 0.56
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited. Ay 3 2,63 2.63 -
GSPL India Gasnet Limited ﬂt “ 144 3.35 144 335
GSPL India Transco Limited ZAWOULALIM -“S:a,\\ 1.42 6.75 142 6.75
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GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS Lt

MITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Note 43.2
Related party disclosure
Balances Outstanding

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Associates Joint Ventures TOTAL
Nature of transaction Asat As at As at Asat As at As at
31st March, 2020|315t March, 2019} 31st March, 2020{ 31st March, 2019{31st March, 2020} 31st March, 2019
Current Assets & Liabilities:
Debtors 7,881.34 4,401.03 373.25 629.34 8,254.59 10,236.95
Gujarat State Energy Generation 5,467.15 4£,401.03 - 5,467,15 4,401.03
Limited,
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited - - 373.25 629.34 373.25 629.34
Gujarat State Fertilizer Company 375.14 375.14 -
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizer 2,039.04 2,039.04 -
Company
Advance/Recefvables 4,620.57 3,718.83 2,171.99 1,433.22 6,792.56 5,152.05
Gujarat State Energy Generation 4,611.57 3,718.83 - 4,611.57 3,718.83
Limited.
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited - - 3.97 - 397
GSPL India Gasnet Limited - - 2,096.81 1,348.97 2,096.81 1,348.97
GSPL India Transco Limited - - 75.17 80.28 75.17 80¢.28
GSPC LNG Limited - - - - -
Gujarat State Fertilizer Company 9.00 3.00 -
Payabhle 19.31 26.60 369.15 353.12 388.46 379.72
Gujarat State Energy Generation 14.76 26.60 - 14.76 26.60
Limited.
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. 0.83 0.83 -
Gujarat State Fertilizer Company 1.60 1.60 -
Gujarat Narmada Fertilizer 212 212 -
Company
GSPL India Gasnet Limited - - 363.26 283.85 363.26 283.85
GSPL India Transco Limited - - 1.27 - 1.27
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited - - 5.90 68.00 5.90 68.00
Investment in Share Capital 29,018.16 29,018.16 75,245.67 24,281.83 1,04,263.83 53,299.99
{Altotment) :
GSPC LNG Limited - - - - -
GSPL India Gasnet Limited - . 45,998.60 9,620.00 45,998.60 9,620.00
GSPL India Transce Limited - B 23,737.24 9,152.00 23,737.24 9,152.00
Gujarat State Energy Generation 27.868.16 27,868.16 - 27,868.16 27,868.16
Limited.
Sabarmati Gas Company Limited. - - 5,509.83 5,509.83 5,509.83 5,509.83
Alcock Ashdown {Gujarat) 1,150.00 1,150.00 - 1,150.00 1,150.00
Limited (excluding prevision for
Diminution in vaiue)
Investment in Share Capital 3,30,395.91 6,146.91 - - 3,30,395.91 6,146.91
(Allotment-pending-Share
application money)
Gujarat State Energy Generation 6,146.91 6,146.91 6,146.91 6,146.91
Limited.
Inter Corporate Loan 3,24,249.00 B - - 3,24,249.00 -
Gujarat State Financial Services 3,24.,249.00 - - - 3,24,249.00 -
Ltd.
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GUFARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to £ lidated Financiat st for the year ended 31st March 2020
Note 45
A Financial Instruments by categary and their fair value [Rs. in Lakhs)
Carrying amount Fair value
Level1- Level 2 - .Le\(el 3-
Asat31stMarch 2019 FVTPL FVTQLCT Amortised Cost Lost - Total Quoted price in ::ﬁ:’:’;l‘;: u:;ghl‘:::i::le Total
active markets inputs lapists
Financial assets
Derivative Instruments 43.24 43.24 43.24 4324
Investments
Quoted 298.26 2,629.00 - 6,54,160.74 6.57.088.00 298.26 6,54,160.53 0.21 6.54.459.00
Unguoted 17.055.82 - 1705582 - 17.055.82 17.055.82
Loans 1483400 14.834.00
Trade Recelvabies - - 122.190.58 - 1.22.190.58 - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 33,390.94 - 33.950.95 - - - -
Other Bank Balances - - 70,615.42 - 70,615.42 - - - -
Qther financial assels - 15045010 - 190,450.19 - - - -
Tatal financial assets 341.50 19,684.82 4,32.081,06 6,54,160.74 11,06,268.12 298.26 6,54,160.53 17,099.27 6,71,558.08
Financtal liabllities
Derivative Instruments 52677.2 52.677.20 52.677.20 5267720
Debt Securities - - 6,00.000.00 4,00,000.00
Horrowings 13.49.521.26 134952126
Other financial liabifities 302502.40 3.02,502.40 - -
Trade Payables - - 32,381.00 - 37,381.00 - - : il
Total financial liahilities 52,677.20 - 22, 84,404.66 - 23,37,081.86 - - 52677.20 52,677.20
{Bs. in Lakhs]
Carrying amount Fair value
Level 1 - Level 2- Level 3 -
Asat3tst March 2020 FVTPL F¥TOC] Amotised Cost Cost Total Qut}ted price in :;gsl;ﬂ:;':: u:;i'?::i:';e Tatal
active markets .
innuts Inputs
Financial assets
Derlvative fnstruments 14.25 14.25 14.25 14.25
Investments
Equizy instruments - Lona term
Quoted 222.98] 1.845.08 71254233 7.14.610.32 222.98 7.12,542.33 1,845.00 7.14.610.31
Unauoted 19.770.67 19,770.67 - - 19.770.67 19.770.467
Loans 14,429.93 14,429.93 -
Trade Recelvables 13454693 13454693 - - .
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1.06.552.55 10655255 - - - -
Other Bank Balances 49,370.82 49,370.82 - - - -
Other financial asseis 1,37317.51 137317.51 - : - -
Tuo1al financial agsets 237.23 21,615.67 44221773 7,12,542.33 11,76,612.96 222.98 7,12,542.33 21,629.92 7,34,395.23
Financial liabilities
Derivative Instruments 76,670.40 T6,670.40 76,670.40 76,670.40
Debt Securities 6,00,006.00 6,00,000.00 -
Borrowings 10,97,046.18 10,97.046.18 N
Qther financial lfabilities 2.36,669.95 236,669.95 - -
Trade Payables £9,308.53 99,306.53 : N - -
Total financial liabilities 76,670.40 - 20,23024,66 e 20,99.693.06 - L3 76,670.40 76,670,440

# Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost is not materially different from the amortised cost Further, impact of time value of mopey is not significant for the financial
instruments classified as current. Accordingly, the fair value has not been disclosed separately.

Types of Inputs are as underr
Tnput Level I (Directly Observable) which includes quoted prices in active markets for identical assets such as quoted price for an equily security an Security Exchanges
Input Level IE (Indirectly Ohservable) which includes prices in active markets for similar assets such as quated price for similar assets in active markets, valuation multipie derived from prices in
Input Level 11T [lsobservable’ which Includes management’s own assumptions for arriving at a fair value such as projected cash Aows used to value a business ete,
B. Measurement of fair values
Valuation techniques and sianiicant unsbservable lnputs
The followinz tables show the valuatlon techniaues used {n measuring Level 3 fair values, as well as the significant unobservable tnputs used.
Financial instraments measured at fair value
FVTOCL in unquated equity ¢ Investments in Equity Shares of Other Entities
Transfers between Levels 1 and 2
There have been no transfers between Leve! t and Level 2 during the reparting periods
Level 3 fale values
Movements tn the values of unquoted eguity fnstruments for the period ended 31st March, 2020 and 31st March, 2019 [s as belaw:
{Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars Amount

Asat31March 2018 2.861.54
Acauisitions/ [disposals) -

Gains/ {losses) recognised in other comprehensive income 14,154.90
Galns/ (losses) recognised fn consofidated statement of prefic or 19.28
Asat 31 March 2019 17,055.72
Acguisitions/ (disposals} -

Gains/ [losses) recognised In other comprehensive incoma 274394
Gains/ {lesses) recognised in consslidated statement of profit or 128.95]
Asat 31 March 2020 19.770.67

Transfer out of Level 3
There were no movement in level 3 in either directions during 2019-20 and the year 201B-19. There were no transfers out of level 3 during the year 2039-20 and 2018-19,

Sensitivity analvsls
In Current Year, Investments In unquoted equity shares comprises majorly of investments in ONGC Petro Additions Lid. & GSPC LNG Ltd Valuation of ONGC Petro Additions Lte. has been done based

on Market Approach using Comparable Compantes Multiple(*CCM"} Method. During Previous Year, investments in ONGC Petro Additions Ltd have nol been fair vaiued on account of lack of
adequante infarmation, so it was impracticable to pravide the sensitivity analysis of the same.
Sensitivity analysis-ONGC Petro Additions Ltd, (OPAL)

(Rs.in Lakhs)
$ignificant observable inputs As at 31st March, 2020 As at 315t March, 2019
OC1 [¢]]]
10% Increase in  {10% Decrease Increase Decrease
P/BY in P/BY
Equity securities in unguoted investments measured through
NA
Fair Value of Investments in OPAL 3,190.44 2,610.36




Tt the Current Year, investments in GSPC LNG has been fair valued based on Market Approach using Comparable Gompanies Multiple("CCM") Methed.In the Previous Year, GSPC ENG Lidhad not
commissioned its commercial production of its re-gasification terminal and hence the shares had been valued at Face Value and it was impracticable to provide the sensitivity analysis of the same.

(Rs. in Lakhs

As at 3tst March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Significant observable inputs (%] ocl
10% Increase in 10% Decrease In Increase Decrease
17131 P/BY
Equity securities in unquoted investments measured through NA.
Fair Value of Investments in GSPC LNG Ltd. 2035.00 7391.00{

L. Financial risk management

The Groun has exposure te the following risks arising from financial instruments:
a. Credit risk;

b. Liquldity risk ; and

¢. Market risk

(i1 Risk management framework
The Group is exposed to financial risks arising from business /operating activities as weil as financial instruments. The risks include market risks pertaining to price risk. currency risk and interest

rate risk; credit risk and liquidity risk The finance and commercial team advises the management {Including the CFO of Parent Company] which oversees the risk management strategies and
procedures. The oblectlve of the teams s ta Infarm the management on financial risks and propase appropriate financial risk governance framework for the company, Based on the inputs from
respective teams, analysis and understanding, the management issues directives for mitigation of risks. The management regularly monltors the risks ta ensure that finzncial risks are identified,
measured and managed in aecordance with risk management policies.

The Group’s risk management activilies pertaining gas trading business are managed by the commerdial teazm, while those pertaining to financing activities are managed by the finance team. All
derfvative actlvities are carried out by teams with appropriate skills and experience under supervision as per directives of management. The teams are subject to necessary financial and management

contral.

fH) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a custerner or counterparty to a financial Instrument will fail to perform or fail ta pay amewnts due causing fnancial joss to the Group. The potential activities where credit

fisks may arise Include from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial tnstruments and depesits with financial institutians and principally from credit expasures to customers relating to
cutstanding receivables. The maximuzn erediz exposure assosiated with financial assets is equal to the cartylng amount. Detafls of the credit risk specific to the Group along with relevant mitigation
procedures adopred have been enumerated below:

Trade and other receivables
Customers of the Group across the business segments vlz. gas trading, power generation, city gas distribution and gas transmission comprise of equity accounted entities and corporates which

Inctude public secter undertakings. The Group ratifies the counterparty creditworthiness prior o the contractual agreement and adequate risk mitigation measures are incorporated in the
agreement. The counterparty dealings with respect to receivables are governed by the respective group company's debtars policy which is guiding document. Hence, at this paint in time, the group
does not perceive credit risk on gas trading receivables.

Gas transmission-services are generally subfect to security deposit and for bank guarantee clauses to ensure that in the even! of non-payment the company's receivables are secured. The Graup
provides for allowance for impalrment that represents its estimate of expected losses In raspect of trade and other recelvables.

I CGD business, sales to domestic customers for household purposes like cooking, geyser application, pte. invelces are ralsed periodically. Security depasits along with connection deposits are laken
for mitigation of potential credit risk arising in the event of non-payment of invoices. CNG sales made through operaters of the CNG stations owned by the Group and GNG Franchises outlet are
exposed to credil risk as amounts so collected is deposited/transfarred in company bank account on next warking day. Bank Guarantee / Security Deposit is taken to mitigate the eredit risk. For CNG
sales made through OIl Marketing Companies (OMCs), the Group raises the invoice for quantities sold based on pertodicity as per the agreement. The OMCs are well established companies vie. HPCL,

BPCL. JOC, Bssar Ol Ltd. where no significant credit risk is anticipated.
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL), a public sector undertaking controlied by the Government of Gujaral, is the single customer for the power generation business. Being a PSU with timely

payment track record and adequate credit rating, the group perceives no credit risk.

Since all the cusiomers for the group are based within Indta, there is no credit risk expected from the outside India. The Graoup creates an allowance for impairment 1hat represents its estimate of
expected losses in respect of trade and other rece{vables.

Movements in Expected Credit Loss Allowance

Particutars As at
31st March, 2420
Balance at the beginning of the year [1.2868.70)
Mavements in allowance (37103
Closing balance {1,659.73)

Value of recelvabies outslanding beyond one year from the due date 15 not significant. Such receivables which are past due but not impaired are assessed on case-to-case basis. The instances pertain
to third party customers which have a proven creditworthiness record. Management is of the view that these financial assets are not impaired as there has not been any adverse change in credit
quality and are envisaged as recoverable based on the historical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk, ineluding underlying customers” credit ratings, if they are available.
Consequently, no additlonal provision kas been created an account of expected credit loss on the receivables. There are no other classes of financial assets that are past due but not impaired. The
provision for mpairment of trade receivables, movement of which has been provided ahove, {5 not significant / matsrial. Since the Group has a falrly diversifted in terms ¢f spread and hence na

concentration risk is foreseen,

(ther financial assets
Other financial assets comprises ol 2n amount of Rs. #9604 Lakhs which is receivable Irom [ubilant Offshore Drilling Pvt Ltd {JODPL) pertaining to Preduction Sharing Contract executed belween the

parties for KG-OSN-2001/ 3 biock. JGDPL had filed a petition for insolvency and Insolvency Restructuring Professional [IRP) was appointed. Hewever, the resolution precess did not materialise
subsequent ta which JODPL has gene into liquidation and a liquidater has been appointed. The Group has issued forfelture notice to JGDPL o recaver the outstanding dues. The Group has adequate
rights under the Production Sharing Contract 1o ensure recovery of receivable amounts fram JODPL, thraugh the future cash Rows of KG Block. The Group s assessing way forward and committed to

untlertake necessary steps.
Apart from this, other financial assets comprise of cash and cash equivalents, loans provided to emplayees and Investments In squity shares of companies ather than subsidinries, associates and joint

Arrangements,

« Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits are placed with banks having geod reputation and past track record with adequate credit rating. The Group reviews their credit-worthiness at regular
intervals.

* Investments are made in ¢redit worthy companies.

« Graup bas given security deposit to various government autharittes (like Municipal corporation, Nagarpalika, Grampanchayat, Road & building division and !riigation department -of Govt. of

Gujarat, credit worthy companles etc. ) for the permission related to wark of executing / laying pipeline network in their premises / jurisdiction, Belng government autharities, the Growp does not
have expnsitre to any credit risk.

+ Desivative instruments comprise of forward contracts, commaodity derivatives, Interest rate swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps where the counter parties are banks with good reputaiion,
and past track record with adequate credit rating. Accordingly no default risk is perceived.

fitl} Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk i the risk that the Graup will encounter difficuity in meeting the obiigations asseciated with its finandial labllitins that are proposed to be settlnd by delivering cash or othar financial

asseL The Group's finanelal planning has ensured, as far as possible, that there is sufficient Liquidity to meet the liabilities whenever due, under both normal and siressed conditions, withoul
incurring unacceptabie losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation. The Group has practiced financial diligence and syndicated adequate Liquidity in all business scenarios.

Financing arrangement
‘The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat Asat

315t March, 2020 ;33st March, 2019

Floating rate
Expiring within one vear line of credit and othef 117.950.00 2.16,060.00
Expiring beyond one year (line of credit and oth. 960.00 -

Total 1,18,910.00 2,16,060.C0




Exposure to Uguidity risk
The following are the remalning contractual maturities of Ananclal labilitles at the reporting date. The
amounts are gross and undiscounted, and Include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of

netting agreemants,
{Rs. in Lakhs
31st March, 2020 Contractuai cash flows

Larrying Toial Less than 12 More than 12

amount months menths
Nen-derivative financial iabilities
Debt Securities 6,00,000.60 6.00.000.00 1.00.000.00 5.00.000.00
Borrawings 10,97,046.18 10,97,046.18 2.48,044.35 8.49.001.63
Other Flnanciat Liabllities 2.36.669.95 2.36,669.95 22775876 891119
Trade and nther pavables £9,308.53 8930853 89,308.53 -
Total 23,23,024.56 20,23,024.66 £,65,111.64 13,57,913.02

£Rs. In Lakhs)

[ 31st March, 2019 Contractual cash flaws

Carrying Totat Less than 12 More than 12

amgunt months months
Non-derivative financiai kabilities
Debt Securities €,00,000.00 6.00,000,00 6,00,000.00
Borrowings 13,49,521.26 1349,521.26 3.16.849.06 103257220
Cther Financiat Liabilities 30250240 3,02.502.40 2.99,486.04 301636
Trade and other pavabies 3238100 3238100 3238100 :
Total 16,17,474.92 16,17,474.92 5.81,787.36 10,35687.56
{i¥) Market risk

Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising frem possible market price movements and their impact on the present/future performance of a business, The market risks intlude price risk, currency
tisk and Interest rate risk. The primary price risk for the company is commaodity price risk 1.e, price risk of natural pas that could adversely affect the value of the Group's financial assets, liabllities or
expected future cash flows. The currency risk for the Group involves exposure arising from Exiernal Commercial Borrowings and payments for supply of natural gas. The interest rate risk invalves
rate risk linked to barrowings of the Group.

Commodity prlce pisk
The Group's integrated natural gas procurement and trading business (including Liquified Natural gas [LNG)) is open to price risk which is substantialiy mitigated through conventional derivative

Lstruments which ensures the hedging of the commodity price at marketahle/acceptable level for szie to the customer. The Group has executed commodity swaps and options linked to Brent Crude
prices which are highly correlated to natural gas prices. Further, the sales prices are modified appropriately to counter market price movements,

Eguity price risk
‘The Company’s exposure to eyuity securities price risk arises from investments heid by the Group which are classified in the baiance sheet as fair vajue through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).
The captioned equity investments are publicly traded as they are listed on the NSE Nifty 50 Index as well asin unquoted equity shares of companies of good credit standing.

Sensitivity
The table below summarises the Impact of increases /decreases of the index on the Company's total cemnprehensive incoine fer the period, The analysis is based on the assumption that the index had

increased average of ihe actual movements in quoted prices of equity shares held as investments for the respective pariods. All other variables held constant.

{Rs. in Lakhs}

Pasticutars impact on Other Cemprehensive
Income
Asat Asat
31st March, 2020 § 3ist March, 2019
NSENIFTY 50 - increase 6% 124.08 175.64
NSEMIFTY 50 - decrease 6% [124.08] {175.64]

Curreney risk
The functianal currency of all the compantes part of the grovp is Indfan Rupees. Howeaver, the Group has expesure of USD and JPY denominated External Gommercial Borrowing {(ECB) as wel! as

recelvables and payables In foreign currency. The Group uses combination of Cross currency [nterest rate swap, interest rate swaps and forward contracts to manage the Joreign currency risk finked
ta ECH. The currency risk inked to the payables of gas trading business is mitigated by appropriately factoring the same In the sales prices for the natural gas sohl to downstream customers,
Exposure arising on purchase contracts of gas on account of the fluctuations in the exchange rate Is managed by taking corresponding derivative positions.

In case of GSPL the currency exposure arising on EGB denoinated In [PY was fully hedged using a CCIRS.
Iz case of GSPC the currency exposure an account of USD denominated ECB loans as on 31st March 2018 is reduced subsequent to closure of transaction for B0% Pl of KG Block with ONGC. The
vonsideration received for the transaction was utilized to partially novate the ECB loans. 'The currency risk for the balance ECH loan shalt be adequately covered through natural hedge ie. USD
uenominated revenue from KG Block pertaining to balance 10% P{ with GSPC. Detatls of the USD denominated ECB outstanding as at each reporting date have heen provided below:

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Agat Asat
31stMarch, 2020 | 315t March, 2019

Non current borrowines

EGE - princlpal and interast 1.09.107.89 1.04,087.08
Total USD denominated 1,09,107.89 97,B86.00
axposure

The currency exposure on account of USD denominated ECB toans as on 315t March, 2020 has increased due to mark to market of outstanding ECB and there Is a repayment of ECB of SD 5,742
irillion during the year. In the previous year the currency exposure on account of USD denominated ECB loans as on 31st March, 2019 was increased as compared to 31st March, 2018, due to mark Lo
market of autstanding of ECB. The currency risk for the existing loans is adéquately covered through natural hedge i.e. USD denominated revenue from € &P Blocks and margins from Gas Trading

Buslness.
The following significant exchange rates have been applied during the year.
Average rate Year-end spat rate
Rupees As at Az at
9-z 2018-19
201520 s 33-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
UsD 72.28 4718 7539 69.17

Sensitivity analysis
Since the JPY denominated ECB is fuily hedged, only USD denominated ECB is considered for the helow seinsitivity analyis

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Effect jn Rupees Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
Sirengthening Weakeping Strengthenin, Weakeping
31st Marcls, 2020
USD (7% movenant) {7,637.55} 163755 [4.868.69] 4,968.69
IRs. In Lakhs
Effect In Rupees Profit or loss Eguity, net of tax
Strenpthering Weakening

31st March, 2019

LUSD (7% movement) [7.286.10} 728610 {4,740.04) 4.740.04
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Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that either Fair value or future cash flow of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure ta the risk of changes in

market interest rates refates primarily to the Group's iong term debt obligations with floating Interest rates i.e. Base Rate/MCL linked in INR denominated loans and 6-month LIBOR linked In uUsp
denominated loans.
The Group has substantial mix of YSD denominated and [N decominated borrowlngs. It manages the interest rate risi In INR denominated Yoans through contractual agreement {i.e. term loan
agreetent) clauses with the lenders wherein provisions are built-In to ailow the Group to prepay the loans without penalty, This clause can be exercised in scenarlos that the Interest rate under the
agreement are not moving In favorable directions and the Group has other availahle options to switch with borrowlngs bearing lawer interest rates. The interest rate risk of USD denominated loans is
mitigated through Interest Rate Swaps which have been executed for the entire £CB labllity of the Group.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Variable-rate instruments Asat As at
315t March, 20207 31st March, 2019 |
Barrowings 664,637.73 93145723
Total N 6,64,637.73 93145723
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Fixed-rate instrements As at As at
315t March, 2020 31stMarch, 2019 |
Borrowings -3,93,908,24 3,12564.22
Total 3.93,908.44 3,12,564.22
Sengitivity analysis

Prafit or loss s sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. As far as INR denominated borrowings are concerned, the Group does not account
for any fixed-rate financial assets or Anancial liabilities at fair value tnrough profit or loss, and it does not have any designate derivatives [interest rate swaps}. However, for USD & JPY denominated
barrowings, the Group accounts for fixed rate fnancial asset or liabiiity at fair value through profit or loss and the Group has designated derivatives (Interest Rate Swaps). Therefore, the profit or
loss impact an accounz of change In interest rates at the reparting date is indicated in the following table, Since no interest rate riskis perceived on fixed rate loans, only variable rate loans have been

considered for the purpases of sensitivity disclosed below:

[Rs. in Lakbs
Particulars Profit or less Equity, net of tax
100 bp Increase | 100 bp decrease |100 bp Increasel100 bp decrease
31st March, 2020
Borrowings £,646.38 16,646.39) 4,323.87 4,323.87)
Total £,646.38 [6.646.38] 432387 [4,323.87}
F1st March, 2019
Borrowings 9,314.57 (9.314.57) £,05%.69 16,055.69]
Totai 9,314,57 (9,314.57) 6,959.69 [6,059.69

Commadity Price Risk

Risk arising an account of fluctuations In prices of natural
closely while entering inta new contracts.

Other risk - Impact of

COvViD-19
A Indicates Fipancial instruments by category and falr vafue which includes Financial Assets and Liabilities. Financial Assets Fair Valued ‘Through OCI (FVTOCI) include Investments in GSPC LNG Ltd,

ONGC PetroAdditians Ltd and Gujarat Industriai Pawar Corporation Ltd (GIPCL). GLL and OPal have been fair valued through market appreach which factors any potentlal impact of COVID19. GIPCL
Is falr valued through Level-1 thus market fmpact of pandemic has been factered.

The Finanelal Assets carried at amortized cost (i.e. zrade recetvables, unsecured loans advances to related parties] have been assessed for likelihood of lncreased credit risk and consequential default
tn view of COVID'ED. The counterparties have been assessed to have adequate financial strength and credit risk s significantly low, thus the assets are continued to be hald at its respective value
which shall be realized / monetized. The cash and cash equivalent balance does not mandate such assessment.

The Financial Assets carried at Cost Include investments in GSPC Group campanies. The Lmpact of CGVID19 on businesses of G5FC Group has bean assessed and observations indicate some impact on
demand outlook of certain business verticals however the business verticals bring forth inherent firancial strength and shall experience adequate recovery ta sustain the value at which the respective
assets ars held.

The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and hased on current estimates expacts the carrying amount of these assets will e recovered /manetized aver the
envisaged timeframe. The assessment of impact of COVID19 has been carried out based on best effort basis with the available informatlen and may experience divergence from assessment depending

on the evolving scenario of the pandemic.

gas Is managed through long term purchase contracts entered with the respective parties. The Group moniters the movements in the prices

Nate 46

Capital management
The Group defines capitat
The primary objective of the company’s financial framewark Is to suppart the pursult of valye growth for shareholders, while ensuring a secure financial base,
ratio, that Is, the ratio of net debt 1o net debt plus equity, of 2:3 with some flexibility of 5%.

The Group monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total liabilities, comprising
and obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises 'aii components of equity.

as tatal equity Including issued equity capital, skare premium and al! other equity reserves attributable to equity holders of the parent {which is the Group's net asset value),
The Group aims to maintain the net debt

interesi-bearing t0ans and borrowings

The Group monitors capital using a ratta of ‘adjusted net debt’ o ‘adjusted equity”. For this purpose, adjusted net debz is defined as total liabHities, comprising interest-hearing loans and borrowings
and obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises all compenents of equity.

The Company's adiusted net debt to equity ratio on 31st March, 2019 was as follows.

Particulars Asat
31st March, 2020 |31st March, 2019
Total liahilities 22,50,i03.93 25,16,6139%
Less : Cash and kank balances 1,55,923.36 1,04,606.38
Adjosted net debt 20,94,180.57 24,12,007.62
Total eguity 7,23,657.14 5,96.550.01
Adiusted net debt to adjusted equity ratig 2.89 timas 404 times
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GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 313t March 2029

Note 47

Employee stock option plan 2008

In Case of Gujarat Gas Limited

The erstwhile GSPC Gas Company Limited ('e-GSPC"), erstwhite Gujarat Gas Company Limited ("e-GGCLY), erstwhile Gujarat Gas Financial Services Limited (‘e-GFSL'} and erstwhile Gujarat Gas
Trading Company Limited {"e-GTCL") merged with and into GSPC Distribution Netwerk Limited ['GDNLY) under the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement (the “Scheme of
Amalgamation”). The effectlve date of Scheme of Amalgamation was 14 May 2015, Upon the Scheme of Amaigamation becoming effective, the name of GDNL has been changed to Gujarat Gas
Limited {'GGL') as per the provisions of the Companies Act,

Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation, the Addendum Gujarat Gas Limited Employee Stack Optien Plan 2016 ("ESOP 2016”) being supplementary to the Gujarat Gas Company Limited
Employee Stack Optian Plan 2008 ("ESCP 2008") has been formulated for the limited purpase of adopting the ESOP 2008 in the Company,

In Case of Gujarat State Petronet Limited

ESOP 2010 Scheme:

During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Company instituted ESQOP-2010. The Board of Directors and the Shareholders approved the plan in the meeting held on 23rd August 2010 and 27th
Getober 2010 respectively, which provides for the issue of 21,268,925 equity shares to the employees of the company, The Compensation Cammittee administers ESOP-2010. These ESGPs are
granted at an exercise price of 375 per share to be vested over the period of five years and ta be exercised within a period of ten years from the date of Grant. Set out below is a summary of
optiens granted under the plan:

Set out below is a summary of options granted under the plan:

31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Particulars Avg Exercise Price per {Number of Avg Exercise Price |Number of
share option (T} aptions pershare option (¥} |options

Opening Balance 75 2,41,801 75 3,847,958
Granted during the year 75 - 75 -
Exercised during the year 75 (1.29,888} 75 (1.32.761)
Lapsed/cancelied during the year 75 - 75 (8.396)
Closing balance 1,11,913 2,41,801

Fair value of options granted

The fair vaiue at grant date of options granted during the year ended 31 March 2020 was ¥ 72.45 per option (31 March 2019 - % 72.45). The fair value at grant date is
determined using the Binomial Model which takes into account the exercise price, the terms of the option, the share price at grant date and expected price votatility of the
underlying share, the expected dividend yield and the risk free interest rate for the term of the option.

Expenses arising from share based payment transactions
Total expenses arising from share-based payment transactions recognised in the statement of profit and loss as part of employee benefit expenses were as follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
[ Particulars Mar-20 Mar-19
- {6.08)

{Employee option plan
Note 48

Under fnd AS compliant Schedule [11, the consolidated financial statements do nat include notes such as quantitative information, forex sarnings/expense, remuneration ta auditars, carparate
sociat responsibility, details reguired under MSME Act etc. which are not fecessary to present true and fair view of the financial statements.

Note 49
In case of balances of Joint Arrangement parties, for cash call and other transactions and also in case of balances of other parties i.e. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans and Advances and
other liabilities the company is in the process of reconciling it with the parties. Adjustments [f any will be accounted on reconcitiation /settlement of the same.

50. IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The Group has made preliminary assessment of impact on business and financial risks on aceount of the pandemic COVID 19 and pursuant tockdown. The Group is primarily in Natural Gas
Marketing and Exploration & Production businesses supplying natural gas to various commerciat units, industries, power generatian plants and city gas distribution cempanies. Accordingly,
being an essential services company, the management ensured that seamless operations continued throughout the lockdewn phase.

The lockdown phase led to drop in overall demand for natural gas due to shutdown on commercial units and industries, however The Group continued to supply natural gas to power plants and
city gas distribution companies. The E&P business was impacted due to significant voliatility and downward price pressure in 0il and Gas prices,non-mability staff and G&M service providers as
the production sites continued to operate with skeleton staff, The production of ail and gas from the E&P blocks had to be calibrated as per the capacity of available storage ané demand which
shat lead to deferred realization of revenue,

The Group has assessed the potentiat impact of the pandemic in coming quarters and observed that The Group has necessary market drivers and adequate financial strength to continue seamless

* aperations fer gas marketing and E&P business which shall ensure going concern and financia! bandwidth to meeting its financial commitments and liabilities. The Group currently has 2

cemfortable liquidity position and continues ta assess its cash flow and liguidity position, in bath normal and stressed situation. The Group has not availed moratarium from term loan lenders
and continues to service its debt obligations. The Group’s financial management is further supported by its strang external credit ratings. The Group has adeguate financial reporting and control
system and has been operating throughout while adhering to internal financial controls. The Management dees not see any risks to The Group's ability to continue as a going concern and meet
its liabilities as and when they become due based on the current indicators.

The Group, as at the date of approval of the fnancial statements has used the available sources of internai and external informatien including research reports, credit reparts and econemic
faracasts. The Group has performed sensitivity analysis an the base assumptions for assessment of impact of pandemic.

The inpact of the pandemic outbreak en the business and financial pasition of The Group has been assessed and accardingly The Group has recorded an impairment to the extent the carrying
amount exceeds the recoverable amount and has disclosed the same as exceprional item in the financial statements. As the impact assessment of this global health pandemic COVID-19 is an
evolving process, its impact may he different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and The Group will continue to closely monitor any material changes to
future ecanemic canditicns.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited

Notes to Consclidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020
Note 51 ' ' ' ' ‘
Transition to Ind AS 116 Leases
On 30 March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*"MCA") through the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard,
Ind AS 17 leases and other interpretations,

Effective from 1 April 2019 (‘the date of transition’}, the Group applied Ind AS 116 using the modified
retrospective approach, under which the right of use asset is measured at an amount equal to lease
liability adjusted for prepaid or accrued rentals. Accordingly, there is no impact on retained earnings as
on 1 April 2019 and the comparative information is not restated i.e, it is presented, as previously
reported, under Ind AS 17. Additionally, the disclosure requirements in Ind AS 116 have not generally
been applied to comparative information.

On transition to Ind AS 116, the Group elected to apply the practical expedient to grandfather the
assessment of which transactions are leases as carried out under ind AS 17 Leases, The Group applied
Ind AS 116 only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17, Therefore, the
definition of a lease under Ind AS 116 was applied only to contracts entered into or changed on or after
1 April 2019,

The Group as a lessee

As a lessee, the Group leases land, building, vehicles, compressors, cascades and guest houses/other
asstes. The Group previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of
whether the lease transferred significantly all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
underlying asset to the Group. Under Ind AS 116, the Group recognises right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities for most of these leases,

On transition, for leases classified as operating leases under Ind AS 17, the lease liabilities are measured
at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the incremental borrowing rate as
at 1 April 2019. The Group has tested its right-of-use assets for impairment on the date of transition and
has concluded that there is no indication that the right-of-use assets are impaired. Under Ind AS 116, the
Group has reclassified prepaid reat, lease hold land and ARO to right-of-use assets for most of these

teases.
The Group used a number of practical expedients when applying ind AS 116 to leases previously

classified as operating leases under ind AS 17. In particular, the Group:

= Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasanably similar characteristics,

* Relied on previous assessments on whether leases are onerous as an alternative to performing an
impairment review - there were no oneraus contracts as at 1 April 2019

» Did not recognise right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases for which the lease term ends within 12
months of the date of initial application;

« Excluded initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial
application;

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate of 8.25% - 8.59% has been appiied to lease liabilities

recognised in the halance sheet at the date of initial application.

On transition, for leases that are classified as finance lease under ind AS 17, the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset and the lease liability at the date of transition to Ind AS 116 is the carrying amount of
the lease asset and lease liability on the transition date as measured applying Ind AS 17.

The Group as a lessor:

The Group is not required to make any adjustments on transition to Ind AS 116 for leases in which it
acts as a lessor, except for a sub - lease. The Group accounted for its leases in accordance with Ind AS

116 from 1st April 2019,




a of ease transacti
The Group has taken several plots of land on lease with lease term ranging from 14.5 years to 99 years
and factory shed buildings with a lease term of 99 years, building with lease term ranging from 11
months to 10 years and various guest houses / yards / office cantainers an lease with the lease term of
11 months. The Group has also taken various commercial vehicles, CNG Cascade, IT equipment etc. on
lease. The lease term mentioned in the agreements ranges from 6 months to 10 years. Some of the
lease contarcts are having renewal option with mutual consent and also contain termination options.
Such options are appropriately considered in determination of the lease term based on the
management's judgement. In certain contacts, the Group is restricted from assigning and subletting the
leased assets. For leases where the lease term is less than 12 months with no purchase optian, the
Group has elected to apply exemption for short term leases and accordingly, right of use assets and lease
liabilites for these contracts are not recognised.
The foliowing is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2020:

 Particulars Rs. In Lakhs
As on 1st April, 2019 -
Additions on account of transition to Ind AS 116 {on April 01, 2019) 7.521.14
Add: Interest Expenses 439.16
Less: Payments {1,728.03)
As at 31st March, 2020 6,232.27
Non-current 5,008.00
Current 1,224.27
Particulars Rs. In Lakhs
Amount charged to Statement of Profit & Loss for leases 1,771.00
i alysis of lease liabilities:
Particulars Rs. In Lakhs
Less than 12 Months 1,307.31
Mare than 12 Months 11,563.00
Amounts recognised in profit or loss
Particulars Rs. In Lakhs
2019-20 - Leases under Ind AS 116
Amartisation charge for right-of-use assets 1,366.00
Interest on lease liabilities 439.00
Expenses relating to short-term leases 1,868.00

B. The Group as lessor

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Group recognised lease equalisation asset/liability as on transition
date for the contracts where there is escalation in rent, The Group has given certain portion of land,
office building and guest house on lease with the lease term ranging from 11 months to 30 years. The
lease rentals are subject to escalations over the period of lease tenure. The same is accounted as
operating lease under Ind AS 116 Leases.

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars 2019-20
Rental income 383.00

The following table sets out a maturity analysis of lease payments, showing the undiscounted lease payments to be
received after the reporting date,

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars | 2019-20
Operating leases under Ind AS 116
Less than one year 114.00
One to two years 113.00
Two to three years 30.00
Three to four years 2.00
Four to five years
More than five years 2.00
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Note 52 TRANSITION TO IND AS 115 - REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH GUSTOMERS

In Case of Subsidiary Gujarat State Petronet Limited Consolidated

Effective April 1, 2018, the Group has adopted Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with customers” which resulted in changes in the revenue
recognition accounting pelicy and adjustments to the ameunts recognised in the financial statements.
In accordance with the transition provisions in Ind AS 115, the Group has adapted the new standard retrospectively using the cumulative catch-up
transition method which is applied to contracts that were not completed as of April 1, 2018. Accordingly, the comparatives have not been

retrospectively adjusted.

[n summary, the foliowing adjustments were made:

Dalance Sheet as on 1 April, 2018: (Rs. in Lakhs)
- i 115-Carryi
Financial line item fnd AS 1B-Carrying Re-measurement Ind AS ATTYINE
Amount Amount
Other Equity 2,72,002.05 (3.982.24) 2,68,019.81
Nen-Current Liability: Revenue Received in Advance - 5,052.60 5052.0¢
Current Liability: Revenue Received in Advance - 630.00 636.00
Investments in equity accounted investees 59,120.98 286.24 58,834.74
Deferred Tax (Asset) - (1,986.00) {1,986.00)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Balance Sheet ay on 31 March, 2019;
S ) -

Financial line item Ind AS 18-Carrylng Re-measurement Ind AS 115-Carrylog

Amount Amount
Other Equity 3,78592.93 (4,391.00) 3,74,201.93
Non-Current Liabifity: Revenue Received in Advance - 5,954.60 5,954.00
Current Liability: Revenue Received in Advance 7%6.00 796.00
Deferred Tax {Asset) - (2,359.00) (2,355.00)
e (i} t
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Financial line ftem Ind AS 18-Values Re-measurement ind AS 115-Values
Revenue from contracts with customers 9,56,394.26 {1,068.00} 9,55,326.26
Income tax expense 51,810.84 [373.20) 51,437.54
Profit for the period 1,19,734.30 [(694£.80) 1,19,039.50

Performance ebligations -Connection, Service and Fitting Income

Connection charges frem customers deferred over the period when the performance chligation is satisfied:
Industriai Customers: The performance obligations as per the contractual arrangement with the customer is to detiver gas over the tenure of the
contract. Consequently, the connection charges is to be deferred aver the contract periad,

Domestic Customner: The connection charges is to be deferred over the period of delivery of gas. It is reasonably expected by the Group that the gas
is procured by the customer and supplied by the Group on a perpetual basis. Cansequently the connection charges are to be deferred over the

useful life of the connection facility (i.e. 18 years).

The following table provides information about contract assets and contract liabilities from centract with customers:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particula As at As at
a ' 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Unbilled revenuc - Other Financial Assets (Contract Assets} 7.941.70 5,068.93
Advance fram customers - Other Non-Financiai Liability (Contract Liabilities) 1,884.74 2,007.04
Trade receivahles 65,531.85 70,031.10
Revenue received in advance - Other Non-Financiaf Liability 12,939.83 10,813.78

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the custemer, Contract liability is the entity's obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has received consideration from the customer in advance. Contract assets (unbilled
receivables} are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional and contract liabilities are recognised as and when the

perfermance obligation is satisfied.

In Case of- Subsidiary Gujarat infe Petro Limited

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with customers” which resulted in changes in the revenue
recognition accounting policy and adjustments to the amounts recognised in the financial statements.
In accordance with the transition provisions in Ind AS 115, the Company has adopted the new standard retrospectively using the cumulative catch-
up transition method which is applied to contracts that were not completed as of April 1, 2018. Accordingty, the cornparatives have not been

retrospectively adjusted.
In summary, the following adjustments were made:
a) Balance Sheet as on April 1 2018

[Rs. in Lakhs}

Balance sheet (extract) Ind AS 18 carrying Re-measurement Ind AS 115 carrying
) amount ameunt

Other Equity:
Retained Earnings [2,209.21) 16.30 (2,192.91)
Current Liability :
Excess Billing Over Revenue (143.86) (22,50} (166.36)
Deferred Tax Asset 80.27 6.20 86.42

b] Balance Sheet as on 315t March 2019

[Rs. in Lakhs)

Balance sheet (extract)

Ind AS 18 carrying

Re-measurement

Ind AS 115 carrying

amount amount
Qther Equity:
Reatined Earnings (2,484.82) (2,484.82)
Current Liahility : - - -
Excess Billing Over Reverue (141.09} (141.09)
80.47

Deferred Tax Asset

LS w_— 1

N

80.47




Note No. 53: Restatement of Prior Period Errors and Reclassifications of comparative figures
The Group has discavered prior period errors on account of non-reversal of provision for impairment loss of investments measured
at fair vatue and recognition of deferred tax assets in the absence of prudence. The Group has accounted for the prior period errors
during current period retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts to which the same relates, Since certain periods were
prior to comparative period presented the impact has been considered in opening balance sheet of comparative period presented.

Asa101.04.2017

Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2017

(Amount in lakhs)

Financial Statement Line item Restated (Balance Sheet)

Earlier Presentation

Correction Amaount

Restated Amount

ASSETS

1, Financial Assets

c. Investment 4,39,103.87 917.97 4,40,021.84
2. Non Financial Assets )
b, Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 16,580.86 -16,975.78 5.08
Equity and Liahilities
Equity
b) Other Equity 3,00,936.99 -16,057.82 2,84,879.17
- Retained Earning 2,95,736.99 -16,057.82 2,79,679.17

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

{Amount in lakhs)

Financial Statement Line item Restated / Reclassified
Balance Sheet)

Earlier Presentation

Correction Amount

Restated Amount

ASSETS

1, Financia] Assets

c. Investment 5,56,478.24 917.97 5,57,396.21
Equity and Liabilities
2, Non Financial Liabilities

b. Deferred Tax Liabitities (Net) 36,466.79 -19,742.68 16,724.11
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
{b) Other Equity 4,04,429.14 -18,824.71 3,85,604.43

- Retained Earning 3,49,229,14 -18,824.71 3,80,404.43

Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2018

{Amount ih lakhs)

Financial Statement Line item Restated / Reclassified
{Statement of Profit & Loss)

Earlier Presentation

Correction Amount

Restated Amount

(Vil). Tax Expsnese
(i} Deferred Tax 5,442.50) -2,766.91 2,675.59
{XVT} Earning per Share
Baisc & Dilhzted (Amount in Rs.) 9.12 -0.27 8.85

Asat31.03.2019

Balance Sheetas at 31st March, 2013

[Amount in lakhs}

Financial Statement Line item Restated / Reclassified

Correction Amount

Restated Amount

{Balance Sheet) Earlier Presentation
ASSETS
1. Financial Assets
b. Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent 5735500 13,260.42 70,615.42
c. Finaracial Instruments 0.00 43.24 43.24
d. Investment 6,53,382.25 917.97 6,54,300,22
e. Other Financial Assests 2,03,753.76 -13,303.66 1,90,450.10
2. Non Financial Assets
Current tax Assets (Net) 19,094.00 -237.93 18,856.067
Equity and Liabilities
1. Financtal Liabilities
Financial Instruments - 52,677.20 52,677.20
Borrewings (Other than Debt Securitias) 11,91,225.00 1,58,295.26 13,49,521.26
Other financial liabiljties 5,13,474.86 -2,10,972.46 3,42,502.40
2. Non Financial Lioabilities
Current Tax Liabilities 237.93 -237.93 -
Previsions 22,588.17 - 22,580.17
Deferred Tax Liabilities 92,615.26 19,733.23 1,12,348.49
Equity
b] Other Equity 5,11,028.24 -18,755.14 4,92,273.10
- Retained Earning 5,00,569,98 -18,755.90 4,81,814,08
Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2019 {Amount in lakhs)
Financial Statement Line item Restated / Reclassified
[Statement of Profit & Loss) Earlier Presentation |Correction Amount |Restated Amount
Income
i. Other Income 20967.13 814.87 21782.00
Expsneses
i. Finance Cost 122978.45 816.31 123793.32
ii, Net loss on fair value changes 4] 107.50 107.5¢
iii. Employee Benefits Expenses 26173.06 117.11 26,290,17
v. Others expenses 7371686 -224.61 7349225
(VII}. Tax Expsnese
(i} Deferred Tax 6,841.30 -83.43 6,757.87
{XVTj Earning per Share
Baisc & Dilluted (Amount in Rs.) 17.49 0.01 17.50

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Financial Statement Line item Restated / Reclassified (Cash
Fiow Statement)

Earlier Presentation

Correction Amount

Restated Amount

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES

Movments in working Capizaf

I'wed Deposits with Bank -0518.77 9,518.77 -
interest and Dividend Ingome -14317.17 14,317.17 -
Other Financial Assets 87673.42 3,257.49 90,930.61
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES

Interest and Dividend Recejevd 17,574.65 -17,574.65

Change in Bank Balance Other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 15,344.00 -9,325.74 6,017.26
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 33798.92 192.04 33,990.96

V&L
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